


'l),avidWllpe L " 
From: Jim Duffy Ofdgroup@flash,net] 
Sent: Saturday, July 26,20034:54 AM 
To: Craig Gaussiran 
Cc: David Wilde 
Subject: Re: FW: Attached image data, 

Craig, 

I have reviewed the submitted pay ap draft I have the following comments, based on the 
assumption you are projecting this work to the end of the month, 

Exposed aggregate paving seems high at 90% considering the work left to be done, particularly 
around the Pavilion and in that area, 

Fountain installation seems high at 99% conSidering it hasn't been started up, adjusted or training 
conducted, 

How can ornamental metal be 98% when none of it has been installed? I'm assuming this 
includes handrails, bridges, etc, in addition to the pergola tops, 

Jim 

On Friday, July 25,2003, at 02:10 PM, Craig Gaussiran wrote: 

Please review the attached Pay Application and advise, 

Thank You, 
Craig 

<390,pdf> 
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SA 14516.05 	 ADDISON ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT 
ADDISON, TEXAS 

DOCUMENT 00956 

BULLETIN NO.6 

DATE: 	 April 30, 2003 

TO: 	 ABSTRACT CONSTRUCnON 
11157 Ables Lane 
Dallas, Texas 75229 
Tel.: 469-385-9700 
Fax: 469-385-9753 

At!: Craig Gaussiran, Project Manager 

FROM: 	 SASAKI ASSOCIATES, INC. 
64 Pleasant Street 
Watertown, Massachusetts 02172 

PROJECT: 	 ADDISON ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT 
Addison, Texas 

This Bulletin conSists of one (1) page plus attached Drawings. 

Description: This Bulletin includes the following: 

1. 	 Revise score joint and expansion joint layout at Pavilion area. 

DRAWINGS 

CIVIL 

Drawing C2-4 - Layout Plan 
1. 	 Revise score jOint and expansion joint layout for exposed aggregate concrete paving in area of 

Pavilion building. 

Drawing C5-3 - Paving & layout Plan Detail 
1. 	 Revise score joint and expansion joint layout for exposed aggregate concrete paving in area of 

Pavilion building. Add layout information for revised joint pattern. 

END OF BULLETIN 

April30,2003 	 00956 -1 BULLETIN NO.6 

http:14516.05


TRANSMITTAL ADDJSON, TX 75001 

To: Stat~I'U!IIf€~ 
CARMEN MORAN 

FROM: JIM DUFFY 

SLADE STRICKLAND 

PROJECT: AAED DATE: 5/5/03 

DFYI D REQUESTED D REVIEW /COMMENT 0 FOR APPROVAL [;i!j OTHER 

COMMENTS: 

1 EA. BULLETIN NO.6. INCLUDING DRAWINGS C2-4 8: C5-3 



PRIME PRIME 
Energy Industrial.. '-------,,"" 

Dear Contractor/Owner 

Enclosed is a preliminary notice sent to our customer, their general 
contractor, and the owner of the property on which we have recently 
supplied rental equipment. Please note: This is NOT a lien! It is simply 
a notice required by state law in order to preserve our mechanic's lien rights, 
should we not receive payment in full in the future for our services. 

This is not a reflection on the credit or financial standing of our customer or 
an indication of their ability or desire to pay us. This notice has not been 
filed with the state or the county. At this time, we have no intentions of 
actually filing a lien. 

We have asked our agent, Accurate Construction Notice Service, to send 
this notice to you on our behalf. Please note the information provided to 
them will be held in strict confidence. This notice is intended to help 
protect everyone's rights under state law. 

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact your local branch 
for further clarification. 



Rental Service Corporation 

Customer Invoice Summary 

Date: 411512003 

Customer 10#: 8142622 Name: CALHAR CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

Address: 2138 CALHAR DR 

MELJSSA,TX 75454 

Phone: 9728382888 

Job Site Name: ADDISON CIRCLE 

Job Site Address: BETWEEN ADDISON RD & QUORUM,ADDISON 

Supplied: Rental Equipment 

Current Amount Due: $ 606.33 



7202152 

TEXAS PRELIMINARY NOTICE 
6210 E. Thomas Rd., Suite 203 1ST NOTICE OF THE RIGHT TO CLAIM A LIEN - BALANCE DUE 
Scottsdale, AZ 85251·7056 

(800) 947-9546 

The Name and Address of the Owner or 
Reputed Owner is: 

CERTIFIED# 71966575029000052747 
TOWN OF ADDISON 
16801 WESTGROVE DRIVE 
ADDISON, TX 75001 

The Name and Address of the Original Contractor 
is: 

CERTIFIED# 71966575029000052754 

ABSTRACT CONSTRUCTION 

11157 ABLES LANE 

DALLAS, TX 75229 


The Name and Address of the Reputed Lender 
and/or Bonding Company is: 

The Name and Address of the Person with whom 
the Claimant has Contracted is: 

CERTIFIED# 71966575029000052761 

CALHAR CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

2138 CALHAR DR 

MEUSSA, TX 75454 


This Preliminary Notice has been completed by: 

RENTAL SERVICE CORPORATION 1638 

USA 

USA, 


TmS IS NOT A LIEN 

TmS IS NOT A REFLECTION ON THE INTEGRITY OF ANY 


CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR. 


1. The following is a general description of the labor, service, equipment or 

materials furnished or to be furnished by the undersigned: 

RENTAL EQUIPMENT 


22565·04501 

2. Estimated Price:$606.33 
3. In the construction, alteration or repair of the building, structure or 
improvement located at: 

ADDISON CIRCLE 
BETWEEN ADDISON RD & QUORUM 
ADDISON 

NOTICE TO OWNER 
In accordance with Texas Government Codes the attached invoices or 
statements are a true and accurate account of materials, equipment or 
labor supplied. This notice is sent in compliance with the Texas 
Property Code mechanic's lien provisions, including Section 53,056. 
The undersigned contractor, subcontractor, materialman or laborer has 
an unpaid balance due of $606,33. A copy of the statement or billing is 
attached. 
If a person who furnishes materials or performs labor for construction 
of improvement on your property is not paid, you may be held 
personally liable and your property may be subject to a lien for the 
unpaid amount unless: (1) you have withheld payment to the contractor 
that is sufficient to cover the unpaid claim until the dispute is resolved; 
or (2) the claim is already paid in full and you have proof of said 
payment to the claimant. 
RESIDENTIAL OWNERS ONLY: If you have complied with the law 
regarding the 10 percent retainings and you have withheld payment to 
the contractor sufficient to cover any written notice of claim and have 
paid that amount, if any, to the claimant, any lien claim filed on you 
property by a subcontractor or supplier, other than a person who 
contracted directly with you, will not be a valid lien on your property. In 
addition, except for the required 10 percent retainage, you are not liable 
to a subcontractor before you receive written notice of the claim. 
IF OUR BILL IS NOT PAID, YOU MAY BE PERSONALLY LIABLE AND 
YOUR PROPERTY SUBJECTED TO A LIEN UNLESS YOU WITHHOLD 
PAYMENTS TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR THE PAYMENT OF OUR 
STATEMENT OR UNLESS THE BILL.IS OTHERWISE PAID OR SETTLED. 
Dated 04/1512003 for Rental Service Corporation 1638,USA,USA , 

By: Judy Applegate, Notice Preparer~~Q~ 

I declar~COpy of the above document. and any related documents, by (as required 
by law) first-class, certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the above named 
parties, at the addresses listed above, on 04115/2003. I declare under penalty of pe~ury that the 
foregoing is true and correct. Executed at Scottsdale, Arizona on 04/15/2003. 

By: ~Qa/£..~#-"__~ Judy Applegate, Notice Preparer 

• ~---'<:: Prelien #: 283853 

7202152 

http:Price:$606.33


6210 E. Thomas Rd., Suite 203 


SooIIsd.le, AZ 85251-7056 


CERTIFIED# 71966575029000052747 

TOWN OF ADDISON 

16801 WESTGROVE DRIVE 

ADDISON, TX 75001 


http:SooIIsd.le
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Steve Chutchlan 

From: Jim Pierce 

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 20034:31 PM 

To: Steve Chutchlan 

Subject: FW: Channel drainage 


Steve: Please include this in your project file. Thanks, Jim. 


Jim Pierce, P.E. 

Assistant Public Works Director 

P.O. Box 9010 
Addison, TX 75001·9010 
972·450·2879 

·····Orlglnal Message-···· 
From' Dave Wilde 
Sent' Tl.lesday, March 11, 2003 3:50 PM 
Tn, Les Folse 
C:C, 'James F. Duffy (E-mail)' 
Subject, Channel drainage 

Les, 

I just came from the site, and I asked one of the employees of the Georgia Fountain about the high pipe penetrating the 
wall of the channel (see attached pictures), and he told me that they were overflow drains that would be open (not 
capped). I asked him about pea traps, and he said I would have to ask one of the plumbers. So apparently they are not 
capped cleanouts as we discussed this morning. My question then is still, 'How do we keep sewer gasses from venting 
through these overflow drains at the surface of the channel water?" These pipes (especially the south end of the 
channel) are at the high end of the sanitary sewer, so the methane type "lighter than air" gasses will be seeking an outlet. 

Channel drain to cahnnel san Channel drain to 

san Nend 030... :onnect!on Nend 0.. san S end 030... 


'Dave 'Wi(c;k 
Public Works Inspector 
Town of Addison 
PH: 972-450-2847 

1 



Steve..Chutchian 

From: Jim Duffy [jfdgroup@flash.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2003 11:04 AM 
To: Minok $uh 
Cc: Tom Dohearty; Carmen Moran; steve Chutchian; Barbara Kovacevich; Rob Bourestom 
Subject: Arts District Pavilion plans 

Minok, 

Per our earlier conversation, you will be rece1v1ng 31 sets of plans and 
specifications tomorrow for the bids on the Arts District Pavilion. 
Twenty-five are for your use in distributing documents to interested 
bidders, The other six sets should be distributed as follows: 

Carmen Moran--one set 
Steve Chutchian--one set 
Barbara Kovacevich~~one set 
Rob Bourestom--one set 
Jim Duffy--two sets (call me when they arrive and I'll pick up my sets) 

Thanks, 
Jim Duffy 

3887 Ridgelake Ct. 
Addison, TX 75001 

972.241.2816 
972.406.1146 fax 
972.998.5078 cell 

1 

mailto:jfdgroup@flash.net


Addison Arts & Events District 

Pavilion Building 

Drawings Review 


95% Design Submittal 


Cover Sbeet: The drawing index needs corrections. Sl, S2, & 83 should be 81.0, S2.0, & 
83.0. S2.1 &83.1 are missing from the index. AS.I is not in the drawings. Expand A7.0 
to add Men's Room to description, A7.1 to add Women's Room and A7.2 to add Prep 
Area. M201 and E3.02 are missing from index. 

SI.0: Where are details 4, 5, & 6 referenced in the drawings? 


S2.0: Remove note in service court about paving being NIC. 

Complete section cut reference at north wall of storage room. 

Complete enlarged view reference to MEP penetration at southwest corner of building. 


S2.1: Complete section cut on beam at column line B, between 2 & 3 (xxlSl.O) 

Complete section cut on beam between B & C and 3 & 4 (xxlS3.1) 

Complete section cut on roof opening between A & B, 7 & 8 (**/**(TYP.) 

Plan notes, note 6, references base plate details on S1.0, which are not there. Also, 

contractor will engage testing lab, not owner. 


83.0: Where are details 02, 03, 04 and 08 referenced in the drawings. 

Detail 07, complete reinforcing note at lower right corner 

Section 09, complete elevation for top ofplinth and reference for Base Plate BPX. 


The following note was from the SO"lo review of sheet S4. It still exists, now on S3.0 

"On "slab-on-grade - contraction joint" why reference to "see geotech report" regarding 

thickness ofsand bed? We don't find anything there and neither will the contractor. Let's 

tell them what we want." 


Al.0: Numerous references to sheet AS.I. No AS.I in the 95% set. 

Is section cut 04/AS.0 along column line 4 between A&B correct? 

Enlarged view reference 07/ A8.1 on column line 7 does not exist. Should it be 061A8.1? 


Al.O: Location ofAHU in reflected ceiling plan does not match location on HVAC Plan 

MI0I. 

Light fixture schedule is missing from drawings. N fixture shown in storage room is not 

on faxed fixture schedule-should it be F? 


Al.I: Three hand drawn references to sheet AS .1. No AS.l in set. 

Unidentified section cut along common wall in small restroom area. 


A3.0: West Elevation, 4, do we need to show locations ofdrinking fountains? 




A6.0: Door Schedule, door number 08 should be listed at a pair ofdoors, not a single 

Hardware sets still need to be identified. 


Toilet tissue dispensers should be "coreless "type. 


Waste receptacles should be open top. 


We would like to modify the louvered gate (C/A6.0) so it isn't so large. We would like to 

try creating a fixed transom above a 7' to 8' gate. The transom would be the same design 

as the gate in appearance and would also help deter larger trucks from backing into the 

service court. Please also make sure the hardware on the gate includes provisions to hold 

it open and to fix it when it is closed. 


A6.1: Add "Window" to sheet description 


A7.0: East Elevation, 1, complete reference to enlarged view on column line C. Should it 

be B/A8.0? 


A8.0: Complete details information. 

Where are details 10 & 13 referenced in the drawings? 


A8.1: Complete details information. 

Where are details 5 & 6 referenced in the drawings? 


FSI: Elevation arrows in plan are too small and hard to read. 

Equipment schedule confusing as regards the number of mobile ice bins and roll 

warmers. Quantity column indicates three of each when it should show one of each with 

alternate locations. 


FS2: Elevation 03 should show ice maker (#4) dashed to indicate future equipment. 


FSMEPI: Foodservice Mechanical/Plan, don't we need plumbing and floor sink in both 

locations for mobile ice bins (#15) and I or soft drink dispensers? 


MI01: Note regarding CU mounting brackets (between columns 3 & 4) references 

architectural detail. Where is detail? 


M201: Third plumbing riser should be labeled P13, not P/2. 


EI.Ol: Are you comfortable the "N' light fixture shown to light the service court will 

provide enough light for persons loading the building at night? 


E2.01 and E3.01 Refer to 50"/0 comments relating to the same sheets. None ofthose 

items have been addressed. 




E2.01: Additionally, please add duplex outlets at the base of all columns in the covered 
area where you are currently showing only four. 

Add empty conduit with pull strings and J boxes to provide for future security system 
installation. Provide for contacts at each door and motion detectors in the kitchen and 
storage areas. 

PIOI: Trench drain note refers to trench drain size and specifications in architectural 
drawings. Where are they? 

Can we connect 4" storm line from trench drain to the storm line that drains the tree wells 
along Addison Circle Drive? It is a 4" line five feet deep. It would be a much shorter and 
less troublesome connection than the current design. 

Miscellaneous: Lynn Chandler needs the energy calculations. 

When will plans be submitted for ADA review? 

When will Town be presented with color choices, particularly the exterior glazed block? 
Staff also wants to see interior tile, block and grout recommendations for maintenance 
considerations. 



Council Agenda Item:m 


SUMMARY: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

Budgeted Amount: $6,000,000.00 

Cost: $5,088,755.00 

BACKGROUND: 

Staffopened bids on November 5, 2002 for the Arts and Events district project. We were 
pleased to have 11 general contractors bid the job. In order to tighten up the construction 
schedule, we used the A+B bidding structure that Public Works has used successfully. 
The contractors were asked to bid both the construction amount and the number ofdays 
they expected to take on the job. The number ofdays proposed by the contractor was a 
consideration, however, the bid was awarded strictly on the lump sum price for the job. 
Abstract Construction did not figure the days portion (B portion) of the job correctly. It 
calculated the number of days it anticipated it would finish ahead ofour proposed 
schedule (10), not the total number of days it would take to do the job. In re-reading our 
wording for the calculation, we found that it was indeed unclear, and could be figured the 
way Abhstract had figured it. We have checked with John Hill, and determined that 
while it was an irregularity in the bid, it was not of sufficient magnitude to cause the bid 
to be invalid because it did not affect the contract price and did not change the order of 
the low bids. 

Staff interviewed both Abstract Construction Company and the second low bidder, 
Ratcliff Constructors, L.P. Staffwas very impressed with Abstract Construction. Jim 
DuflY, our construction manager, has checked the company's references and has gotten 
good reports. As the Council is aware, we are working very hard to get this project 
completed by Oktoberfest 2003, and we are now anticipating a completion date of 
September 6, 2003. We have prepared a contract between the Town and Abstract 
Construction that we will present tomorrow, along with the Notice to Proceed, to 
Abstract Construction, provided the item is approved by Council. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Council approve the award ofbid in the amount of $5,088,755.00 
to Abstract Construction Company for construction ofimprovements in the Addison Arts 
and Events District. 

http:5,088,755.00
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JAMES F. DUFFY 


}Jovember20, 2002 

Ms. Carmen Moran 
Director of Development Services/ 
City Secretary 
Town of Addison 
P.o. Box 9010 
Admson, TX 75001-9010 

Re: Addison Arts & Events District 
Contractor Selection 

Dear Carmen: 

I will use this letter to sUDlmarize the process we used to bring forward to the 
Council a recommendation for contract award to Abstract Construction Co. for 
construction of the Arts & Events District 

On }Jovember 5, 2002, the Purchasing Department received and opened bids on 
this project We received eleven separate bids for the general construction 
contract Abstract was the low bidder, followed by Ratcliff Constructors, L.P. 
with a bid approximately 3.5% higher. Both firms had sintilar schedules which 
will allow us to be complete prior to Oktoberfust 2003. 

On }Jovernber 8, 2002, you, L Chris Terry, Slade Strickland and Steve Chutchian 
interviewed the two low bidders to determine their qualifications to construct 
our project We asked them to corne prepared to present their company's history, 
their background in sintilar projects, their planned project management team and 
a list of proposed key subcontractors. Both firms c(i)mptied and provided us with 
significant information. 

After the interviews, we all agreed we are most satisfied with our low bidder, 
Abstract Construction Co .. While either company could probably do an effective 
job, we preferred Abstract and, fortunately, they are the low bidder. 

I subsequently checked background references on Abstract, a 28 years old 

3887 RIDGELAKE COURT' ADDISON, TX • 75001 
PHONE: 972.241.2816' FAX: 972406.1146 

JFDGROUP@FLASHNET 



-2- November 21,2002 

company, using references they offered in their materials and some I developed 
on my own. I talked with a repeat owner, an architect who had done multiple 
projects with the firm, an engineer who was involved with them on the 
construction of a project which had many similar features to the Addison project 
and a subcontractor who has done numerous jobs with Abstract 

Across the board, the comments were positive and supportive of using Abstract 
Architects, engineers and owners all said they have and will us the firm again. 
The architect used phrases like, "attentive, staffed the job properly, reacted well 
to the unexpected." All references provided an unqualified recommendation of 
our low bidder. 

I am looking forward to the opportunity to work with Abstract Construction in 
the completion of the Arts & Events District project and recommend them 
forward to the Council for approval. 

Regards, 

Jim Duffy 



AIA Document AIOIICMa 

Standard Form of Agreement 

Between Owner and Contractor 

Where the basis ofpayment is a STIPULATED SUM 
1992 Construction Manager-Advisor Edition (AS AMENDED) - Electronic F onnat 

AGREEMENT 
Made as of the twenty seventh day ofNovember in the year of two thousand and two 

BE1WEEN the Owner: The Town ofAddison, Texas 
-1?,Q..-&lr9W~ - - - - ­
Addison, TX 75001-9010 

And the Contractor: 	 Abstract Construction Co. 
11157 Ables Lane 
Dallas, TX 75229 

For the following Project: 	 Addison Arts & Events District 

The Construction Manager is: 	 James F. Duffy 
3887 Ridgelake Ct. 
Addison, TX 75001 

The Architect is: 	 Sasaki Associates, Inc. 
64 Pleasant Street 
Watertown, MA 02472 

The Owner and Contractor agree as set forth below. 

ARTICLE! 

THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 


The Contract Documents consist of this Agreement, conditions of the Contract (General, 
Supplementary and other Conditions), Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior to 
execution of this Agreement, the Advertisement for Bids, Proposal Fonn (submitted by the 
Contractor), Instructions to Bidders, other documents listed in this Agreement and Modifications 
issued after execution of this Agreement; these fonn the Contract, and are as fully a part of the 
Contract as ifattached to this Agreement or repeated herein. The Contract represents the entire 
and integrated agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes prior negotiations, 
representations or agreements, either written or oral. An enumeration ofthe Contract Documents, 
other than Modifications, appears in Article 9. The Contractor represents and agrees that it has 
carefully examined and understands this Agreement and the other Contract Documents, has 
investigated the nature, locality, and site of the Work and the conditions and difficulties under 
which it is to be perfonned, and that it enters into this Agreement on the basis of its own 
examination, investigation, and evalnation of all such matters and not in reliance upon any 



opinions of the Owner, Construction Manager, Architect, or any of their respective officials, 
officers, agents, servants, or employees. 

ARTICLE 2 

THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT 


For the Contract Sum, the Contractor shall execute the entire Work described in the Contract 
Documents and all work incidental or reasonably inferable that is necessary to produce the 
results intended by the Contract Documents, except to the extent specifically indicated in the 
Contract Documents to be the responsibilit;y ofothers, or as follows: 

ARTICLE 3 

DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND FINAL COMPLETION 


3.1 The date of commencement of the Work is the date established in a written notice to 
proceed. The written notice to proceed shall be issued by the Owner no less than ten (10) days 
prior to the date of commencement If there is no notice to proceed, the date of commencement 
shall be the date of the Agreement or such other date as may be established by the Owner in 
writing. 

3.2 The Contractor shall promptly commence and diligently prosecute the Work and shall 
achieve Final Completion of the entire Work within and not later than two hundred sevent;y three 
(273) consecutive calendar days following the date of commencement of the Work ("Contract 
Time"), subject to adjustments of this Contract Time as provided in the Contract Docmnents. 
The Contractor shall achieve Substantial Completion of the entire Work as set forth in the 
Contract Docmnents. 

3.3 All times stated in the Contract Documents, including, without limitation, those for the 
commencement, prosecution, and completion of the Work, and for the delivery and installation 
of materials and equipment, are of the essence of this Agreement. 

3.4 The Contractor shall begin the Work on the Date of Commencement and shall perform 
the Work diligently, expeditiously, and with adequate resources so as to complete all the Work 
within the Contract Time. 

ARTICLE 4 

CONTRACT SUM 


4.1 The Owner shall pay the Contractor in current funds for the Contractor's performance of 
the Contract the Contract Sum of Five Million, Eight;y Eight Thousand, Seven Hundred Fifty 
Five Dollars and no cents ($5,088,755.00), subject to additions and deductions as provided in the 
Contract Docmnents. 

4.2 The Contract Smn is based upon the following alternates, if any, which are described in 
the Contract Documents and are hereby accepted by the Owner: None 

4.3 Unit prices, ifany, are as follows: None 
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ARTICLES 

PROGRESS PAYMENTS 


5.1 Based upon Applications for Payment submitted by the Contractor to the Construction 
Manager, and upon Project Applications and Certificates for Payment issued by the Construction 
Manager or Architect, the Owner shall make progress payments on account of the Contract Sum 
to the Contractor as provided below and elsewhere in the Contract Documents. 

5.2 The period covered by each Application for Payment shall be one calendar month ending 
on the last day of the month, or as follows: 

5.3 Provided an Application for Payment is submitted to the Construction Manager not later 
than the first (1st) day ofa month, the Owner shall make payment to the Contractor not later than 

-- - --fhe.-twentieth- ~W-~41y -of-tke-menth:- -If-an-Applieation-ror Payment -is- reeeived- by 1he­
Construction Manager after the application date flXed above, payment shall be made by the 
Owner not later than twenty (20) days after the Construction Manager receives the Application 
for Payment. 

5.4 Each Application for Payment shall be based upon the Schedule of Values submitted by 
the Contractor in accordance with the Contract Documents. The Schedule of Values shall 
allocate the entire Contract Sum among the various portions ofthe Work: and be prepared in such 
form and supported by such data to substantiate its accuracy as the Construction Manager or 
Architect may require. This schedule, unless objected to by the Construction Manager or 
Architect, shall be used as a basis for reviewing the Contractor's Applications for Payment. 

5.5 Applications for Payment shall indicate the percentage of completion of each portion of 
the Work as of the end of the period covered by the Application for Payment. If at any time 
there shall be evidence of a lien or claim for which, if established, the Owner might become 
liable, and that is chargeable to the Contractor, of ifthe Contractor shall incur any liability to the 
Owner, or the Owner shall have any claim or demand against the Contractor of any kind or for 
any resson, whether reduced to judgment or award, the Owner shall have the right to retain out 
ofany payment due, or to become due under this Agreement or any other agreement between the 
Owner and the Contractor, an amount sufficient to indel1lllifY the Owner against such lien or 
claim, or to fully satisfY such liability, claim or demand. The Owner shall also be entitled to 
charge against or deduct from any such payment all costs of defense or collection with respect 
thereto, including without limitation attorneys' fees. Should any claim or lien develop after all 
payments are made hereunder, the Contractor shall immediately refund to the Owner (in any 
event not later than 10 days after notice to the Contractor) all monies that the Owner may be 
compelled to pay in discharging such claims or liens and all costs, including without limitation 
attorneys' fees incurred in connection therewith. No progress payment made under this 
Agreement or any of the Contract Documents shall be evidence of the performance of this 
Agreement in whole or in part, and no such payment by Contractor and acceptance thereof by 
Owner shall be construed to be acceptance of any defective Work: or improper or defective 
materials. 

5.6 Subject to the provisions of the Contract Documents, the amount of each progress 
payment sha1l be computed as follows: 



5.6.1 Take that portion of the Contract Sum properly allocable to completed Work as 
determined by multiplying the percentage completion of each portion of the Work by the share 
of the total Contract Sum allocated to that portion of the Work in the Schedule of Values, less 
retainage often percent (10%). Pending fina\ determination of cost to the Owner of changes in 
the Work, amounts not in dispute may be included as provided in Subparagraph 7.3.7 of the 
General Conditions; 

5.6.2 Add that portion of the Contract Sum properly allocable to materials and equipment 
delivered and suitably stored at the site for subsequent incorporation in the completed 
constructi()l1 (or, if approved in advance by the Owner, suitably stored off the site at a location 
agreed upon in writing), less retainage often percent (10%); 

5.6.3 Subtract the aggregate ofprevious payments made by the Owner; and 

5.6.4 Subtract amounts, if any, fur which the Construction Manager or Architect has withheld 
or nullified a Certificate for Payment as provided in Paragraph 9.5 ofthe General Conditions. 

ARTICLE 6 

FINAL PAYMENT 


Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shall be made by the 
Owner to the Contractor when (1) the Contract has been fully performed by the Contractor and 
the Work (as defined in the Contract Documents) has been fInally accepted by the Owner except 
for the Contractor's responsibility to correct nonconforming Work as. provided in Subparagraph 
12.2.2 of the General Conditions and to satisfy other requirements, if any, which necessarily 
survive final payment; and (2) a final Project Certificate for Payment has been issued by the 
Construction Manager and/or Architect; such final payment shall be made by the Owner not 
more than thirty (30) days after such conditions have been fulfilled, or as fonows: 

Final payment is further conditioned on and subject to the Owner's prior receipt from the 
Contractor of all as-built drawings, certifications, maintenance manuals, operating instructions, 
written guarantees, warranties, and bonds relating to the Work, and assiguments ofall guarantees 
and warranties from the Contractor, subcontractors, vendors, suppliers, or manufacturers, in 
connecti()l1 with or relating to all or any portion of the Work Acceptance of a fina\ payment by 
the Contractor shall constitute a full waiver and release by the Contractor of all claims against 
the Owner arising out of or relating to this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 7 

N.USCELLANEOUSPROVDnONS 


7.1 Where reference is made in this Agreement to a provision of the General Conditions or 
another Contract Document, the reference refers to that provision as amended or supplemented 
by other provisions ofthe Contract Documents. 

7.2 Payments due and unpaid under the Contract shall bear interest from the date payment is 
due at the rate stated below, or in the absence thereof, at the legal rate prevailing from time to 
time at the place where the Project is located. 

7.3 Temporary facilities and services: None 



7.4 Other Provisions: None 

7.4.1 In the event the Contractor fully and finally completes the contract prior to the expiration 
of the Original Contract Time, the Town will pay the Contractor an incentive payment of the 
Daily Value amount specified in Provision "s" of the Instructions to Bidders (such amount being 
$3,000.00) for each calendar day the actual final completion date precedes the Original Contract 
Time and subject to the conditions set forth below. The term "Original Contract Time" as used 
in this Subparagraph 7.4.1 means the number of calendar days established by the Contractor for 
final completion of the work of the Contract on the date the Contract was executed (as set forth 
in the Contractor's bid Proposal Form). The term "calendar day" as used herein means every day 
shown on the calendar. Calendar days will be consecutively counted from commencement of 
Original Contract Time regardless of weather, weekends, holidays, suspensions of Contractor's 
operations;-delays- or-otherevents-as descdbediIerein. - FOI pmposes-ofilre-calculation-and1:he - -- - ­
determination of entitlement to the incentive payment stated above, the Original Contract Time 
will not be adjusted for any reason., cause or circumstance whatsoever, regardless of fault, save 
and except in the instance of a catastrophic event (e.g., war, invasion., riot, declared state of 
emergency by a government authority, national strike, or other situations as declared or 
determined by the Town of Addison). The parties anticipate that delays may be caused by or 
arise from any number of events during the course of the Contract, including, but not limited to, 
work perfOlIDed, work deleted, change orders, supplemental agreements, disruptions, differing 
site conditions, utility conflicts, design changes or defects, time extensions, extra work, right of 
way issues, permitting issues, actions of suppliers, subcontractors or other contractors, actions by 
third parties, shop drawing approval process delays, expansion of the physical limits of the 
project to make it functional, weather, weekends, holidays, suspensions of Contractor's 
operations, or other such events, forces or factors sometimes experienced in construction work. 
Such delays or events and their potential impacts on performance by the Contractor are 
specifically contemplated and acknowledged by the parties in entering into this Contract, and 
shall not extend the Original Contract Time for purposes of calculation of the incentive payment 
set forth above. Further, any and all costs or impacts Whatsoever incurred by the Contractor in 
accelerating the Contractor's work to overcome or absorb such delays or events in an effort to 
complete the Contract prior to expiration of the Original Contract Time, regardless of whether 
the Contractor successfully does so or not, shall be the sole responsibility of the Contractor in 
every instance.' 

In the event of a catastrophic event (i.e., war, invasion., riot, declared state of emergency, national 

strike, or other situations as declared or determined by the Town of Addison) directly and 

substantially affecting the Contractor's operations on the Contract, the Contractor and the Town 

shall attempt to agree as to the number of calendar days to extend the Original Contract Time so 

that such extended Original Contract Time will be used in calculation of the incentive payment. 

In the event the Contractor and Town are unable to agree to the number of calendar days to 

extend the Original Contract Time, the Town shall unilaterally determine the number of calendar 

days to extend the Original Contract Time reasonably necessary and due solely to such 

catastrophic event and the Contractor shall have no right whatsoever to contest such 

determination., save and except that the Contractor establishes that the number of calendar days 

determined by the Town were arbitrary or without any reasonable basis. 
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The Contractor shall have no rights under the Contract to make any claim arising out of this 
incentive payment provision except as is expressly set forth in this Subparagraph 7.4.1. As 
conditions precedent to the Contractor's entitlement to any incentive the Contractor must: 

1) 	 Actually and finally complete the Contract and obtain fmal acCeptance by the Town 
prior to expiration of the Original Contract Time. 

2) 	 NotifY the Town in writing, within 30 days after final acceptance by the Town, that the 
Contractor elects to be paid the incentive payment which the Contractor is eligibie to be 
paid based on the actual final acceptance date, and such written notice shall constitute a 
full and complete waiver, release and acknowledgment of satisfaction by the Contractor 
of any and all claims, causes of action, issues, demands, disputes, matters or 
controversies, of any nature or kind whatsoever, known or unknown, which the 
Contractor has or may have against the Town, its employees, officers, agents, 

________ ..representatives, consultants,..and their-respecti.veemplo)'Ces, officeRI-aIld-:represemati¥es- - - - " 
under or in connection with this Contract and the work hereunder, including, but not 
limited to, work performed, work deleted, change orders, supplemental agreements, 
delays, disruptions, differing site conditions, utility conflicts, design changes or defects, 
time extensions, extra work, right of way issues, permitting issues, actions of suppliers 
or subcontractors or other contractors, actions by third parties, shop drawing approval 
process delays, expansion of the physical limits of the project to make it functional, 
weather, weekends, holidays, suspensions of Contractor's operations, extended or 
nnabsorbed home office or job site. overhead, lost profits, prime mark-up on 
subcontractor work, acceleration costs, any and all direct and indirect costs, any other 
adverse impacts, events, conditions, circumstances or potential damages, on or 
pertaining to, or as to or arising out of the Contract. This waiver, release and 
acknowledgment of satisfaction shall be all-inclusive and absolute. In connection with 
and prior to receiving such incentive payment, Contractor agrees to execute a waiver 
and release setting forth the terms above. 

Should the Contractor fail to actually finally complete the Contract and obtain final acceptance 
by the Town prior to expiration of the Original Contract Time, or should the Contractor, having 
timely completed the Contract and obtained final acceptance by the Town prior to expiration of 
the Original Contract Time but having failed to timely request the incentive payment for any 
reason, and including but not limited to the Contractor choosing not to fully waive, release and 
acknowledge satisfaction as set forth in (2) above, the Contractor shall have no right to any 
payment whatsoever under this Subparagraph 7.4.1. Notwithstanding the Contractor's election 
or non-election of the incentive under this Subparagraph 7.4.1, the disincentive provision set 
forth below applies to all circumstances where the work under the Contract is not finally 
accepted by the Allowable Contract Time. 

Should the Contractor fail to fmally complete the Contract on or before expiration of the 
Allowable Contract Time, as adjusted, the Town shall deduct from the moneys due the 
Contractor the Daily Value as shown in Provision "S" of the Instructions to Bidders (such 
amount being $1,000.00) for each calendar day final completion exceeds the Allowable Contract 
Time. The term "Allowable Contract Time" as used in this Subparagraph 7.4.1 shall mean the 
Original Contract Time plus adjustments as are permitted under the Contract This deduction 
shall be the disincentive for the Contractor's failing to timely complete the Contract. This shall 
be strictly enforced. Such disincentive and deduction for failure by the Contractor to complete 
the Contract on or before the expiration of the Allowable Contract Time is not to be considered 
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as a penalty, but shall be deemed, taken and treated as reasonable liquidated damages for each 
calendar day that the Contractor shall be in default after the time stipulated for completing the 
work; actual damages that would be sustained by the Owner for failure of the Contractor to 
complete the Contract on or before expiration of the Allowable Contact Time are uncertain and 
would be difficult to ascertain, and the said sum represents a reasonable approximation of the 
damages likely to result to Owner from such failure and breach. 

In the event the Contractor elects to exercise this incentive payment provision, should this 
provision conflict with any other provision of the Contract, the Contract shall be interpreted in 
accordance with this Subparagraph. 

ARTICLES 

TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION 


S.l The Contract may be terminated by the Owner or the Contractor as provided in the 
Contract Documents (as defined in the General Conditions). 

S.2 The Work may be suspended by the Owner as provided in the Contract Documents (as 
defined in the General Conditions). 

ARTICLE 9 

ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 


9.1 The Contract Documents, except for Modifications issued after execution of this 
Agreement, are enumerated as follows: 

9.1.1 The Agreement is this executed Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and 
Contractor, AlA Document AI01lCMa, 1992 Construction Manager-Advisor Edition, as 
amended. 

9.1.2 The General Conditions are the General Condition of the Contract for Construction. AlA 
Document A20 l/Cma 1992 Construction Manager-Advisor Edition. as amended. 

9.1.3 The Supplementary and other Conditions of the Contract are those contained in the 
ProjectManual dated September 30, 2002, and are as follows: 

Document Title Pages 

Supplementary Conditions Supplementary General Conditions 43 
Prevailing Wage Rates Prevailing Wage Rates 4 
Project Signs Project Signs 2 
AlAA3lO Bid Bond I 
AlAA3111CM Performance Bond 2 
AlAA311lCM Labor and Material Payment Bond 2 

9.1.4 The specifications are those contained in the Project Manual dated as in Subparagraph 
9.1.3, and are as follows: 

Section Title Pages 

DIVISION 1 - GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 



Section 01110 Summary of Work 01110-1 through 2 
Section 01310 Project Coordination 01310-1 through 3 
Section 01330 Submittals 01330-1 through 8 
Section 01420 References 01420-1 through 4 
Section 01454. Mock-Up Requirements 01454-1 through 2 
Section 01458 Testing Laboratory Services 01458-1 through 5 
Section 01500 Construction Facilities and Temporary Controls 01500-1 through 9 
Section 01550 Vehicular Access and Parking 01550-1 through 3 
Section 01555 Traffic Control 01555-1 through 3 
Section 01569 Tree and Plant Protection 01569-1 through 4 
Section 01571 Erosion and Sediment Control 01571-1 through 4 

Section 01600 Product Requirements 01600-1 through 4 
Section 01722 Field Engineering 01722-1 through 2 
Section 01732 Cutting and Patching 01732-1 through 4 

- - . - - - ··-Section-tl'fi'34- -8elective-Demetition - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -0173*11hrouglr--a- -- - - . 
Section 01770 Closeout Procedures 01770-1 through 7 

DIVISION 2 - SITE CONSTRUCTION 

Section 02200 Site Preparation 02200-1 throug h 4 
Section 02300 Earthwork 02300-1 through 15 
Section 02375 Drilled Concrete Piers 02375-1 through 4 
Section 02510 Water System 02510-1 through 12 
Section 02530 Sanitary Sewerage 02530-1 through 9 
Section 02624 Planting Underdrain System 02624-1 through 3 
Section 02630 Storm Drainage System 02630-1 through 9 
Section 02736 Stone Dust Surfacing wI Stabilizer 02736-1 through 4 
Section 02750 Portland Cement Concrete Pavement 02750-1 through 11 
Section 02752 Exposed Aggregate Pavement 02752-1 throug h 9 
Section 02760 Pavement Markings 02760-1 through 3 
Section 02772 Concrete Curb and Gutter 02772-1 through 5 
Section 02782 Brick Pavers 02782-1 through 7 
Section 02784 Stone Pavers 02784-1 through 9 
Section 02785 Granite Pavers 02785-1 through 7 
Section 02766 Slate Paving Tile 02786-1 through 6 
Section 02810 Irrigation System 02810-1 through 4 
Section 02815 Fountains 02815-1 through 11 
Section 02816 Drinking Fountains 02816-1 through 3 
Section 02824 Ornamental Metal Fence and Gate 02824-1 through 5 
Section 02838 Stone Wall 02838-1 through 4 
Section 02870 Site Furnishings 02870-1 through 2 
Section 02920 Lawns and Gresses 02920-1 through· 7 
Section 02930 Trees, Plants, and Ground Covers 02930-1 through 13 

DMSION 3 - CQNCRETE 

Section 03100 Concrete Forms and Accessories 03100-1 through 4 
Section 03200 Concrete Reinforcement 03200-1 through 5 
Section 03300 Cast-In-Place Concrete 03300-1 through 16 
Section 03450 Architectural Precast Concrete 03450-1 through 9 

DIVISION 4 - MASONRY 

Section 04200 Brick Masonry 04200-1 through 8 
Section 04270 Glass Unit Masonry 04270-1 through 5 
Section 04430 Quarried Stone 04430-1 throug h 9 



DIVISION 5 - METALS 


Section 05120 Structural Steel 

Section 05500 Metal Fabrications 

Section 05530 Metal Grating 
Section 05700 Omamental Metal 

DIVISION 6 - WOOD AND PLASTICS 

NOIUsed. 

DIVISION 7 - THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION 

Section 07110 Bituminous Dampproofing 
• _ . _ _ ___ SeQIJon Q7j as.. ~She.elJYIIWlbrarl.eLwaterproofing •• 

Section 07900 Joint Sealers 

DIVISION a -POORS AND WINDOWS 

Section 06110 Steel Doors and Frsmes 

DIVISION 9· FINISHES 

Section 09900 Painting 

DIVISION 10 - SPECIALTIES 

Section 10210 Metal Wall Louvers 

DIVISIONS 11- EQUIPMENT 

Not Used. 

DIVISION 12 - FURNISHINGS 

Not Used. 

DIVISION 13 - SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION 

NOIUsed 

DIVISION 14 -CONVEYING SYSTEMS 

Not Used. 


DIVISION 15 - MECHANICAL 


05120-1 through 7 
05500-1 through 9 
05530-1 through 4 
05700-1 through 6 

07110-1 through 3 
_________07135-j:lhrougb••. 11. ____ _ 

079OD-1 through 7 

0811 0-1 through 10 

09900-1 through 7 

10210-1 through 4 

Section 15010 
Section 15060 
Section 15075 
Section 15440 
Section 15510 
Section 15830 
Section 15950 

General Requirements For Mechanical Systems 1501 0-1 through 14 
Piping And Accessories 15060-1 through 6 
Mechanlcalldentlficetion 15075-1 through 3 
Plumbing Pumps 15440-1 through 2 
Heating Equipment 15510-1 through 2 

Ventilation Fans And Equipment 15830-1 through 2 
Testing And Balancing 15950-1 through 4 

DIVISION 16 - ELECTRICAL 


http:She.elJYIIWlbrarl.eL


Section 16010 General Requirements For Electrical Work 16010-1 through 15 
Section 16111 Raceways and Fittings 16111-1 through 4 

Section 16120 Wire and Cable (600 Volts) 16120-1 through 4 

Section 16130 Boxes 16130-1 through 3 

Section 16141 Wiring Devices 16141-1 through 4 


. Section 16160 Cabinets and Enclosures 16160-1 through 2 

Section 16190 Supporting Devices 16190-1 through 4 

Section 16195 Electrical Identification 16195-1 through 2 

Section 16420 Service Entrance 16420-1 through 3 

Section 16425 Switchboards 16425-1 through 5 

Section 16450 Grounding 16450-1 through 4 

Section 16461 Transformers 16461-1 through 5 

Section 16471 Panelboards 16471-1 through 4 

Section 16485 COntectors 16485-1 through 2 

Section 16491 Disconnect Switches 16491-1 through 3 


- -Section 16502 -Ballasts Slid Accessories- -- - - - - - - - - - -- - - - -- -t65QM throcgh- 2-----­
Section 16525 Site Lighting 18525-1 through 3 
Section 16550 Ughting and Equipment COntrol 18550-1 through 5 
Section 16900 Coordination Study 16900-1 through 5 

Section 16915 Electrical Acceptance and Field Testing, 


Adjusting and Balancing 16915-1 through 5 

APPENDICES 


Appendix A Geotechnical Report 

Appendix B Town of Addiscn, Public Works Department - General Construction Notes 

AppendixC Town of Addison, Public Works Department - Referenced Specifications 


9.1.5 The Drawing are as follows, and are dated unless a different date is shown below: 

Drawing Date of Rev. Rev. Drawing 
No. Issue No. ~ I!IJg 

GEt',lEBA!. 
Cover Sheet 

CQ.O 09130/02 1 10/21/02 Sheet Index 
Co-l 09130/02 Existing Condition Plan 
CO-2 09130/02 Existing Contours 

Q!Yl!. 

Cl-l 09130102 1 10/21102 Site PreparationlDemolitionl 
Erosion COntrol Plan 

Cl-2 09130/02 1 10/21/02 Site PreparatlonlDemolitionl 
Erosion COntrol Plan 

Cl-3 09/30/02 1 10/21102 Site PreparationIDemolitlonl 
Erosion COntrol Plan 

C2-1 09130/02 1 10121102 Materials Plan 
C2-2 09130/02 1 10/21102 Materials Plan 
C2-3 09130102 1 10121102 Layout Plan 
C2-4 09/30102 1 10121/02 Layout Plan 
03-1 09130/02 1 10121102 Grading & Drainage Plan 
03-2 09130102 1 10121102 Grading & Drainage Plan 
04-1 09/30/02 1 10121/02 Utilities Plan 
04-2 09130102 1 10/21/02 Utilities Plan 
04-3 09/30/02 1 10/21/02 Utilities Plan 
C5-1 09130/02 1 10/21102 Materials Pian Detail 
C5·2 09130102 Materials Plan Detail 



C5-3 09130/02 Paving and Layout Plan Detail 
05-4 09130102 1 10/21/02 Paving and Layout Plan Detail 
05-5 09130102 Grading Plan Detail 
C5-6 09130/02 Grading Plan Detail 
06-1 09/30102 1 10121/02 Pergola Plan & Details 
C6-2 09/30/02 1 10/21102 Pergola Elevations 
C7-1 09/30/02 1 10121102 Site Details 
C7-2 09130102 1 10/21102 Site Details 
C7-3 09130102 Site Details - Lighting 
C7-4 09130102 Site Details - Cotton Belt Route 
C7-5 09130102 Site Details - Fences 
C7-6 09130/02 Site Details -Upper Channel 

& Railing
C7-7 09/30/02 Site Details - Fountain Wall 
C7-8 09130102 Site Details - Plaza Fountain Steps,-------- ---~---- ---09130102------·- -;----------- -.--- . - ­ - -sHe-OetaHs--7ountah 1Pylorr­
07-10 09130/02 1 10121102 Site Details - Fountain 
C7-11 09130102 1 10121/02 Site Details - Stairs 
C7-12 09130102 Site Details - Stairs 
07-13 09/30/02 1 10/21/02 Site Details - Stairs 
C7-14 09130102 1 10121/02 Site Details - Electrical Room 
C7-15 09130/02 1 10/21/02 Deleted 
CB-1 09130102 1 10121/02 Festival Way Profiles 
CB-2 09130102 1 10121/02 Sewer ProfJle 
CB-3 09130/02 1 10121102 Site Details - Roadway Paving
CB-4 09130/02 1 10121102 Site Details - Waier 
CB-5 09130/02 1 . 10121/02 Site Details - Water 
CB·6 09/30102 Site Details": Sanitary Sewer 
CB-7 09/30/02 1 10/21102 Site Details - Drainage
C8-8 09130102 1 10/21/02 Site Details - Drainage
CS-9 09/30102 1 10/21/02 Layout COOrdinate System 

Reference 

STRUCTURAL 

Sl-1 09130102 1 10121102 Structural Details 
Sl-2 09130/02 Structural Details 
Sl-3 09130/02 1 10/21/02 Structural Details 
Sl-4 09130/02 Electrical Room Structural Details 

LANDSCAPE 

L1·1 09130102 1 10121/02 Planting Plan 
L1-2 09130/02 1 10121102 Planting Plan 
L2·1 09130102 1 10121/02 Planting Details & Plant List 
L3·1 09130102 1 10121/02 Irrigation Plan 
L3-2 09/30102 1 10121102 Irrigation Plan 
L4-1 09130102 1 10121102 Deleted 
L4·2 09130/02 1 10121/02 Deleted 
L5-1 09/30102 1 10121/02 Irrigation Details & Legend 

ELECTRICAL 

Eo-O 09/30102 Electrical Abbreviations & 
Symbol Legend

E1-1 09130102 1 10121102 Electrical Plan - West 



E1-2 09130102 1 10121102 8ectrical Plan - East 
E2-1 09130102 1 10/21102 Single Line Diagrams and Details 
E2-2 09130102 Electrical Large Scale Plans 
E3-1 09130/02 8ectrical Panelboard Schedules 
MECHANICAL 

M1-1 09130/02 1 10/21/02 Mechanical Plan 

FOUNTAIN 

FO-O 09/30102 Fountain Legend & Abbreviations 
F1-1 09130102 Water Garden Discharge. 

Fill & Filter Retum Plan 
F1-2 09130/02 Water Garden Suction & Drain Plan 
F1-3 09130/02 Water Garden Electrical Plan 

----- ----- --ft-4---- - ---Q9IS6{&2' ~- - - - - - ~ - - _. ----.-wa.terG:arde~ails---·---· 
F2-1 

F2-2 

F2-3 
F2-4 
F2-5 
FE1-1 

09/30102 

09130102 

09130/02 
09130102 
09130/02 
09130102 

Plaza Fountain Discharge, 
Fill & Filter Retum Plan 
Plaza Fountain Drainage and 
Air Vent Plan 
Plaza Fountain Pump Suctions Plan 
Plaza Fountain Electrical Plan 
Plaza Fountain Fountain Details 
Water Garden & Plaza 
Fountain Electrical Diagram 

9.1.6 The Addenda, if any. are as follows: 

Number Date Pages 

Addendum #1 
Addendum #2 
Addendum #3 

October 9. 2002 
October 22, 2002 
October 31, 2002 

1 
47 
2 

Portions of Addenda relating to bidding requirements are not part of the Contract Documents 
unless the bidding requirements are also enumerated in this Article 9. 

9.1.7 Other documents, ifany, forming part ofthe Contract Documents are as follows: 

Advertisement for Bids, Proposal Form (submitted by the Contractor), Instructions to Bidders 

This Agreement is entered into as of the day and year first written above and is executed in at 
least four (4) original copies of wbich one is to be delivered to the Contractor, one each to the 
Construction Manager and Arcbitect for use in the administration of the Contract, and the 
remainder to the Owner. 

OWNER CONTRACTOR 

(Slgnature) 

Ron Whitehead William L. Hodges, 
City Manager Senior Vice President 
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FIGURE 8: WOOD FRAME BRACING DETAIL 
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JON C. CLARK 
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L 

DAVE RIDOgE COMPANY 
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I 
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! 51 0 RANDOLPH FAX (972) 245·6288 
SUITE 608 MOBU.E (214) 208-7741 
CARROLLTON, TEXAS 75006 JCLARK@RIDOLEELECTRIC.COM 
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Jim Pierce/Steve Chutchian 

Enclosed is a copy of Resolution No. R02-118 and the Supplemental Agreement for 
signature. Please return a completed signed Agreement back to me for our Contract 
Files. 

Gayle 
11127/02 



Addison Arts & Events District 

Pre·Constrnction Conference 


December 2, 2002 


'1. Introductions 

"2. Project Overview 

"3. Contract, Bonds, Insurance Certificate Status 

"1( Date of Commencement-December 7, 2002 

~. Staging Location, Storage, Trailers, Parking and Mock-ups 

i. Site Access 

-4. Water for Construction 

/s. Project Signs 

~. Sequencing and Schedule 

>10. Progress Meetings, Minutes 

'11. Daily Reports 

'1'2. Progress Photos 
./
·13. Utilities Location and Relocation 

'14. Construction Plans, Permitting 

;/15. Construction Control Staking 

V.6. Testing 

117. Inspection 

018. Schedule of Values, Application for Payment Process 

v19.Submittais 

:'20. Change Orders 

~ Key Contacts (Including Subcontractors), Subcontractor Ust 

22. Site Cleanliness 

v23. Pre--construction condition video 

014. Coordination with Adjacent Property Owners 

/25. Notification of Police & Fire of all Traffic Changes 



(972) 450-7000 
~~~~~~~~ ® Post Office Box 9010 Addison, Texas 75001-9010 5300 Belt Line Road FAX (972) 450-7043 

HAND DELIVERED 
November 27,2002 

Mr. William L. Hodges 
Senior Vice President 
Abstract Construction Co. 
11157 Ables Lane 
Dallas, TX 75229 

RE: Addison Arts & Events District 
Bid No. 02-47 

Dear Mr. Hodges: 

Enclosed are four completed copies of the contract for construction ofthe referenced 
project. Please send the signed contracts along with the required insurance 
certificates, Performance Bond, and Labor & Material Payment Bond, as soon as 
possible, but no later than December 7, 2002. They should be returned to my 
attention. 

Also enclosed is your Notice to Proceed stating a commencement date ofDecember 
7, 2002. The signed contracts, bonds and insurance certificates must be returned 
before you mobilize on site. 

If you have any questions or if I can be of assistance to you, please contact me at 
972-450-7018. 

Sincerely, 

i,;2AcPMJ. 
Director ofDevelopment Services / City Secretary 

Cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager 
Mike Murphy, Director of Public Works 
Bryan Langley, Assistant Director ofFinance 
SLWWiliit41ihU't,M@st.£i\yliMgh,Ml' 
Jim Duffy, Construction Manager 

Enclosures 

mailto:SLWWiliit41ihU't,M@st.�i\yliMgh,Ml


(972) 450-7000 
5300 Belt Line Road~~~~..~~~~~~~~~~ ® Post Office Box 9lJ1O Addison, Texas 75001-9010 FAX (972) 450-7043 

HAND DELIVERED 
November 27,2002 

Mr. William L. Hodges 
Senior Vice President 
Abstract Construction Co. 
11157 Ables Lane 
Dallas, Texas 75229 

Re: NOTICE TO PROCEED 
Addison Arts & Events District 
BID NO. 02-47 

Dear Mr. Hodges: 

This document shall serve as your Notice to Proceed for the above referenced Project, 
and is issued November 27,2002. According to the terms and conditions of the contract, 
the proposed improvements and work shall be completed within two hundred seventy 
three (273) calendar days following the date ofcommencement of the work, with the 
original contract price of$5,088,755.00. The date of commencement is December 7, 
2002 (the tenth day after the date of the issuance of this Notice to Proceed). Please 
include the Project name and Bid No. 02-47 on all monthly invoices or other 
correspondence to the Town of Addison. 

Should you have any questions, please contact my office at 972-450-7018. 

Sincerely, 

C~l 
Carmen Moran 
Director ofDevelopment Services I City Secretary 

Cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager 
Mike Murphy, Director ofPublic Works 
Bryan Langley, Assistant Director ofFinance 

Jim Duffy, Construction Manager 

http:of$5,088,755.00


Addison Arts & Events District 

Pavilion Building 

Drawings Review 


500/0 Design Submittal 


Project Manual: Not yet ready for detailed review. Numerous sections still contain 
missing detail or multiple options. We will review when selections have been made and 
blanks filled in. JFD will work with you on Division 1 content. Resubmit when more 
complete. 

Cover Sheet: The drawing schedule needs corrections. For example, the S drawings in 
the set are numbered differently than the schedule (S 1 vs. S 1 00). Other drawing titles are 
different on the sheets than the schedule (AI 00 Site Plan vs. AIOO Floor Plan) 

SI: General Notes, Paragraph F. Allowances, Why do we need this allowance? 


S2: Sections and pier data still missing. 


S3: Base plate data still missing. Note 3 top of steel elevation missing. 


S4: Detail 04, why say "ifreq'd" on vapor retarder? Geotech report recommends it. 

Either we need it or we don't. Don't leave it up to contractor's interpretation. Is vapor 

"retarder" different than vapor "barrier" referenced elsewhere? 


On "slab-on-grade - contraction joint" why reference to "see geotech report" regarding 

thickness ofsand bed? We don't find anything there and neither will the contractor. Let's 

tell them what we want. 


Detail 01, complete pier schedule. 


AI00: Missing enlarged plan references and section references. 


A200: Light fixture schedule says "D" fixture not used, but a "D" fixture is shown in 

(former) employee restroom. 


Correct spelling of"continuous" in "K" fixture description. 


A201: Missing enlarged plan references. 


Elevation references in south women's room not correct. 


East elevation reference 04/ A 700 in men's room appears to be incorrect. Should it be 

OlfA700? 




A400: Building Section 1, enlarged plan references OllAS.O and 02/AS.O should be 

OI/ASOO and 02lASOO respectively. 


Looks like we have an extra, floating section designator to far left ofBuilding Section 1. 


Building Section 2, enlarged plan references 03/AS.O should be 03/ASOO. 


A600: Plumbing fixture schedule, correct spelling of"dispenser" in item 4 description. 


Door schedule, shouldn't door lObe called out as a pair of doors? Hardware sets to be 

identified. 


A700: Elevation 1, enlarged plan reference missing. 


A 701: Elevation 1, grab bar designation "17" not scheduled. Should it be "13'''7 


FS2: Elevation 4, remove references to overhead coiling door. 


FSMEPl: Plumbing notes 6, correct spelling of "sinks" and remove reference to grease 

trap. 


E2.01: Delete 3" B.C. for telephone to park. 


E3.01: Note G 4., delete references to paying fees for permits. 


Note G22, does this process work? Do we really have time to review these requests and 

then communicate alternates to all bidders before bid day? 


Note G23 correct spelling of''perforrnance'' in line two and "professionals" in line three. 


Symbols chart, correct spelling of"project" at end offirst line of note beneath chart. 


PI01: Coordinate water and sanitary services with Sasaki drawings, including 

connections to services with necessary cleanouts, valves, etc. For example, Sheet C4-2 in 
Sasaki set calls for 6" sanitary line coming to Pavilion building at a different location 
than the 4" line shown leaving Pavilion building. The same sheet shows a 6" water line 
coming to the Pavilion at a different location than the 2" water line leaving the building. 

General Comments and Modifications: 

Gate into service court from Addison Circle Drive should not allow views into service 
court. Do not use "picket" style gate. 

We need a custodial closet in the new storage are to store paper products and cleaning 
supplies for use in the restrooms. 



Eliminate paper towels from restrooms. Eliminate waste receptacles except at changing 
stations. Add necessary electric hand dryers. 

Add four more hung windows on east wall, one to each side of existing windows. We 
want the ability to set up ticket sales from all six locations ifnecessary. No change in 
inside equipment (i.e. cash drawer, bun warmer, etc) at the two center windows and no 
new equipment at the new windows. 



MEETING REPORT 


DATE: 	 November 15, 2002 

PRomCT: 	 Addison Arts & Events District 

PARTICIPANTS: 	 Barbara Kovacevich (Town ofAddison), Ed Campbell & Teresa 
Rynell (Ed Campbell Company), Danny Deari (pastazios Pizza), 
Jim Duffy (James F. Duffy) 

SUBmCT: 	 Pavilion Kitchen 

The meeting was held to evaluate the design, equipment and potential operation of the 
kitchen in the Pavilion building. The participants are concession operators and their view 
was requested to provide a perspective different than a caterer. Discussion points are 
addressed below. 

l. 	Part ofthe discussions involved the possibility that two concessionaires might be 
using the space at the same time. Another involves a scenario where a 
concessionaire would use the facility in the daytime and a caterer at night and 
then the concessionaire would return the next day. Some of the discussion below 
reflects input to allow those possibilities. 

2. 	 We should make provisions for beer dispensing in addition to soft drinks. A 
location needs to be created for beer kegs and for soft drink syrup and C02 

canisters. With the possibility of two concessionaires, two soft drink machines 
will be needed. 

It was indicated the counter space on the south wall would not be needed and that 
area might be designed to accommodate the kegs and canisters. 

3. 	 Some cold :rood holding area is needed-either a walk in cooler or another reach 
in cooler. A walk in cooler would also be useful for wedding items such as the 
wedding cake or flowers, which would be typically delivered early. 

4. 	 Ifthe ice machine is not being installed at this time, an ice bin is needed for 
storage of ice. Ice bins are usually bigger than ice machines so the area dedicated 
to the future ice machine won't allow space for an ice bin. 

Provisions need to be made for a small countertop ice bin to hold canned and 
bottled drinks for display or sale. It would require a connection to a drain. 

5. 	 Hot beverages need to be provided for fall or winter events. Items such as hot 
chocolate, coffee, cappuccino, and cider machines will require power (30A), 
water and drain connections. 



6. 	 Power at the countertop level is important. It was estimated at least 10 outlets 
should be provided along the backsplash of the counter. Items such as a cash 
register or other point of sale device, a countertop pretzel cabinet, a hot dog 
cooker, and such would connect there. 

7. 	 To hold down payroll costs for the operator it would be helpful to arrange the 
space so one person can operate a concession alone. That means placing the cash 
register and the drink dispenser together so the employee can serve the drink and 
collect the money at the same time. It would also be good to have a two-drawer 
bun warmer under the counter at each window. 

For the potential of two concessionaires at once, we need to provide a drink 
dispenser, bun warmer and cash register location at each window. 

8. 	 The lack on storage space is a major issue. Because of the scenario where a 
concessionaire would use the facility during the day and turn it over to the caterer 
at night, the concessionaire needs to have a place to securely store the non food 
items such as utensils, dishes, packaged condiments, napkins, etc. Apparently, 
theft of such items is a real problem. A locking cage or room inside a storage area 
would be necessary for a permanent or multi-day concessionaire. 

Another storage need is for the rental items such as tables and chairs because the 
rental companies do not pick up these items until the day following an event. 

A discussion was held about the possibility of converting the office space to 
storage and perhaps providing access to it from the service court. In this 
discussion it was pointed out the kitchen restroom was not needed by a 
concessionaire as long as the public restrooms are available. 

9. 	 Iftwo concessionaires were to use the space, a second hand sink would be 
needed. 

10. Provisions for exterior signage for the concessionaires need to be made. 
Something that can be mounted on the east exterior wall to identify the space as a 
snack bar or pizza sales, etc. should be provided. It could be removable and not 
permanent. Also need to consider how and where to place menu boards. 
Something behind the operator was discussed, as was the possibility ofusing 
sandwich boards. 

11. A shelf on the outside of the serving window for placing condiments, napkins, etc 
was discussed. It was suggested that in lieu of a permanent shelf a portable 
condiment table be provided. 



/ ® transinittal 


• 
SASAKI 

Sasaki Associates Inc. 

64 Plea.ant S""et 

Watertown Mos$(Jchu$SHS 

02472 USA 

t 6179263300 

f 6179242748 

to Town of Addison dale November 6, 2002 
Public Works Department 
16801 Westgrove Drive 
P.O. Box 9010 

project name Addison Arts & Events Dislrict 

Addison, TX 75001·9010 project no. 14516.00 

Jim Pierce from David Clough 

we are sending you via 0 ovemight courter 0 courier t8l us mail o other 

description quantity doted 

MSDS sheets & other information on chemicals, 1 11/6/02 
injeC/ion devices, and pH controller from Georgia 
Fountain 

O-eWllCA..ls : .{lltUP (~dIUM ~ tDxiJ~ 
~tbMlV\o.--h ""11a~ le is 

," 

these are transmitted 

181 for your information D please return materials o for review and comment 

o borrowed materials returned 181 as requested o for approval o other 

Jim, 

I'm enclosing some more inFormation regarding the chemicals C1nd feed systems for the two 
fountains, as you requested. Georgia Fountain's description of the systems (I elfers dated 
10/3 and 10/9/02) that I sent you earlier said they were using muriatic acid, but that's not 
the case -they're using pHUP with a chemical/eeder device. 

let me know if you need anything else. 

dc\g:\ 14516.00\projmgml\lran.miHal,\I:ip6nov02.doc 

copy to Slade Slricklond. Jim DuAY. Keilh Gassman {Will! enclosure, 



Steve Chutchian 

To: Carmen Moran 
Cc: Jim Pierce; jfdgroup@f1ash.net; Mark Acevedo; Luke Jalbert 
Subject: Arst & Events Distlict Pavillion Comments 

The following Pavillion deSign comments are provided as a resuH of the review of plans by Mark Acevedo and our staff: 

Mark Acevedo 

a. Sheets A200 & A400 indicate masonry walls extending through the roof. There is a strong potential for water 
leaks at this 

location. Change design to eliminate this situation. 

b. Sheet A300 - Do not extend windows to level of foundation. 

Public Works 

a. Sheet P101 - the civil plans (Sheet C4-2) for the Arts & Events Distlict Project indicate a proposed 6" water line 
that ends at 

the pavillion site. The pavilliion drawings do not reflect the existence of this line or any associated gate valves. 

b. Sheet P101 - the civil plans (sheet C4-2) for the Project indicates a proposed 6" sanitary sewer line, in lieu of the 
4" line that 

is shown on the pavillion plans. 

c. Sheet P101 - a proposed 2" C.w. line is indicated on the pavillion plans. However, the note is not aSSOCiated with 
any line 

on the plan. 

d. All proposed water and sanitary sewer lines on the pavillion plans must be tied directly to the Arts & Events 
Distlict civil plans, 

including the installation of necessary cleanouts, valves, double check valves, etc. 

Steve Chutchian, P.E. 
Assistant City Engineer 

I 

mailto:jfdgroup@f1ash.net


FAX: 972..405.1146 
EMAIL.: .JFDGROUP~FLASH.NIrr 

TO: CARMEN MORAN 
SLADE STRICKLAND 

FROM: JIM DUFFY 

Sr!M!: CHUTCHIAN 
LYNN CHANDLER 
BAR8ARA 
KOVACEVICH 

PROJECT: AAED PAVILION BLDG. DATE: 11/7/02 

o FYI DREQUESTED ~ REVIEW /COMMENTD FOR APPROVAL 0 OTHER 

COMMENTS: 

HERE ARE THE 50% PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ON THE ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT PAVILION 
BUILDING. 

PLEASE REVIEW THEM AND BE PREPARED TO SHARE YOUR COMMENTS. I WILL SCHEDULE A 
MEETING AROUND NOVEM8ER 19 OR 20 FOR US TO GET TOGETHER. 


CALL IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS. 


JIM 




Ii 
sl 

J § I 
!II 

I lJl1U1Y 

: r-",
~J..:1)'_ L-..r~;;;-

h • 

J06' 
,Q,W, 

~ 

~~ 
s~ 
~ 

'" ~~ 
0'"
toO'! 
0'". .,
0­
0 

\ 
) 

'.ADDISON CIRCLE 
P NT OF S 89'49'12" E - 878.43' S 82'48'27"I.R.S,BEGINNING 71.97' [ 

H;;-- - - -Ztlt:8:­ tR.s..I • 
I j..!I In~ 

I II60' I III R,O.W, I "II
I II
I II ,,--,/....O,f,I 

~II BLOCK 1I 9,56 M::..II ~. I.LJ 
!'-'" ~- :;:: >~ : II 

~t-: ~.... ~ I :: ADDISON ARTS AND EVENTS DISTRICT ,,- a 
0;: II~ 18.03 Ac. 

II'! '" 
* I II G.W. FISHER SURVEY 

~ ABSTRACT No. 4B2 I.R.S. 

~I .:::f
SII :;;)

Cl Q::511-< 0511o :;;)et:: II c ... a
II C-3Z IIo 

(f) II 
Cl 
Cl 
-< 

FESTIVAL WAY 

, • w - HI" 

S 89"51'1.3" E - SISJ).}' 

I 

I 

I 
 O' R. 

I 

.. I 
 BLOCK 3 ..­..- '" aliil 3.28 AC.-iii ..-"­, ~I 

..-'- 1/2· '.ftF'~""" 
~51 BLOCK 2 20' ~ A: I.JI'IU1Y f.IS£M£NT\. ..-.,............... ......"-./ ~ 
"'sl 

m.. 90241, PC. 2799 ..... \ ..... - .,..2.47 AC.~~I 
Z I 

I.R.S. ... ..-..-..-..-..-:::..-..- ......~~S\\ "~~LATI 
I ... ... .:; ..-'" \) \ , ~ OF JUUAN AOomON,N 02'51'22" W 
I ..-..-"- 01\:1 ~flo-?\ ~ ~TS 13-26, BLOCK A, LOTS 1-10, BLOCK B,81.53 
I _... ..-"- • ,_rt ~ - ..,... flo- ~.. LOTS l-B, BLOCK C. LOTS 1-4, BLOCK 0, 

_ \J" "T--'- AODISON CIRCLE PHASE I ADDmON, 
..- ..- 0'0 1.'5 S r LOT I, BLOCK A; AND ADDISON CIRCLE PHASE 

..-"- ..-s ,,\-~ AOomON, LOT I, BLOCK F 
... "- '" \)r -- AS 

...... ..-'" ... ..- ~ ADDISON ARTS AND EVENTS DISTRICT 
,.,. -- ..... i ~.. e~.:i' A ..c.:u'og" BLOCKS 1-4 

,.,...,.,... .- ,..- R : 776.QJ' R .. 130.00' IN 
- T ... 41.55' T .. 58,18' 

Z a. ..-..-'" ~ !'~.....,.,. E t.i. !"s',l;,..,,.· E THE TOWN OF ADDISON. DALLAS CO., TEXAS 
_____+-'S!.l.!!,"'!!!"'!"'..· ;'~-:l!'oo~oo~'1I;;-~.iL""':-:::.'" ,~ "'"""'" """"'" C,O, • 94,'" C.Il, • ,0<," G.W. FISHER SURVEY 

I 

S 89'28'50' W ­ 91.53' 
, II 
~~ ~BLOCK 4 ' 

Q • 

o 8: 1/2" tRF."'" 

;:- ~ 7 0.23 AC. • 

L S 89'28'50· W J!"s, """'.' • NO.'Ill\. "''". PG.~ • ABSTRACT 482 
'~2.I.RF' C-J c-s159.68·..... ...-..to .. Q5"M'11- t. .. OS'IS'20~ to ... 0\'38'51~ .' BROADWAY STREET ~:: ~~~. ~: ~~r~' ~: i~':W BIRKHOFF. HENORICKS &:. CONWAY. LLP• 

.,." L .. 17l1.SIIS' l .. 13/>'25' l .. 42.71' CONSULTING €NGINE:ERS ffi 
C.B... S 03'$Hl" .. (:,9." S <)4."24'$' 'if C.B... 5 W51'lO" W 1!>O2 c;Il£[N'<ru.£ "\i:~ slim: 210 

____.",.."''''' CD... 178M Cj), .. 131i.2O' C.o... -42..71' DAt;;::,;,~~'»'1i~__________________~__________________________~__________________________~~______________________________________________________________________________________~S~H~Ecr~~I~W~~2~ 

http:1I;;-~.iL


OWNER'S CERTlFICA1E 

BaNG atract of ~~ In the G.W. F:sher a.wy. J'Wrncllib. 482 d 00I0s Cot.ny, Tees. em 
being IIICJ'Q$:$ (.RpEItf tX!rNe)'Ild to The TOM €I .Ad'J:sat bv deeds mfdrt/o the IA:!led Recad:s r:I [)AIs 

Couty. Tea.. $aidtradbeirQm:re~desoibedes~ 

IiEGINiNG at e1I2.fncb roo rodv.ftfl cap naiced "8HC" set ue oomet, sad CM'Ief' belt),) he /rierSedkln 
dtheSCltAh~hd.Mlsm~(a 6&f00tWde ~wdthaeast~hof 

--{II--~; 

1rEJ\(;E S asf-4S"12" E. a tts:tam d 86922feetalatl said SCUll ~h d /Id::I$On Ode em 
sad 65.fixt ~ 10 B 'X' b.n:l in a:o:n!le althe a'ldd~Gs.klct~ n \tlr:I ~ 
of a EM.Hoc:t WOO: ~EWld~ S B!l'1S12" E b"a 10M IfSbln::ed878.043Ieeli:> III 'x: bnt 
In o::n:::rete« a poi1I d ~ 

11iiN:S ak:rtg a a.rwo (C-1) 10 the ~MIl a ra:t.Gd77S.W feel w a dlIXd beu'i'Ig ci S8tf18'5O" E. 
an we ~ of 94.93 feet aonu said $OtCh ~ Ine d Ai:Xlson CGIo to a112.fnch: irm rodWttl 
cap I'l1'I'ked "8HC" _ata p:irt rl~ 

~ S B2"'4S'27'" E. a cNance d 71.97 feel ScrIg sad SCUll ~ IrIe at Jtd:b::rl Ch:kt to a 
1~ IrM rod VItIh cap ITDted "8HC" set fora a:mer at: th& HeJsed:Ion d the W!I$l ~ b of 
Q.m.m D:MI (8 WII:iatje WcIh ~ In! Si'idSOiitl ~ h d ~CIrde (a1 Q,)..b:t 

-~: 
ttEK:Ein8~dredkI1akxlJa~0S\e(Co2)fothe:leftw.ttlamc:itsdl3100leettm 
a <hxd ~dS:H'46'".ilr E. an ate <ISIoInre d 100.41 feetfD a 1fMlch km rod ftuldfa'8 ctme:r. 

n£:'f«'.:eS~15"W,altsta1c8of1.(1..32fee1sb'lgsakive;t~lnedCP;mnt:moto100-
Ib«Yide~to8112-1ndlrootodW!hcapmD:sd"fH:;"elapQrtd~ 

~ along 8 CU'\IEi: (C3) 10 the kftWlh 0: ndu:$ d 1485..39 fee( WI:b a dloftj ~ ofS o:f35'tO" W. 
Mare~d118..OOIeettoll1J2-h::htmrodbrdaxtbeingthep:irttl~ 

1l£NCE S ~W. a ds&:ance d136.99 feet acrv sadwe!.i ~ line d C).c;nm [')tw(o a 
~ In::t! rod1olfti lOra mTIR'1i lhBHa$ediQQd IhBntdI ~hofThe IliIDasArea Rapkt 
_(N\R1){II1""""_~""'-__"0uun"""" 
nEM::E S $fJlS'OO"W. e~ r:i671.19fed<blg saldfXll1h ~hoftwn'108 m.n:tI 
itoo rod yJ(h cap JllI'bd "I:H7 fer a mmer: 

~ s'lfif'lJ.r5a' W. acl::stance c( fi9.68feet eb'Ig 1he1Dlh~h (l9roed.wyStreet (aJ'O. 
fOot II\lde ~ 10 a 1f2..ild1 i:tm rod fould.end amrung S f!f.fiIJ5a" W fa' a total cI::stance cI 
159..68 feet !O a ~km rod bIld for a comer, 

~ Nrxf19'54" E. a dstanoo: cA 100JX) fed !O X bsId i"I a:n:Jae fa' a caner; 

n£N'.'E S £Jf:f2!r5a' W, ali&tln::8 cl91.5S- lee{ to a 1J2-h:h i'oo ro:l WUl ~ mri:od -etC" set fa' a 

"'"'" 
ll9oM::E N fIihIISS" W. III ~ cA2IJ155 feetw a 1J2-indl i'O'I tOO Y4ttt cap ~ "8HC" _ 'kt' a 
mnerin ....erast~Wlllioot;l~#d'I!D1RDa:t (eIDloc:tWde~ 

ll9oM::E N ot"51'2Z'W. a ~ cfS1.53 fed~saldeast~hcl sadJ'\dclstt'l Rem (a 
61:Htx:tWcle ~W1111f2.int:h hntOO Witt ~n&m:I "8HC" set pci'tfa"acomer. 

1l'ENCt: N rxf'1s51.r E. III d:sttn:::e d 65U6 JeelobV seideast ~Ina fAsaid JIrd;b:n Road (a 
fD..tactM:h~ to .... PaQcA ~ said tract (l1aJd~7B5A32~Jeel (1&.03....,,,..... 

.!l 

,.,. The T"",," _ ~ _ hen'b)' """ ...... _ "'" 

tIeni!lt'I:aboY ~ as At:Idmn Ms 2nd Events L*tfId. an a:HtIoo to hi 1'ann of 
Adcisal, Texas. ani, ~ to too ~~ and ~ Bated 
here&'Iafter. CtM'M!f' ~ to the pubic USB b'evI:r the Qmets and aIeyS SfXM<n

""""'. 
The easenuts ~ on INs pat 00): henlby nISEIf\'ed for the puposes as IncIc:te:i, 
inci.Jcltlg, Ilutnot IifI'Ited to. 100 ~ a1d iltaillteilailCedw;;t«, saiIay SINiII!If, 
storm SfMEf, dain.ago, dec:Irk:; ~,gas ald aiio tekMsion. 0Nner shaI haw 
!he ;Ifjrt II) tI$(t 1:hese ~,~ howover, that it does not ul'l'l!i3SOflabl 
interfere Q"~VIfth the ~ d too ~ to oIhEm $ad Uity easemanls 
;nhereb'f~ rn&tlMld by rt1..Ib..Ia use IIld ~ilio:latiolj d all public utitiesiD1g 
cr desimg to use the some. M e:qnss ~ cA if9nSS ald egess is henlby 
e:qmssIy plfet:I 00, O"M I!W1d 80'0$$ aIt sudt ~ for !he benefit (I !he 
~cAseNicesb'~~_~ 

MJ ~1Ild~ easetn!!:OI d'lcMn herecn is hembydei:lcaled to the ptillC's 
use fore¥eI". Ilut ~ !he toIbMng GlM!fla'1f:$ >Mth regao:IS to millll'U.wl11lOO 
le:spiAtsDilies.. The ~ i'.hannel$ a' t:mek$ tnMr'StIg 100 ~ alii ~ 
easenat Wi f1'IfBn as III qlfltI: ehSlneI,. tIlJes:s ~ to be endosed by 
~, at aD Ifmes a»Shall be nBtIt.aned bytoo IrdW:UaI CWloIYS r1 the lot «lots 
...,.._..."_..""'_aldlloo<!Mly ........... ThoClty"" 
not be respctt:SiUeb'the ~n~u saidaeek«<n.>eks«hary 
damage «...,. r1 pNate ~ Q"pe:t'$Ql1:b<t NSUts from the fbHdw3s!r amg 
sad aeek. «f«thecormi u emslorl No ~ to !he I\IW1i na",Uw3s!r run­
'" _ be __... _"""typo bOIdIng. r..... ..."'!"""'_ 
WIt*I the mmagealli~ easem!II:lL Pfoo..4d1Id bawI:'JI/Ir,l m~ that In 
the ewnt it: beaxms neces:say b" the aty to dlalneizsorml8dererac:truary type 
d aanage strut::nn in mEr to ~ the stam <tainaga, then In am evert,. !he 
CIIy"""........<\tI. but nco ...~
"'_upon'"_and IIoo<!MIy 
......- .. "" pcirI. <If __ail rijj11s" ;,;,... ald ........ _ 

""""Y....... """"'-rl<lf_""___"""""",,,, ""'CIty
"'__ Ea:II ___.....,"" ___ 

and ...... _ ... _ald IIoo<!MIy ___ " ... _ 
demandOee"_OII._. ___._._ald"'! 
subsIanoev.t»dl wcdd I'eSiIJt In IJlSSI'lkay cmdtk:lns Q" obstrud: the flow (Iwater, IIld 
the Qty shall have the Ittd (I ~ alii egI'e$$ fa' the r:uJlMS cA h';pe(:UaIlIld 
supervi:sial 2IIld jldIta ICllI09 Y«Jdo.: by the ~ 0VflEII' 10 aiIeW"IIe tD/ ~ 
QlI'Idticns v.t*fI may ClO.:1I". The rdl.ra tr.Inage ~ ald aeeb Ii'\I'OI4l the 
o:ai"Iage aid fklodHay easemert, as In the cam cA all natlnI chame:is, .ewe ~ 10 
5torm water 0WJfI0N I!W1d ..aura bank ems.Im 10 an e...tent that camoI: be defirIte!y 
00I'md. The Qty Shall not be heid ~ b' tD/ c:t.lmage$; or npies t;I tD/ Ili'UB 
I'e$iting from !he ocx:wt!I'lW d them ..aura JXIIeIIOflDlla, At¥' I"eSIJ1I'1g from the faillII'& 
t;I tin( strudlI'e cr stJ'UdlJros. ~ the n<UaI ciiin:aoa dIa'neIs, 2IIld !he ~ 
hereby qre19 10 Indemnity and hold harmles5 (he City fmm any such dan"Ia9U 
and injuries, Building amaa t.M..Ilsk1o tho dcainage and ~ easement loe 
shaJ 1m filed to a mlnimum e4e1l'lltlon 8$ shown on the pial The tnlnknum Door 
of etewtico of each 101: shaIJ be sho<wn on the plat. 

TOO mmtenance or paving of the utllfty and 111'0 1800 aas.ements is the 
ro~ of the property owner. AI pubUc utiitiM ,!WI at 89 times have the 
fulll'lght of ingress and egmss to and fmm and upon tho s&d utility eas.ements 
for the purpose of constructing. ~ng. Inspecting, palmIIng. ~ 
imd add10g to or remm.ing aU or parts Of It$ ~ system witboot too 
n~ at QfIY time of procuring the plJrnlil.D'Jn of anyone. Any pubic utiflty 
$ball haw the JtIht of Ingmu and egress to pffvate property for !he purpo39 of 
reading m~ ond any meinteoaQ('.'l and MI"I'k:e roqutred or onilnanly 
perfQnned by that utiity. Buildings, rerte.es. trees, 4flrubi or olhcrimprovements 
Of iJJtI'Mh may boe <;:OnStrudetl ~ (I( plooed upon, over or EICfQ:I.S the 
utility ~ent$ as shown: provided. hawewf. Ulal Owner $hal at Its sokt cost 
and tl)(pemEt be responsible under any and aI cira.lmatances for tho 
maintenance and repar of such lmproYements or growth, and any publk: utlflly 
&hal haw the fight to rar:nave and keep removed aI or parts of any bulJdi1ga. 
f8OOO3, trees. shrubs or oIher Improvements or growth wf1k:h In any way 
andanger or Interfere with the oonstruction, maintenance or efficiency of Its 
~lY$Iemor88Mce. 

Willer iTMP1 and 88Jlitary sewer easements sbal olso Indude additional 8t88 of 
wortdng spaoe for construction and malnteflance of the systems. AddltJot1a1 
eas.emem .Ina ls also oonwyed for lnstaIIation and maintooance of manholes, 
d~. fi1:) hydrants. water aeMce and sewer ~ fran th& mak'l to curb 
or pavement line, and the d~n3 of sud'l additiooaI ~ twnfn 
groofled IbaIl bet d'etemlned by their bcationtJ, as 1n$taIed. 

ThIs p'lat lis appWYed sub}ed 10 all platting ominanc::e$. Mes, regulations end 

~.oftheTO\mofAdcfISOR. TeJi33. 


TOWN OF ADDISON 

.Y:~---------
TInE~__________________my_.. ____~T....... ___"""" 


___.2002. 

NOW, ~ tIJ«l'llAU. MEN8YllfESE PRalE'N1S: 

Block 1 usa $hall be lImEd fI:I ptbIc ~ spac:a. Such USB IIht!iI be Ilmitod 
Iu pubIlc open ~~ heaI1h GIld rec:readonal foollt)'. fannora tMlbt. 
pdJk sd»of, ~ C\!r'rteC',Ihe.!IerC\!r'rteC', arKI &pooIaI eYeJ1b tadIIy. 

KNO\N ALL MEN 8Y THESE PRESEN'TS: 

I, RoIWd V, Cct!way. a ~ fIrores.slcnaIland SufYl:l')U. hereby 00ffl'y ItIat 
\he b'egoIng pfat_compiIedfrDmartaa:tnleSUJW:)'~~ 
L!fIdermy~~ 

CER'ilFiCA~OF f.S1PROVN.. 

__...__ ",of ____100'2, by !he TQWfICotn:i 


oI~Tf:'IiCI!Ii'i.. ­

"""""" 
Thisplatlll ~subjoetk)alptalttJg~~~ 


3Ild ~ cA ItIe: TQWfI of Iodd.bOJl" Te'Ji3S. 


REPLAT 
Of .nJl.W\I AIlDIIlON, 


LOiS 13-26, BlOCK A. LOiS 1-10, BlOCK B. 
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ADDISON CIRCLE PHASE I AIlDIIlON, 

LOT 1, BlOCK II; AND ADDISON CIRClE PHASE II 
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ADDISON ARTS AND EVENTS DISTRICT 

BLOCKS 1-4 


IN 

THE TOWN OF ADDISON, DAl.l.AS CO.• TEXAS 

G.W. 	 FISHER SURVEY ­
ABSTRACT NO. 482 

BIRkHOFF, HENDRICKS a: CONWAY, l..LP• 

CONSUl..llHQ ENGJNEERS 

l':.o::! ~ A'<t'.., ».rn: DO 


L-____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________~grnrr~~2~~~2~ 
1= 

http:DAl.l.AS
http:rerte.es


BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

7502 Greenville Ave" #220 Dallas, Texas 75231 Fax (214)361-0204 Phone (214) 361-7900 

JOHN W. BlRKHOFf. P,E. 

RONALD V, CONWAY, PoE. 

GARY C, H£.,'JORICKS, P,E. 


JOE R CARTER, P.E. 

PAUL A. CARLINE, P.E. 

MATT HICKEY, P.E. 


November 4,2002DOUGLASK. SHOWERS. P.E. 

ROSS L JACOBS. P.E, 

Re: 	 Addison Arts and Events District 

Dear Ms. Moran: 

We are enclosing one half-size paper copy, 18 full-size paper copies and one full-size Mylar copy of the 
Replat for the Addison Arts and Events District. These documents have been revised to include the utility 
easements needed in Block I in accordance with our recent discussions with Mr. Jim Duffy. Please give me 
a call if you have questions concerning the revised replat. 

Sincerely yours, 

Ronald V, Conway, P.K 

Enclosures 
cc: 	 Mr. Steve Chutchian, P.E. (with one copy of each sizereplat) 

Mr. Jim Duffy (with one copy ofeach size replat) 



~~ ,t(-eJ4 ~( ~J?;; 
;!{~~ 

Motor Enclosure Memo 


We have checked with two of the major motor manufacturers about the availability of 

water resistant insulation and enclosure (housing) upgrades for standard open drip poof 

motors. Due to market pressures, such upgrades are no longer available in the smaller 

motors. 

Three options are now commonly available in sizes of 1 HP and above. 

• Standard open drip proof(ODP) enclosures 

• TEFC enclosures 

• Chemical processing enclosures 

Chemical process enclosures use the TEFC enclosures and add a corrosion resistant 

epoxy finish, corrosion resistant hardware, oversize conduit box:, special shaft seals, 

moisture resistant windings, and stainless steel nameplates. 

There is a small price premium (about 15 to 20 %) for TEFC enclosures over 

ODP. The price premium for the chemical processing enclosure is approximately 100"/0 

overODP. 

C:\Documents and Settings\jpierce\Local Settings\Temporary Internet 
Files\OLKE3\Motor Enclosure Memo.doc 



Steve Chutchian 

From: Jim Pierce 
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2002 5:22 PM 
To: 'Jim Duffy' 
Cc: Steve Chutchian; Michael Murphy; Slade Strickland; Carmen Moran 
Subject: RE: Motor Endosures CEI#69602 

Jim: Based on Keith's memo, and my earlier correspondence, I recommend TEFC for the 
motors in the vault. Jim. 

-----Original Message----­
From; Jim Duffy [mailto:jfdgroup@flash.netj 
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2002 5:02 PM 
To: jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us 
Subject: FW: Motor Enclosures CEI#69602 

Jim, 

As Keith requested below I am forwarding his information to you. 

Jim Duffy 


From: t'Kei th Gassman U <kgassman@camposengineering. com.> 

Reply-To: <kgassman@camposengineering.com> 

Date: Mon, 4 Nov 2002 16:17:18 -0600 

To: "Jim Duffy \(E-mail\] .. <jfdgroup@flash.net> 

Cc: "FILE"@ss038.bos.hosting.com, "David Clough \ (E-mail\)" 

<dclough@sasaki.com> 

Subject: Motor Enclosures CEI#69602 


Jim, 


Please find attached, the info~tion related to the Motor Enclosures as 

discussed in our conference call the other day. I hope this is of some 

assistance. I do not have Mr. Pierce's email. could you please forward this 

information to him? Please call if you have any questions. 


Best regards, 

Keith 


Keith W. Gassman, P.E. 

Campos Engineering, Inc. 

7430 Greenville Ave. 

Dallas, Texas 75231-4504 

Phone: 214-696-6291 ext. 232 

Fax: 214-361-6298 

E-mail: kgassman@camposeng1neering.com 
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INS1RUCfIONS: 

Acknowledge receipt of Addenda in Proposal, on outer envelope of bid AND WfIHTIlEFORM BELOWFAXEDTO (972)­
7096 upon receipt. 

Addendum Aelwowkdgment FAX to (972) 45&-1096 

I Acknowledge the receipt ofAddendum No. 3 

Town of: ADDISON, TEXAS 

Project Name: 02-47 Addison Arts and Events District 

By Facsimile Thansmission on Ibis date: Oetober 31,2002 

Contractor's Signature Company Name 

E-Ma.ilAddress: 

Please check one: 

__ Will be participating in bid __ Will NOT be participating in bid 

"PLEASE SIGN & FAX THIS PAGE BACK TO TOWN OF ADDISON" 
(a. vern....tion that you received this Fax) 

972450-1096 

Total Number of Pages: 4 

02-47 Addison Arts and Events District Addendum No.3 



SA 14516.00 ADDISON ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT 
ADDISON, TEXAS 

DOCUMENT 00903 

ADDENDUM NO.3 

DATE: 	 October 31, 2002 

TO: 	 PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

FROM: 	 SASAKI ASSOCIATES, INC. 
64 Pleasant Street 
Watertown, Massachusetts 02172 

PROJECT: 	 ADDISON ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT 
Addison, Texas 

This Addendum forms part of and modifies Bidding and Contract Documents dated September 30, 2002. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in writing in space provided on Document "PROPOSAL FORM". 

This Addendum consists of four (4) pages. 

Where any original item called for in the Project Manual or indicated on the Drawings is supplemented 
hereby, the supplemental requirements shall be considered as added thereto. Where any original item 
is amended, voided, or superseded hereby, the other provisions of such items not specifically amended, 
voided, or superseded shall remain in effect. 

Revisions to Drawings, described herein, will be made to Drawings that will be issued for construction 
following Award of Contract 

DRAWINGS 

Drawino C6-1 - Pergola Plan and Details 
1. 	 Detail 1: Dimension from outside face of column to centerline of anchor bolts shall be 51/2". 
2. 	 Detail 2: Tubular steel main beams (8" x16" members) shall be 5/16" thick. Delete 3/8" base plate 

and anchor bolts at footing. All %" anchor bolts at main beam/column connection shall be 2'~" 
long. 

3. 	 Detail 5: Cover plate for electrical access and fixture mount shall be 5/16" thick. 

Drawino C7-1 Site Details 
1. 	 Details 4, 6 and 8: In Fountain Plaza area, depth of compacted select backfill to be 2'-0" maximum 

ff placed on compacted or undisturbed subgrade. In areas where top of existing limestone Is a~ or 
less than, 2'-0" from the bottom of the concrete base slab, select backfill shall extend from the 
bottom of the slab to the top of limestone. 

Drawino C7-2 Site Details 
1. 	 Detail 10: Cast-in-place concrete is an acceptable alternative to precast for bench footings. 

Drawing C7-5 Site Details-Fences 
1. 	 Detail 2: All steel members shall be 3116" thick. Steel channel middle and bottom rails (2"x1") shall 

be punched for pickets with pickets welded to underside of channels. Square steel posts (21/2" and 

October 31, 2002 	 00902 -1 ADDENDUM NO.3 
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SA 14516.00 ADDISON ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT 
ADDISON, TEXAS 

4") shall be capped with 3116" thick by post dimension steel plates, welded to posls. Half round 
steel caps shall then be welded to sleel plates. 

LANDSCAPE 

Drawing L2-1 Planting Details and Plant List 
1. 	 Plant List: Revise Note 1 to read 'All plant materials shall be container grown.' 

Drawing L5-1 Irrigation Details and Legend 
1. 	 Add Note 16: "The irrigation contractor is responsible for all irrigation sleeving. To facilitate 

installation, the placement of sleeves shall be coordinated with the General Contractor to ensure 
that sleeves are installed, wfih ends sealed, and their exac! locations noted on as built plans before 
the start of concrete work.' 

2. 	 Add Note 17: "Only one 4!H1tation Rain Masler controller, per specifications, will be installed. 
Since there are 52 zones, doubling up on the terminal strip of four smaller demand zones controlling 
like plant material will be required: 

3. 	 Add Note 18: 'One 3" Weathermatic Master Valve is required fur the system, as noted on the 
Legend and in the Specifications. Location shall be approved by the Town of Addison: 

ELECTRICAL 

Drawing E1-1 - Electrical plan-West 
1. 	 Add Home Run L 1-20,22, (2) IP-2OA Circuit Breakers, 3 #8 & 1 #10G-1"C. to north 30' Pole w/(8) 

1000W Fixtures. 
2. 	 Add Home Run L 1-24, 26, (2) IP-20A Circuit Breakers, 3 #8 & 1 #10G-1"C. to north 30' Pole w/(8) 

1000W Fixtures. 
3. 	 Add Home Run L 1-28, 30, (2) IP-20A Circuit Breakers, 3 #8 & 1 #10G-l"C. to south 30' Pole w/(e) 

1000W Fixtures. 
4. 	 Add Home Run L1-32, 34, (2) IP-20A Circuit Breakers, 3 #8 & 1 #10G-1"C. to south 30' Pole w/(8) 

1000W Fixtures. 

Drawjng E2-1 - Single Line Diagrams and Delails 
1. 	 Increase rating of Panel L 1 to 200A, 1201208V, 3 Ph., 4W. 
2. 	 Increase feeder to Panel L 1 to 4 #300 kCMIL, 1 #4G-3- C. from Panel DPL 1. 
3. 	 Revise ClB feeding Panel L 1 to 3P-200A within Panel DPL 1. 
4. 	 Add the following to Note by Symbol 24 and 25: 'Provide circuit breaker in panel to protect TVSS 

Equipment. Submit Protection requirements in submittals." 

Drawing E2-2 - Electrical Large Scale Plans 
1. 	 Revise irrigation pump feeder to 3 #8, 1 #1 0G-1" C. 

Drawing E3-1 - Electrical Panelboard Schedules 
1. 	 Increase rating of Panel L 1 to 200A, 1201208V, 3 Ph., 4W. 
2. 	 Revise Circuit Breaker serving Irrigation pump circuit FL-8, 10, 12, to 3P-40A. 

MECHANICAL 

Drawing Ml·l - Mechanical Plan 
1. 	 Detail 01: Add the following to Note by Symbol 1: "Motor Enclosure to be TEFC". 
2. 	 Detail 03: Add the following to descripllon of EF-1A1B: "Motor Enclosure to be TEFC". 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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END OF ADDENDUM 

The undersigned bidder hereby certifies that the Addendum No.3 has been incorporated 
in the contract and ifaccepted becomes part ofthe contract. 

Date.:____ 

02-41 AddisonArts and Events DIstrict Addendum, 



Jim Pierce 

From: dclough@sasaki.com 

Sent: Monday, October 28,20024:42 PM 

To: jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us; jfdgroup@flash.net; kgassman@camposengineering.com 

Subject: RE: review of Addendum tK2. 

6~V" 'l'i'.t~ ~~. 
Jim Pierce and Jim Duffy, /' \f,\-l.C- "/ 

· ·l'age I otT 

I suggest we have a conference call with Keith Gassman and Bill Kumpf (Mechanical Engin.eer) from Campos 
Engineering to review items 1 and 4 below. If we're going to make any changes, we want to get them into our last 
addendum at the end ofthis week. 

I already talked to Keith and both he and Bill are available on Wednesday morning at 9:30 am (your time). Does 
this work for both of you? Ifnot, please give me an alternate time. I can't do ittomorrow. 

Thanks. 

<jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us> 
To: <jfdgroup@flash.net>, <jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us>. <Ijalbert@ci.addison.tx.us>, 

<cmoran@ci.addison.tx.us>, <schutchian@ci.addison.tx.us>,<mmurphy@ci.addison.tx.us>, 

10/23/2002 11 :05 AM <jslade@cLaddison.tx.us> 

cc: <tchang@sasaki.com>,<dclough@sasaki.com> 
Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2 

Jim: Review of Georgia Fountain leiter to D. Clough dated 10122102: 
1. They recommend running the ventilation system when the system is on. Suggest the system controls be 

set up to do this automatically. 
4. Motors: To call out TEFC motors, which I recommend, will cost approximately $500 (total for two 15hp 

and three 3hp motors). If you have another addendum it could be done then, or at the shop drawing phase and 
pay the contractor for the difference. 

5. Freeze protection: Are piping and valves provided to drain the fountain piping system? Where does the 
piping drain too, the vault? 	If so, that's ok, I just want to be sure we can do so. 

All else looks good to me. Jim. 

mailto:jslade@cLaddison.tx.us
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Steve Chutchian 

From: Jim Duffy {ifdgroup@fJash.net) 

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2002 11 :58 AM 

To: msuh@ci.addison.lx.us 

Cc: bJangley@ci.addison.lx.us; ljaJbert@ci.addison.lx.us; schutchian@ci.addison.lx.us; 


jslade@ci.addison.lx.us; rmoraveC@ci.addison.lx.us; Carmen Moran; Dave Clough 
Subject: Re: 02-47 addendum #3 

Minok, 

We are not going to change the bid date again. The specifications allow us 
to issue an addendum up to three calendar days in advance of the bid and we 
will be within that window. 

We are estimating only a few pages and no drawings in this final addendum. I 
will ask the architects to get it to you as quickly as possible on 
Thursday. 

Jim 

> From: msuh@ci.addison.tx.us 
> Date: Tue, 29 Oct 2002 11:26:43 -0600 
> To: jfdgroup@flash.net 
> Cc: blangley@ci.addison.tx.us, ljalbert@ci.addison.tx.us, 
> schutchian@ci.addison.tx.us, jslade@ci.addison.tx.us, 
> rmoravec@ci~addison.tx.us 
> Subject: 02-47 addendum #3 
> 
> Jim, 
> I received your phone message today about addendum #3 that I am suppose to 
> receive end of business day Thursday and to send out by Friday, November 1, 
> 2002. I know you said there will be no drawings, just a word document but 
> how many pages are you estimating? 
> However, I will need it early Thursday morning to put it together and send 
> it out Thursday and Friday. I will have to move the bid opening date if I 
> get it later than Thursday morning. Currently we have over 50 plan holders 
> and more picking up tOday and I have to make sure each one receives 
> addendums a timely manner. 
> 
> Thanks 
> Minok 
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Steve Chutchian 

From: Jim Duffy Ufdgroup@flash.net] 
Sent: Monday, October 2B, 20024:33 PM 
To: Garmen Moran 
Cc: Steve Chutchian 
Subject: Plat 

Carmen, 

I met tOday with AT&T and SWBT and as a result we will be changing the plat 
again to make the easement along Julian only 5' wide, instead of the 15' 
currently shown. I have discussed it with Ron Conway and directed him to 
make that change. 

Because of concerns about the location of that 15 1 easement in relation to 
the Pergola, I had Dave send the layout drawing to Ron so Ron could overlay 
the easements and we are ok with the 15', but getting close. I'm having him 
change it to avoid any porblems. 

Another issue has come out of that exercise though and that's the location 
of the Pavilion Building in relation to electrical easements and underground 
lines along Addison Circle Drive. Ron is sending me a copy of the overlay 
for delivery Tuesday morning. I'll be in touch when I know something 
definitive. This could be major. 

Jim Duffy 

3887 Ridgelake Ct. 
Addison, TX 75001 

972.241.2816 
972.406.1146 fax 
972.998.5078 mobile 

1 
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Steve Chutchian 

From: Jim Pierce 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2002 3:07 PM 
To: Steve Chutchian 
Subject: FW: Yard Hydrants 

Steve: Comments from NSF regarding Yard Hydrants for the project file. Jim. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Brown, Jeremy [mailto:Brown@nsf.org] 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2002 12:01 PM 
To: 'jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us' 
Subject: RE: Yard Hydrants 

Dear Mr. Pierce: 

Currently there are no yard hydrants NSF certified to NSF/ANSI Standard 61. 
Faucets with hose bib adapters are excempt from certification under Standard 
61. Let me know if you have additional questions or comments. 

--~--Original Message~----

From: jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us [mailto:jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us] 

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2002 9:42 AM 

To: brown@nsf.org 

Subject: Yard Hydrants 


Dear Mr. Brown: The Town of Addison is planning an outside special events 

site at which, 2 or 3 times a year l vendors will set up booths and prepare 

food. They require potable water for their operations and the Town of 

Addison wants to supply the water using Yard Hydrants. The site designer 

has selected a yard hydrant that is installed flush with the ground but not 

NSF approved. Can you furnish a list of Yard Hydrants that are approved by 

the NSF? Thanks, 


Jim Pierce~ P.E. 

Assistant Public Works Director 

P.O. Box 9010 
Addison, TX 75001-9010 
972-450-2879 

1 
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facsimile 

Ocfober22,2002 

10 Jim Duffy, Jim Pierp!l, Steve Cilutchion, Slade Strickland, Carmen Moron 

"""",,""Y 

fac.simile no. 

Town of Addison 

972 406-1146 "ho_ no. 

m.m Dove Clough di.--t lin.. 6 J7923 733 J 

• 
SASAKI 

"rojooct , ..... ,,' 

1# '" P"!I'" 

""......ilkdby 

Ails & Even" District 

7 

DC 

p .... jed...,. 

direct rin~ 

J4516.oo 

617923 733 J 

SOlakJ AssociaM' Ifl('. 

6~ f'leruOflf Street 

Wl)te~n Mouachu5eJh. 

02472 USA 

I'm oHoching" le~er I ju,t re<:eived from Georgia fountain addressing Ihe 9uestio", that 
have been raised oboullounloin piping and filting. and Iheir compallbillty with chemicals 
U$<lel ill the system, chemicals in Ihe vault, the raling for the Iountain systems conlrol ponel, 
and lhe ra,ing ond SUitability ollne pumps Ihol they have specified. 

16179263300 

f 6179242748 

Please review Ihis and let me know if the Town would like 10 make any chonges 10 what has 
been speciRed, or if ,he,e are any further queslions regarding the founloin •. 

Thanks. 

dc\a:\1..tslb.OO\profmgmN\Jxc~\f-id22o~2.dot 
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GEORGIA-FOUNTAIN COMPANY. INC. 1eltlvhQIIU 77Q.~4·32~' 
'!Sl,:\IolQyal rJ 'i1ce Fo. 710·Ql~·QIlO
Tuc:kn1, Cioo~it't ~OoO-1 "'«1,,111 s;uh;Qf(tlJl)!.com

October 22. 2002 

Mr. Ot."id CI....Bb 

Sasaki a.u4 A5S0CWe$ 

64 Pleasam Street 

W---, MI\ 02471 


Rl::: Addison AN Center 

Dear David: 

The foll.Qwiog is in response 10 tile ~l1IIIil you sem on Qaob.... 17. 2002. 

I. 	 The system jg designed with all material downstream from thI:: iaj....tion poine ofc/I.~i~s to be PVC, 
brass. or stlinless stJ!el. ~l!are note that it iH:~C-1lJ!lmcnded to run the venlilatio.lLsj'~tem when tilc system 
is on. This will help not ollly with any possible fumes, blitiilso Wim hca.t build up in the wult. This also 

-helps with h .. midi!y build up in the vault. 
2. 	 Bromine is a much mDl\C stable chcmicall1wl chlorine. It is also more: stable 02Iee in tho founlain. This is 

why we rocommead it. Also. _ item one fur rlw SY'Stl.1II n:.qulftll\=. 
3. 	 The control panel enclosure is acru.alIy rated NEMA 4·. Pl= sec the cru:losed cut sheCIII on tho <>Oft!tQ1 

plll1cl enclosure. 
4. 	 In the current design the motors arc not specified tatally enclosed Or fun eooIed. Th, pumps are rated fOf 

high .officioncy and COllti"UOU~ dull'. w.. have CUlTel\dy b""" 'pceifyill8 !heBe !ype 1''''''1'' for ~Im"<t. 
twenty YeaJS. We II$e them in OI.Ir fibeq:lass stalions. as wcll as pump rooms above grade or below grade.)~ 
1'bcr.: arc somc pumps wC specified that have beel! nmning for the twl:1lIy years as Ions as proper 
mai__.... b""n ""';="",:1. [(you .IiU ""I"iro tot<llly cnclo.od, fan cooled..",tors for the 'limp. 
the system will need 10 be rc·spccificd and ~-priced. 

s, 	 As for fr<leu protection ofthe sySlilm. onc needs to ensure that the entire process is being thou8/lt Ollt. 
One concern thai Ol;o.Q!ia Founlllin bll$ i, !ba\ ,rll.. ~y"I<IIU' (d.. CI";'~ .y.telfts) IIol'Q ;u:tivo1Qd to p"""'nI 
pipiDg from freezing in cold weather it may present ;mother possible problem. Thll interactive fouatain i£ 
II; d!y bmIain. Th.:rc is 110 ''pool~ ofwarer. lbis means 111m will be a sheet of water running to the 
lower pool area. Depend on !he aauaJ tetrlpct3lUr¢. IlIis sheet of wau;r may freeze, caasil!g a larger ~IY 
liabili!y. For the proper f.n:czc protCl:t.ion it is suggested that the weather bc mOllitofaj. ffthe 
temperature, are to drop below freezing for two 1.0 th= days. it is recommended to drain the fountain and 
the fountain system piping and wait for wanner weather. 

Jfyou should require any a.dditiODal information. picas\) let us kIIow. PI_ let lJ& know how 10 proceed with tile 
mofOr ls$Ue. We arc ..,m;:ntly bidding the material for the fotlJlra.ins leday. 

. lei),. 

uidy J on 

Chief Engi 

Oc:orgia FOWItain Co., In~. 


~ . l/l .,'-1<>H.-../[J.C:../""' ..... 
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NEMA Standards 
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'P.otI , fII'I~'." r~'u;f\OOOI iii OOJIOOcIf IfC.a NflIllnl)' III MDWIISII aMatel oflilfllDC'lCllicll ~ftSl","~gf-wr 4wftu .llIaM-l' 
~~oIon .1.~IJI.I:t»MWI. 

"'/'rIIot Sf!' ta(iOo(IIfI),.I'II illlot'lCltd I", illClOCrorwCDQj"'" DMl.ld~0DIG'tflMe dlllrMl vi ~fI~ lbet ""*I 01."...,.. 6.lMv 
p~ IWMMrrIIon;&1 1:111,","1) om", 

,.. llMldllltftt we IftIlNJI'ldJo,itllkDr \ol'III!I prlP'O:Iriy-1CI prDvi#& 0 Jl'D"ood VfOUC~In.lltmL~ la_1M """~lIOnC0811OUW1 
l;q\lfdt, 

T¥1N 1%,11; .,~"'".tIh~" Iff.lnltl;CHIOffl400t'V"PMWIIV1~ lWWOIa IIIftQIee olP'VtKNfI IogJi(wn a'l&1, kolif\i ""'.1I4dIWII'II 
_~I:q..,'6c"""',"_.''''''~'' 

T~.§tJNjD&!__~""'l'IdIII.ow"'Ii.I,... .odo ..,J-w'''''j'''''I··''''''<SIII·W.\If''1I,'''''~.~~''''''~~'' 
tiW4~!. (ii11l't6 /'101\ 0tIl'fNM ,aukLI. 

, 
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(ll1ldo dl pratRlon., Degree ofp",t..,lonI G ..do II<! p_ci6n 

0"11:111''"* 
"""'P~" 
-p~~ 

OIllII\'llono 
1N11t1l'lfo" 
Datlltlef6n 

Non p~.t\ll 
NO PfOlo<:riOil 
N'lIIguna ptOloool6n 
?rotttione CQhltO eorp' utraneJ 5O~df 
con 'lIameI/Q ,,-,p.Iio,. a60 mm 
P",rllCtlJiIagsiIt$t ."II"y of",Ud 
IlbJQC{# 60 I"Mt t1fJttvgtJ1 In d~:JI""((Jf 
P',,,,,,,clon conva la penel"..,;.n dO "'.',00$
ur_ do dl~mellO ,"peri.r a50 111m 

II csUmo Clell'ogselto $fetieo con diamet/'CI 50 mm non deve rM'nelmta 
compl.t1m.~ 
The t".if ptQbe. s Sf) mm dli3l'1'ieiel ball. rnilt fK.lt fully fNlnfttl&m 

t.a prueba do en$&Yo•.,;na bOla Cl6 50 mm de dlametr(l, no debe petltlt$ 
coMplelamemG 

2 f>roteZlOtle COnlro corpl estranel soijdi 
eon Cf-amell'O supeflolll a. 12,5 rtlm 
Prorl:Cftd sgalllSf 0II1r)' 0( $lI1i<! 
obj9Cl$ 12.5 mm or larget itt f1Jamlter 
P(OfbCd6ft oOl'llra fa '''"tnlaCiCn de CU(tI'QD$
s61i40s de diim&tro 5.u".rior a 12.5 mm 

11 callbto delr()99&tlO sferl~ GOfi diame(ro 12'.S mm non devo p.enehare
compiatamente 
Tho,••/PffJbt, • 12.5 rom rJlam,,,., baH. ""'Y no' fuNy pen.".~ 

L.a £)tuebOi flit ensa.yo. Ul"l~ b(d~ do '12.5 mf"l\tfA t!i"'I'HWn. nn ~~'M P~Mf41" 
aomplet:an'leAle 

3 Prou/!liCl'l8 ecnttc Hfpi ASU!l!nei $Olidf 
OOf'l4iamslro Sup81'fore a 2,' mm 
I'~ /JfIlJlnSi ."tty aI$oIId 
f#9<;Is Z. 5 mm or "/TJOf ill dl8If11JW 
Prote0!i6n COfllr8 IB peneiraciOn de &UlrpM 
,61idO~ dt dl£m9UO sUp'riOPlI 2,5 mm 

Ptoltu:IMe c:'.Qntf'O corpl 9Slransi ;or,C2i 
can di_$lIp.Ii.r•• 1,0 mm 
ProIected agslnSlenlr)'.f $t!/id 
QbIot/$ t mill ill/OlDer .. rilfHtI6111t 
Prolecei6/1 OOII~a la peneoaciOn de MTPOS 
:s6lido$ de d!&metro superior iI,l ',0 mm 

II eallbro ClsU'0998ttO sfG'rieo ctltl di&matto t.& II'\an nol'! delle perm,are 
nal: modo piu lJ.S$olufO 
7ttfl fl1,sf probe. a 2.6 mm t.1faItJ6rer Nil. fflIY 1t4t p'fltNl!aM" a// 

La prueD"~. ensllYO. una bOla (It 2,$ I'I'1m de dJ;lmQtIO. M ~.r,e ~l\6!1ar 
enabJOb.ltb 

II callbro dell'aggano sfe-tico con tj!iaI'Mrro 1,0 mm I'\on deve peneltafe 
nel merle piG ....Iu'. 
llwlest}llObe. al.O_dJ"",."/NI/. mB''''IrpefIB••rUI.U 

1.a Plueba da ...., •• un. coia de 1.0 mm de di~m.tfC, no debe p&n&lfllT 
en ab:wluto 

5 Proleziona <:cnlro la potvere 

PIDI.etM/119-1(1&1dull 

f'l'Ole=on oorfrra el PONO 

LlnlrOdUliano del.. poiyere nOll 'ilo.&loralmente 1/IG!:G;!a, Ie $lesM 1101\ 
OlIve penetrare in 1II'lijf!l laleda inn,"" wi buon (un,loo"menlo iI1Ilje 
.ppa~hiaW,e 
IngtfJS& of dusti;s ItDr IOlally prevlH1llld. bur oust dQS$ ra~1N1tJ $uHtrient 
qrJ.nli/y to "'/effete ,,1m tlrlll/Ht"'Y "PfJ!slion or .BCur/Iy.r 11>1> lIIu1}l1flW 
la penetract6n ere pgl'llo (to e$ta lOtllmerue impedidis. petO no 6ntra en 
sofic:ente co.ntidad pari! pre:rjudieat' (lll)uen tutKl:fonamiento (l !legurtdad t18 
equlj>amien'. 

6 A lA"II'~ OQt\tlb b par.ere 
Ou~t lighf 
E$IiI"CO .1 pel•• 

Nocl!uh'- ",oAflr.:u:i""o eli p~&fe­
PI'O~r::fi()fllfgaiA$1 ~rty /fIgre&~ Df Mf 
PlYJ!f¢.t;i61'1 conltl e",.ufer enttaCfa dQ suci@dad 

PAGI!i.04 

Grado di protezione per contenitori secondo 
EN 60529 !IEe 529 ! NF C 20-010 
Protection classification for housings to 
EN 60529 / lEe 529/ NF C 20·010 
Grado de proteccion para armarios segun 
EN 60529 flEC 529 f NF C 20-010 

.9..... 110 (It ,,"'leZlona del tonll!Jnltorl. indicato come M9ue, 

The pfDltH:,lon class QfhOlJlJing. ;$ indicated as follows: 

EI ~f3da d& proleceion IIIl1"11 ~rm.,ios se Indiea como 9igu~: IP 6 5 9 


I I IlettI)t. indig!l"e I cadit IeIt$f$J Il!tras indicatlv8s 
Crfm:a. citra indkadva' nr.t digitI prilftp.r;a r.lfra I 
seconda ell.a in(jjcativa I iUlconlJ dlgh I segunda cifr. 
1I!l'Za cifla Indicaliva I third Iti!}il f Ie,.,.,. citra 

Pllma ti'l2l~dI4.tlV' p-';on.eonlr. I eontatti """idental;. c.,pl ~.tranei 

First rltgfl CIlIltac/ alld ctJn/3tIl1Mlionpml"","",

PrlmenJ cifra PrOIP.a"ilm c-.nf'l'1r;::l f'J)n*IO$ V CUGrpo..: e:tl.tMo$, 


710934 ee46 
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saeonda elfr.l Indicativa P10UFZtun. eonuCl 11f~,udl 
S/M>fJIId dIgit p,."o<8On 'go'." ..."" 
,$.09'I"dB ci'fo PrOtoccib" comr:l, 01 ~l.Ia 

o 

. '. 
4 

s 

? 

Tut 
IN! 
I... 

OCT 22 

G,.d. dl pl1ll••I.n. I 00"", • •1pto/f/Ctfon' Grado d. p"'I....:I6n_OR 
NQ" prQfeno 
No pro,..UO" 
Nlnguna protec:a~n 

proteZiona COt'ltl'O iI gocciotamtn!O (j'aeq:1I4 
Prof~ agslf1S1 drfppmg wafe, 
Pfo'leoci6n eontra: Ia eaida vertica! de 
!lOla. de agu. 

Pro~QflQ ~onttQ iI gOC1:iolaN\ol'lJQ d'~,q\l"" 

quandO it comcnltOfe e incJiPOIto fiflO a 15+ 

Proltx:Itn1 4glJIMt dtftJrJ11'19 water. WW;fI 
tlMOSUlWt ~ filted ~l.nraftgie up Ia 15" 
Prottccl6n ~tl'Q fa aida dQ gQta\S Qe 
~UilQl3ndo 81 annario Qsla irn:ijn.ado 
uft ~rtglJlo do Mt,UI \S· 

Protezi01\e conitO kI pioggill 

flroleccl6n carUfa el rociado de agu3 

Prole;ione "ontro S9fUuiq'.ac.qua 

,..,."teClf!l(l ~1J{nsl :tlJ/fJShing wat., 

PrOleo:I6n eonlra loS <hOllOS de aoua 

p,.!l!%iO<\o tonll<> PQIlmIi geni d'aequ. 

PraffJGrIMJ sgshir strOhf) j6IS Df wafsr 

P((U8lione contra I'lmmerslone 
lemporan•• 
P'Qt_d agaInst III• •1f1ltlS: of 
''''''(H'tttty immlJl't!/oI1 ,,, w:lttJr 
P,.,(ecci4n contra la inmarsiOnas 
l'tmpOli!lile~ on &Qua 

V'OCIJZlone contI'Q rlt7lmerslone oontlt\ua 

PIQAICIH iiQ8I1>51 1M 01ftMlS OIIOflg 
(Jtfltf>ds offmmerslon fft wlit~r 

PromOClOn OOrnftl lai: lnmerslonn 
proiOnaGDQ qn "!IUS 

O.lfflll!oMI 

o.r1nfc:16" 

LIl 90(~ d'acqua ofte oadono vel'tiQlmente non deYMO pl'OYoc:are «iCU" daMo 
OriPP/ng WlIIII', faiJlng "'''/loaIIy, may hov~ no ha,,"foIBllecI • 
W goiss dt Jgua cidaso vanie:atmMte no dab8n eatfSat' ereaos PStjudloiale! 

L_ pQ9d'~aCh$ ~oliel1~m.l\te nol" dovono proY'OCGM (lle14" cliVl"O 
ad un oo"lGnitQrQ if'l~lna!O flno.1 ,~ .. su entr.mbl i la, rispel10 atl'oss(t vertlc.,!e 
V"f1Icltf dripping w'tar=hilJt have no hsf'Y1lflll effeCf when the e~$u(e 
i! lilted at 81'1)' angJa up 10 'S" 
Las gor.a'$' cIi. Jig"'''' ClIidElS vtfl1ic~monlllll ng QllbQr. ;,,\001$l1li, OfQ~' po1Judi.c:i.:lleE 

CIJMdo 81 arma(lo estalnclinado un ,ingulO de h8$b5. 1S' 


L'XClua enl c.adlli st,j un eonls"}to'l oon qualtlasl ilI'golazlone linD a6~ cia 
.. nlt.')fl'lh' i loti roplrlt;! alrasae ..rti~ 1\01'\ do~ p1'O~... .alwr. di'V1l'1Q 

WallJr llptaylJd (ID," 60th dl,eclklM at a 611" ""IJIO '''''" N ""rt'Q:l1 ","" ...y
ha•• no haft'fllul 9"901 ' 
et Rgua rociada inambas c:ilreOQ!otJOs hlls\a un angulo de 60· dt$de Ia. worlIc6t 
I~ dothtl.illllV:raf tltaduas. JlBr~t.luit.iar~ 

Lfac:qua provol"liente ~I tutti: 10 air&zioni conlro i1 mnlonitor. 1101'1 dG¥' pto~1'9 
alcundilnl'lO 
W8:C6f $p1aut1Jd .ag3fffSf 1116 9f'Ic/OS,,1'e /rQm 1V1J1 dt'reo/!f1n mii(YIulwt 
no IUUmItli slfea 
el aoua PlOyeelaGa conll:l 61 atmario e~ .Oda> diraecioMS no dOflQO <>uta. 
.,._ pelju<!iolale> 

II g&tto d'ecqui\ "Q¥ef\~le dCl (",ltv I~ dif~Oni ecnlnl ;! ecntc,,;tel"O tlo'" d~1;' 
provo=re aicUl"\ daMo 
Lo..pNI$UftJ ...../sri.u: prDj.crsd ag;lln$(lll8 ••dDSIJtA Irom"rdi_ 
..,.~tef M4Y ha~ no /r4((f1lulilflflf 
LCHf tho(~ do 4{N1$ pfl)'t:"W;,.Jv~ 1.iV"tl,. ttl "Iniil'."'" .n,Ir.;.s.IJ;h"~I"li' I.", 
debaR caUsal er0C10S p'(jUdiCia/as 

Polenllgenid'aoqua plIWeniellfl da 'une Ie ~it""Qni 0011110 II conlenl!C;e'non 
devone plQ\loc.ve aJcuo diinno 
S,1"Mg watrrJets pralecledD{Jllfns, 'ht QnciCllit.Irt' tram.any dimCfiM 
may have no ~a/lTl/ul.(/e/'S 
f.oS: 1:1\0"0$ de aoua inlensl:I!; conlra el srl'n3rio en rod'3$ ClII"eee!OMes no ClellDn 
eau:r.ar ,facias Detludlcla!as 
L'ilQQu:a flOO d!:VG ptlnl'lIrare in ~ual'ldJ:J: danno&a "eI cQmerMtcre quandO vienl 
Imm""'" in oondizioni di p(8S$lone olOITIplslablllU ...0Ild0 Ia notma 
Warer /11.1)' tI(J/ ""'" '" 8/1en ~lJ.7IIuty Of If) .::w~ hlrmllJlg/{ect& ""'/III filS "01. 
It lCf1tplJltJrll,. ~ed in watoo- UNillr .filHld,,",MUIO aM tmo ccl'ldltlolt# 
Cw>ndO 01 armarlq ~e""••n~ainmo",o l.mpOtlllmeMe en agua bajo 1M 
ooAtftalonH dft pre$16A 'I tentpOfatulli normaln. ei &gua no debe pen6traf 60.1 
intaltOr (ie' amarlo en una eanrl(fad Qu~ pueda: Cau5Bf e1ectos p.~u(fJC1IIM 
L'acqua non deYe t)SnetfatG in quantlti darlnosa ntl eontefl!fOM qv1Jndo vlene 
!mmmo I" modo prolungam aile condizioni eha dtwOf'lO ~efe Gtabilite I,a II 
OQ~IJ\'IOfe e tt,jb1jtuto(~. Ai$pano alta tifta" Ie condizionl di ptova devono 
11$6'8 pig gravo.se 
V/.lMl' ltI:Iy1II>19I'IIetItIsfJO/ll/IJl/IIIl/y .. ro _ •• lriJtmfIJI eIf_ whon ttl. 
endMufB is submflflJllf!l in watvt for.bng fJMOds IJnde, COt'IdI'lions1Jgreea fa 01 
the m"""""""ftN' Il1Id thf U$e< 
HQWflVDt.lhC corn1illoll$ _~. """"so..'" !han Ih.SII 7. 
cuaf'l(fo ef armatlQ ae onctlCJf'llr.llJlm~tSo QI'I agua un 
bajDI.. ' 
p"'e~., en I " 
paljUftlellllH. SI~:~~~{,jl~:
OOtfc··~I.'A,..HJit:lltc 

9 
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SN·casse------=,:-:::-::........__...._._---------­
SN·EnCfOSUreS 
ArmarlosSN 

II bottl. con ~olJl)ia pJeg.ruralrnpedllce 
iJtrapQrhlr3 l'AMrata. ai ~cq~, Jrnpuntdi. 
OouOle Ils"fIi:d edges /t;rm taln 9ullor .tId 
I',..WIJf dfJ~1 :md lof,:tlJOr lrom (lfI'Ierif'l$ lilt 
~nr;;1O$Jlf., 

Bord. dol>lodO Y pMnlllf. qlJO oilVe de 
prO!8cQQ" paru evil.' ~ enlllldo de .9U. y 
polvo en eI dtTth\(iO 

Porlll inopmia 
Flssaggio ill dflsua 0 3 Sini$n 
Cert\iern in metallo 
Angmo c'.3psrtur;t I eo" 
I/I'~d.'" 
HJI'l!1"6 1J1'l1igh1 011(:1( ttJ;:ic 
Mefl2/lr1ngHs 
Op••lng OIIgl. I/I(f" 
PUtrt. con biagrull 
e(1 011318r;111 CfarechG C 12qutM'QO 
81saQr3$ de melal 
An9ulo de ."'(1'vl3- 180" 

Plast,.. Clf Fnontl9G'o 
zi"C~lIa 

MrHlllIlrrg p'''"
gfJJV/lflil6d 
Placo de manl.j_ 
gatvanlZa<l3 

Sl.!perlJclft 
Vom;Q'"U!lI ~ POIVeft (epO'I·~OIieSl.tli) 
A/Il.. 7~ ._ndo DIN 4:1666, ~.Im.n.. 
$Irunur~ta 

sutf.JO& 1111/$/1 
P_rCOBt/:d (EP/I"'Potym.,,) 
RAJ. 7tt3P'1l f'1IfII A.'Ilfi6. fA_tum IfnWI 
Acabado 
Pintado.,. {Epo,,-"oHi!!.lerJ AAL 7G22 
.eg~n DIN 43656. 1$'IIJril'od. 

FiSU90io, mUlo 

.. for; (I' mrn :tullC'l1V Wliu:oi 1.>(1) lappl;() 

pla"c. 

II1II11 :.r/llllChlllf!nr 

I. ",iJets " O.SSI!fI fdIIl pM1J1 fiMtJd with 
pl.;,,"" Q/uJ/$ 
"'1.014" "'..., 
4ori1loiOll' S"'"' en 91 pan.' po..oriQr. 
ceuad'ot can \apOMS de elastica 

Pizutm t:nfnJfa C"lJvi 
Il$salo dall"lrll.rno 
loa C8SS3 plJb essere giraul (Ii 180*, anuata 
C19J ca\ll sopra 
Cirble on"" p/ll'.
s..<lJrod {_"'ski.
EJtc/Qsu,. ClIft bft tot.hld 180",$fQ ItJgl A~O 
en/rl9s aT'll Dt tIII)IPP 
PICCO de erUradl de ,.blts 
AS:e9uf'Q,C!Q dKO$ 01 tnlsrior 
EI afl'l'laflQ r;lI)ffdt "jf~IU 1900 para qulll:t 
enlrada de eablos $I SilUi! en 1.11 ~no 
~upsrio! 

PiDft IntM!.I alit ocn forI pMclamp.ati 
\red.. aecenori p3Q. 7.S2 
r:.ble 0II/fY pia/O!t ../fl pre...""'1*1 Pg· 
hot", lUiS """"rid PWJe 1,62 
PI=:a dll8"lrada d. C<llbl41': f!:rarlT1qtt*f!U1!l 
p:il1aj3tensa.estopas, ...er .a.e«sorios en la 
pag;n.7.62 

771il 934 8846 
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a stock 

PralNl.no 
OlJamitione sf}eOlaIe ~!umlta per grada (Ii 
J'rottzionQ lP 6&9 
s."
SpflCtal room :1e;,i In IJcaJM9IiU YlllIfJ 
plOllJCli4n cI,"IF 669 Nofll". 12, I, 
Gr.:utu d. prOIoccl6n 
IP 659 CO\'\ ;until <fa eslaftqtl~ esputMd'a 

--11---""'''.'_'
POf fI fJ5!agtlo di Incei di cav!. canannt OCC._pm'."
~ral~tIIlrofC4t1le nam811S",. t:.<JJ;fr: 

/IIi... 0/('. 

Penlt petfQtJsdo 

P~rra la'ijad6n de cables. c.an8leta etc. 


MDua8 terre. 

AnaC40 ,,(edis!)QS'tO s.ulla wsa. porta 9' 


p""nello ~I nlOl'1ti991.

G,.und_ 
On OMlOsu",.I1(fO! and _""9 Pia,. 
tom:a .. tt."a 
Conexi6n en armario. Querta 'I pl~ de 
menial· 

en stock 

Chiu$ura -----~---­
AI9rtno B mm qu,adro (.lln liPi di Cb:U'UliI, 

....ed. PlAS- '1, 12·1,13) 

L<I<i< 

t.a",h IQcJt {)j] f· SqUQfl1 

(0'00(1«1< type.,,,,, P'g8 7,1~·nSJ 
Cfer1l\ 
Cleere de pes(lIlc evadradc de amm 
(otftls tiPIlS do Ciftte. 'let p4:giMa 1,12·1,1'31 

Oernjera in mot.1no COt! al'lgolo
cfapenura or 1 Sf)· 
Me,at hinge
Iser .pen;IIg anglo 
el~(lOlM>rll'; fTtp.hll 

Angulo de apertur.a 180' 

® OIllOl"llill' dll Ge.....nlst:ller UOyQ ~i AlIIbvr90. 
pot j*lI'I'Ipio9" illimltalO J:;U fiJivi' 

The.O (",......... ".I1fJPIl>w.dby «_ani",,"'" 
Ue~dHam'UIll far 1JI1f(I$ldcl86 1M en s/lip, 
I;stDs "m'I$lio~ t$fan aprotJadOs. PO' 
Germ.antsCftef Lloyl1 ttambUt; ~p'ra lIf II:1U 
IUmlledo en biIIIrcoa 

(i) LlOyd" Reg~I.' .1 Shipping 
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Re: review ofAddendum #2 Page 1 of3 

Steve Chutchian 

From: Jim Pierce 

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2002 9:45 AM 

To: 'Jim Duffy'; Jim Pierce; Luke Jalbert; Carmen Moran; Steve Chutchian; Michael Murphy; Slade 
Strickland 

Cc: tchang@sasaki.com; dclough@sasaki.com 

Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2 

Jim: If flotaijon is the issue, I suggest that the part of the foundaijon that cantilevers away from the bottom of the 
wall (fooijng) be extended outward and/or the floor thickened to add more weight and resistance to flotaijon. This 
would eliminate the need for the drain, and should be cost effecijve. Jim. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Jim Duffy [mailto:jfdgroup@f1ash.netj 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2002 6:39 PM 
To: jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us; Ijalbert@ci.addison.tx.us; cmoran@ci.addison.tx.us; 
schutchian@ci,addison.tx.us; mmurphy@ci.addison.tx.us;jslade@ci.addison.tx.us 
Cc: tchang@sasaki.com; dclough@sasaki.com 
Subject: Re: review of Addendum #2 

Jim, 

The decision to add the foundation drain to the fountain vault was the result of the flotation 
analysis on the vault, and it was considered necessary only for that reason. In conversation 
with Steve Chutchian and Dave Clough it was decided the drain roughly halfway up the 
vault would provide the necessary protection to avoid flotation in the event of a major rain 
event. Based on the borings and my personal experience in the area, the only ground water 
we should encounter is during and immediately following a rain. The flow into the system 
will be minimal. 

Jim 

From: jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us 
Date: Mon, 21 Oct 200217:09:17 -0500 
To: jfdgroup@flash.net, ljalbert@ci.addison.tx.us, cmoran@ci.addison.tx.us, 
schutchian@ci.addison.tx.us, jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us, 
mmurphy@ci.addison.tx.us, j slade@ci.addison.tx.us 
Cc: tchang@sasaki.com, dclough@sasaki.com 
Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2 

Jim: Re comment 6. c3-2: The foundation drain at the vault should be at the bottom 
of the vau~ at elevaijon 614.50. It is shown about 3 feet higher for some reason. With 
the elevaijon of the foundaijon drain at 614.50, the only opijon is to connect to the 
sanitary sewer. There is sufficient depth to do this and maintain a grade. While we 
don1 want this type of connection to the sanitary sewer, if the flow from the under drain 
system is inconsequential, we will allow it. If for some reason it is not, we may need to 
do something else. We will monitor the flow after the project is completed. Jim. 

10/2212002 
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Re: review ofAddendum #2 Page20f3 

-Original Message---­
From: Jim Duffy [mailto:jfdgroup@flash.net] 

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2002 12:26 PM 

To: ljalbert@ci.addison.tx.us; cmoran@ci.addison.tx.us; 

schutchian@ci.addison.tx.USi jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us; 

mmurphy@ci.addison.tx.us; jslade®ci.addison.tx.us 

Cc: tchang@sasaki.com; Dave Clough 
Subject: Re: review of Addendum #2 

PLEASE SEE COMMENTS BELOW. 


> From: ljalbert@ci.addison.tx.us 

> Date: Fri, 18 Oct 2002 15:39:00 -0500 

> To: Ijalbert@cLaddison.tx.us, cmoran@ci.addison.tx.us, 

> schutchian@ci.addison.tx.us,jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us, 

> mmurphy@ci.addison.tx.us,jslade@ci.addison.tx.us 

> Cc: jfdgroup@flash.net, tchang@sasalci.com 

> Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2 

> 

> 

> One additional note, Jim wants a brass plaque added to the top of 

all the 

> yard hydrants saying "non Potable Water" to be attached with 

stainless steel 

> nuts and bolts. TInS WILL NOT BE ADDED. 

» --Original Message--­
»From: Luke Jalbert 

» Sent: Friday, October 18,2002 2:31 PM 

» To: Carmen Moran; Steve Chutchian; Jim Pierce; Michael 

Murphy; Slade 

» Strickland 

»Cc: 'James F. DuftY (E-mail)'; 'tchiang@sasakicom' 

» Subject: RE: review ofAddendum #2 

» 

»1. Spec page 02510-7 don't delete paragraph 2. lOA, just ADD 

» detector wire WILL CHANGR WILL CHECK WIlli 

MANUFACTURER TO SEE WHAT IS AVAILABLE IN 

COPPER. 

» 

»2. Drawings c1-1, cl-2. Include provision for protecting inlets 

»that was previously done with haybales. use gen-Tech fabric & 

>12" 

» diameter rock along length of inlet. WILL ADD. 

» 

»3. On the addendum, move note 4 from c2-2 to c2-1 WILL 

CORRECT. 

» 
»4. c2-3, did not find field coordinates as noted on #2 in 
addendum WILL CORRECT BY REFERENCING DRAWING 
WITH THE COORDINATES. 
» 
»5. c3-1 Problem with invert elevation has simply been moved 

10122/2002 
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Re: review of Addendum #2 Page 3 of3 

from 
» inlet 4A to inlet 4, outlet is higher than inlet. WILL NOT 
CHANGE FOR BIDS BUT WILL CORRECT BEFORE 
CONSTRUCTION. ENGINEER IS UNAVAILABLE TO 
REVIEW NOW. 
» 
»6. c3-2 addendum item #9, relocate under drain and tie into r ­
14, 
» not sanitary sewer. ROUTING WILL STAY THE SAME TO 
AVOID GOING UNDER FOUNDATIONS AND STAIRS. 
SLOPE WILL BE INCREASED TO PROVIDE MORE 
POSITIVE DRAINAGE. 
» 
»7. c4-1 addendum item #6, coordinates not found on sheet, 
typical 
» for all sheets. COORDINATES ARE PRESENT FOR MAJOR 
FEATURES. NO CHANGE. 
» 
»S. c4-2 ad S" valve on each side of tee at vault location on east 
» end. WILL ADD VAL YES. 
» 
»9. c6-1 Specify what "lean" concrete is. WILL CLARIFY. 
» 
» 10 cS-5 vacuum breaker still required for yard hydrants, but 
still 
» not called out. WILL CALL OUT VACUUM BREAKERS IN 
SPECIFICATIONS. 
» 
»11. cS-S move all c1eanouts to 1" from end of pipes. WILL 
LEAYE CLEANOUTS IN CURRENT LOCATION. 
» 
»12. addendum note 2, add similar not to fountain vault. WILL 
ADD WATERPROOFING TO FOUNTAIN VAULT. 
» 
» Also, Jim wanted me to add, Late Tuesday he sent an email to 
David 
» Clough regarding some concerns he had with the fountain. We 
realize that 
» time might not have been adequate to incorporate/address these 
issues. He 
»wondered if anything was being done concerning the Muratic 
Acid, and 
» Bromine, and how it will effect the systems. Also, have the 
motors been 
» spec'd as totally enclosed, fan cooled, high efficiency? 
GEORGIA FOUNTAIN IS CURRENTLY REVIEWING THESE 
QUESTIONS. WILL NOT BE ADDRESSED IN ADDENDUM. 

10/22/2002 
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6J facsimile 

.I"", October22, 2002 

Iv Jim Dully, Jim Pierce, Steve Churehia!!. Slade Strickland, Cormen Moran 
• 

company Town of Addison 

ku:~milo no. 972 406-1146 phon...... 

I",,,, Dave Clough tiin!lCf lille 6179237331 

proiect namo Am & Event, Di.!rict praj.... _. 14516.00 

• of paS'" 7 
SASAKI 

lran....i!led by DC di.-lin. 6179237331 

"m on<>chlng a lener , iu.t received from Georgia Fountain addres,;ng Ihe que••;on. tho. 
64 PIBQKlnf Street have been raised abour ",vnlain piping and fining, and their compatibility with chemical. 
Watertown Mossochusttts used in the system, chemicals in the vaul•• the ",ting for the lountoin systems conlrol panel. 

and the rating and sUitability of Ihe pumps tho! they hove specified, 02.472 USA 

I 6179263300 Plea.e review this and let _ know if the Town would like to make any changes to whol ha, 
been .pecified, Of if Ihere ore ony further que.tions regarding .he fountains,

f 61792427.48 

Thanks, 

, 


http:61792427.48
http:14516.00
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CilrE-)'M
GEORGIA FOUNTAIN COMPANY. IN\.. 'rl!tC'l)hf)lI~ 770-934'3297 
'51~ MUjf~tI JJt~L~ Fax 170.9J4.Cno 
Tue\tof, c:¢or~t:\ 3QOO" f-,Ul.Ii! gl;fCU~"QI.COl'Tl

Oc:tcber 22, 2002 

Mr. OAvie! Cl....gh 
SasW mil Associates 
64 Pleasut Street 
W"""",,_MA 02472 

~; Addison Arts C~nl~ 

Deal David: 

The fallowing is illl'CSpolI$C to !he o-mail you sent on <)aQber 11. 2002. 

I. 	 The sysl<!m is dcsiglled with all malcrild downstream fi'olll the iAjectiOl) poihtofcl1cmicais to 11<: PVC, 
bras&, Dr Sl3.inless steel. Please note that il it rrx:DmmendeclID run the VclI'IilaliDIl system when the system 
is on. This willlJ!!lp not only wilb any possible fumes, but also with heat builcl up in the vault. This also 
helps with humidity build up in !he vault. 

2. 	 BromiDe is a lIW~h more stable cl1cmical !han chlorine. It is also more stable OIICC ill die fountain. This is 
why we recommend it. Also, see item Doe mr the SYSI~1lI requirementS. 

3. 	 The contMl panel enclosure is aauaily rata! NEMA 4. Please sec the enclosod cut sheets on tho centro! 
panel enclosure. 

4. 	 In !he CIlmM design the motors arc 11<11 """"iflod totally enclosed or !On ¢OC!ed. The pump$ arc rated (or 
high ~i6cj""cy:and oonti~u"". duty. w.. have currently b~cn <pccifying llu:se type pump. ror "1m,,... 
twenty yC8JS. We use them in ow: fiberglas. $I;ltiClll8, as well as pump rooms above gr.uIe or below grade. 
Tlu:rc arc some pumps we specified !hat bave been running for !he twellty ycar$ as long as proper 
"""1IIlC_ has I>cen mal....uccd. I£l'ou ,IiU n:q"in: tolDlly _Iosed, fO.n 00010<1 mators Il>r IIu: pump' 
the s)'$IOm will nell<! 'CO be rc-specified and re-prieed. 

S. 	 As for fm:ze protection qfthe system, on~ needs to ensl1re that the entire proccs5 is being Ibought out. 
One concorn that Goorgia Founlllitl b"" i.thaL ird....)'.1<>111. (u..., ."ti« sy.ICm.) "''' aotivatOd to p""'cnt 
pipiog !tom fi'c:et.ina in cold weatbet it may p~! anolhl;{ poSllible problem. The un..~ve foulllaiD is 
a dJy ftNnlain. Tho:rc is 110 "pool" of water. Thls means Ibote will be a sbcc1 ofwater running to the 
lowl;{ pool area. Depend on !he a.c:tlIaJ !lImpcmlUJ'C, tllis sllect ofwmr may freeze, causing a lalil;{ safely 
liability For the proper ftcc.zc protection it is suggested IMt th.e weather be monitored. ffthe 
I£llIpcralllrcs arc to drop below free~ing for fWD to thn:c days. it is rrx:ommended to drain the follllUin IIlld 
Ibe f01ln1llin system piping and wait for wanner wealbcr. 

1f),0tI sIIould ~ite any adl:!iliorutJ iDfiol1l\lllioll, pl_ lel US bow. PI~ let u.s know how to proceed wit. !lie 
molOr isslle. We arc currentl)' bidding the mawial far !lie fOUlll3ins today. 

enclosures 

770 934 9846 PAGE. 02 

http:f-,Ul.Ii
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NEMA Standards 

•IN_~ 

AI'> tM.oIIy,. ". :£VIJ4IiMff'W QI:.~!l.CrlNlw~ edlgfl!lCl tJ'f J!O!"'IiIII~ flI'~(YI" ~ !llentHllAl OMtl" fIlM "'" '~M 
oqlllptMt'otall4lo proW». '\I,,,,,, ~I ~II "1 VI. «I~IWd IrIMIl'I"lII'V 4Q11111t.1 C«Xi" ~""Im..~ C'I1ndll;ollr. 

"C1IiIf OMII~ 01 'ItI~ ,,"_~II'I'IU#.~lI"$ u:ttIC tly\il, 401:W'ial1Ni.o1ll"t .-utili. Jo Nt .rwllllofl~1I1 tIrOOIIMIt.JoI_... II.,., 
m_ ~I'\DN lIoIt'I!I'IM IIIIJWi It.lVI_rnA f'\IlfIIJ'.IIllrNI In! mN'l>«IIM'IIoI'I!NlI1\4II~ ..ml;ni:t..,~. u..1:'I..-.. .'IlI!dirslOI'II .. 01f. 

••2EM t-."", 

,,"2 ~ fit ~4H 14% l'I~f 11$.0 OMlIlIIIY lei IIIl:W!Qt. ~«Jf~2~.st linIii.d t>~. t1lat(ll Mle1 ~G Oli'!. 

....~~u"" II,. ..... lId11M1 twoull;ilOl' \l1li iVI"'~ lo""IIfd••lt.... 01 ,NlIIJ<lioAlIIO.Iolft1:ol"""""'''''' 4""" ~ tI....nd.~AtI_ 
kllI'fII~. 

T;pt3R.~"'I18~I4lCOM*IiN'II"I'IIIt1I"Il;I~If'II.,."...I=I«_nqrli'I!HlfllrIIII"..,O;,osf.131fi,doMfllICI.1I",fI.lc:e 
f_llD"l,. 

~;)2 ~1oIII"fI!I._U'~f{,t;lIrij 1I0'0I w$IJW, 11II1II I/MIIliJIJ7II1 II"VO'IU ... tIIoo!l-w \oO( ...¥nr.;I.... '.yJI~'~ ........"'I...." 01..",••d ... " ......wjll,...o:a, 1,10 


"fWllat.'Oft olt1tf1T181 Itttt:Mlltull, .n." let _"/1, 

Ttpe 4 .nelflMl,.• .,.. .njf'llPlf tot ll'ioot.ll' «Q~f \/II' ~~ III pt'Dllft '''Dra. 01 ~OI' 1SI.:II/'4I Mi~.dldi IIICJ (bin, 
'9i&1W111"1iJ WIIAOr eru1 MO/II·1»ft;1I\o11111tffl 

... TII'PJ')(~ If!' lI\Uftlld f« llleot 01 OI,!I4I"'\IM ptlrr\d'llr1~r;J!;WfOI • ., ... 01 P/'lltllC1lI~ 1I9I_lUItIUiorI. ~ d:.el Molt!;)n. 
spI,MIl'O""'l ~O~6 'lll'fiSr. 

'-i ~~. tItt ~ rtf lhOOor OIou1liop'iltf OJlA\atltI Wt tIfOI/lIfll • <Mo01" 01 tlrotOOl. -:lMIWI 'III" _IIV "'_iii' d~o<IO Oao""" 
UII1130'vr~ a{ ahft\t9d ;JIpll\. 

- 'ftp. tP E.d~~ 

'&to ,p fIHQ("ltJ ..... 1"~W!MoCtOtWlOOrlt..,. tl'lNlttflOPrwOOllldliD/eQOI ~n 1I1l'II!d 1M """ t;I_"tA!~ 

~"IIb!ntn.:oion"'(D.I~tIOC'c.n. 


,. TJ'P!'I 'I _/'ICfOlIlttl141t. frtfllr'lded b >"1'1,"" \fR pmat\(Y 1'0 ~tfO' a -i'W'" III p""I_M...,~ GAW.IOIDtl11Itt ,""d1\IIIIIN MIICCllWM 
liqlli"d=. 

'\9t'Ui".lMIf-..rtIl"'_.II$Mf1MMolI1!OrIlOOOfU'9"pM'lBllrrIOD~lt~....oI~~.;'6I.a.t.Iag;.;tIft."""p;"g 
~~:..r,tt..:n-""I"''''''\IoI'!~•. 

T'rlllit#~."~~JIWCo+o"IIOI.lO_"Idoo.~ .. I ..".-t.....a.,.II'IIIt.~_\,IIIOiI'OJI"",~_\lCt,,_...,..... 
atWIII"'!, &lfW~II'WJO"I\OIJc». 

• 

http:ll'ioot.ll
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CMcn'IOft_ 
(Jtut""'~ 
De:!lttfp:e!dll 

0811111tl0l1C 
DtI!1l1nlrm 
Ctllnlcl6" 

o 

4 

5 

5 

Non protetto 
NaptOrtcliII! 
NlngunaprOlllCOl6n 

PtQtelione CMllO COrpl ~ttat\ftl solidi 
c:on <ftBmew $uperiorD a 50 rnm 
Ftr>IOII/fd agall'lSl'~fry.f..,/d
obJocn 50 rrt(f1 Of htg"" In r/1:)!'fs(Jlflf 

proteccidn contTa Itt pe1181r.ldfltl dO cuerpos 
sO!ido; d's ditimetro superior it SO mm 

P1'Otf'li0fl8 c;:ontro ~I &suanel $Olidi 
eon diametm supat10re a 12.5 mm 
PlOlO<1(11i og_ 91)1,),0("'id 
OII/fCl$ 12.5"",, Of larg•• In dil!meW 
ProltCe16n OOtIfr3 lit peM'lradGn (14 CIJ8fOOS 
sQildo$ <1& diMietro superior a12.5 mm 

Prote:iane cont'o oorpi' estrlflef solidi 
oon. diamelra superio,& a 2.5 mIT! 
"IO~ tlgb/n$l flffIr'y ofsr;1Id
obf- Z.$ 1'111'11 orlargsr It! lJIamelBt 
PI01KCi6n <:OI1tm lB penltracfOn de cuerp(1S 
$oli<ios de dl~o sup...., • 2.5 "'rn 

Ptotl.liOl'\t contrD cotp! 6$tranei saVdi 
001'1 diame1tv superillro 3 "f ,0 l'I'\M 
1',.,001611 agsln!o1.nlty0/"'"
otm><" I 1'111'11 or /alii" In rMmtll9[ 
PIVJt9CCiOI! oonlr., 1a penetraci6n dO cuerpos 
",lidoI; d. dlA"'Blro SUP"riol a 1.0 mm 

PIOr_lI9I""" du" 

f'mI4CQot'J OOfIft. et POI'vO 

A 'ltnllia. ¢entlQ I~ potvar8 
Gus/right 
EsW\co af POlliO 

II caUbro dell'oggORO Sferico COn diam6'110 SO trllT! non deve penetrate 
Ulmptetlll'hento 
T/to 10..ptObe. • 50 1M! di"","" bBiI. ""'Y nor tully ptfJllBI"" 

La p!ueba de en3:/lyo. una bola (fa SO mm oe daimatto, flO do" peMtr8r 
eQl"Ilplefamtnt4' 

jI callbfo d'eJrog:Q6UO s'ertc:o C()I\ <flam,no t2.5 mm 1'101"1 (/ellff Qet'lstrar.
oompletan>ent. 
Tlt6 !ss{pteb •• .. r2.$ mm diameter ball, may 1I0f MypenstrJllft 

La orutb;a de ensa~o. una bOla de 12.!i In'" AA: t1Ii4",Alm. M "'~" p.nol'.al
Oomplet3mMl& 

II caUbre 4eIl'Q99'stto sIMco con ctamAtro 2.5 ttlm 1\0., de", penetrate 
ntl modo Diu a.sulutO 
71,., It'lil prt;Jt:N1. 3 2.5 mrn (JIamflulf 04/1, ffl:JY 1'101 pltMtra18 atall 

La proO!):) 0'1 el'l'8;'O. tina bola de 2.5 mm<le dj~motl'C. (lode.,. penflrat 
til """olula 
ncallbf'C delj'oggentJ Sfetieo con diamQtrO 1.0 mm I'IOft <seve penetrare 
"$1 mod<) pi....01\110 
Ttls iqJt probe. a 1.0 mm d/ilmeter ball. mil!nql p~nIJ":tts at all 

Le prueba de et\S.!,o, una bola de 1,0 rnm de diimetto. no (fvb, penevar 
anaO$olull> 

VlmtOduz_ ••Ha pol,ere non ",one ~.lalmente ;nr:>ed>lIi. Ia II..... non 
deve penelrate in ml$lIrl1 tale 43 inUulrD Sill buon fundollamenlo delle 
appate<cIlialure 
Ingress 01 dv$lls "or IQlafly pt...trJOd. IJlIl dUSr dtJ,s nOt en/erIt! ,.111"",., 
qUlUlli/y .. Intelfe", 'IIIrIt ••/lBIaC"!)' operatiQn '" fllf:./Jf/ly.f tho I/IIUlpm,,,,, 
l.a pel'\etfQd6n de ~ONO flO esta tQtalrn~nre Irnpedlt!3. J)e'I'Q no .emr;, fI" 
~lc!l!'me C;!I1tit:J~ pala. p&ljucfsear f)1 bu.,.. fIJl'IOlot'>amienk> 0 segvl'ldad CItf 
~ujpat'!\le(jto 

NCMOIUt\A Pono[ro:;OnCl di poNe,. 
Proter;rI(}ff ag.t;f1lst ,;"yIngress ~fdliSl 
Pf'Otlk:e~ c:anIta. ClJa!qllle:r fntf8da de: SVC"tedad 

Grado di protezione per contenitori secondo 
EN 60529 IIEC 529 1NF C 20-010 
Protection classification for housings to 
EN 60529 /IEC 529 / NF C 20-010 

Grado de proteccion para armarios segun 
EN 60529/1EC 5291 NF C 20-010 

II 9111110 dl plQte.ioneo del eonlenho,l ~ Indlcato oome "9ue: 

Th~ ptoMer/tIft <:'ltI$$ ofht>lJgfngfl /$ indicated as falJows: 

EI grade; de protoecoi6n para .rmarias se indica como s\;ue: 
 I) 5 

,I.~.e ifldi..ative I ""de IoII1mf II"'ras Indiea" • ., 

prima cifta indicativa f "'Si digit f pril'ftf!r,:a ~Ifra 


...conR dIre Indioall"" I _ddigiti segunR cilra 

Ien:. cilr. Indi"",,_. I IhIrd diglt/Ie•••r. cifra 


Pl1ml dJ,., Indicativa prot41tione tbf\!I'O foo"tattJ a.coidentafi G (:CIq)! eSVaIle! 
First ~gftCc/11>Jct SlId <:I>IIraMi.lili4nPflI_ 

"Imera cHra PrOfl*r.r'Jnn mt'flr.1 f".(}nT~IO£ y elJef~ oatnnos 


ot7C' Q':fA 00,,+'::
OCT 22 2002 12:31 
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, $KCmd. ctft';l fndtcaihr.a Prc.rl&ziOt\eCOMro l1!q"iOi 
_ddlgolp"'..r:JIo.lIgal••, ....,., 
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October 17, 2002 

Mr. Steve Chutchain 
Town of Addison 
16801 Westgrove Drive 
Addison, Texas 75001 

Re: 	 Addendum to Geotechnical Engineering Report 
Arts and Events District 
Addison, Texas 
Rone Job No. 02-5967 

Dear Mr. Chutchain: 

We have been asked to provide additional geotechnical design 
recommendations for the pavilion/restroom structure for the referenced 
project. This letter presents recommendations, and should be considered 
an addendum to our Geotechnical Engineering Report dated February 5, 
2002 and Addendum dated August 16, 2002. This addendum should not 
be considered separately from those documents. 

As an alternative to straight shaft drilled pier foundations bearing in tan 
limestone, the drilled piers can be extended into the unweathered gray 
limestone. The gray limestone was encountered at depths of 14 feet and 
8 feet below the ground surface at the time of drilling at Borings B-3 and B­
4, respectively. An allowable end bearing pressure of 40,000 psf can be 
used for piers bearing in gray limestone. An allowable skin friction 
resistance of 6,000 psf may be utilized for the portion of the shaft extending 
below a minimum penetration of 2 feet into the gray limestone. Foundation 
settlements for drilled pier foundations in gray limestone as described 
above should be less than Yo inch. 

All other comments and recommendations contained in the referenced 
reports remain unchanged. Please call IT you have any questions 
regarding this letter. 

i pc: Cunningham Architects Mr. Tom Dohearty (fax 214-915-0901) 
1 pc: Thornton Tomasetti Mr. David Spires, P.E. (fax 972-387-8406) 
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
2002 and Acl<Jendum dated August 16,2002. This addendum should not 
be considered separately from those documents. 

As an alternative to· straight shaft drilled pier foundations bearing in tan 
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
above should be less than % inch. 

All other comments and recommendations contained in the referenced 
reports remain unchanged. Please call if you have any questions 
regarding this letter. 

1 pc: Cunningham Architects - Mr. Tom Dohearty (fax 214-915-0901) 
·1 pc: Thornton Tomasetti - Mr. David Spires, P.E. (fax 972-387-8406) 



Re: review of Addendum #2 	 Page 1 of2 

Steve Chutchian 

From: 	 Jim DufIY Ufdgroup@f1ash.netj 

Sent: 	 Monday, October 21,2002 12:26 PM 

To: 	 Ijalber\@ci.addison.tx.us; cmoran@ci.addison.tx.us; schutchian@ci.addison.tx.us; 

jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us; mmurphy@ci.addison.tx.us;Jslade@ci.addison.tx.us 


Cc: 	 tchang@sasaki.com; Dave Clough 

Subject: Re: review of Addendum #2 

PLEASE SEE COMMENTS BELOW. 

> From: Ijalbert@ci,addison.tx.us 
> Date: Fri, 18 Oct 2002 15:39:00 -0500 
> To: ljalbert@ci.addison.tx.us, cmoran@cLaddison.tx.us, 
> schutchian@ci.addison.tx.us,jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us, 
> mmurphy@ci.addison.tx.us,jslade@ci,addison.tx.us 
> Cc: jfdgroup@t1ash.net, tchang@sasaki.com 
> Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2 
> 
> 
> One additional note, Jim wants a brass plaque added to the top of all the 
> yard hydrants saying "non Potable Water" to be attached with stainless steel 
> nuts and bolts. THIS WILL NOT BE ADDED. 
» ---Original Message--­
»From: LukeJalbert 
» Sent: Friday, October 18, 20022:31 PM 
» To: Carmen Moran; Steve Chutchian; Jim Pierce; Michael Murphy; Slade 
» Strickland 
»Cc: 'James F. Duffy (E-mail).;.tchiang@sasaki.com. 
» Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2 
» 
»1. Spec page 02510-7 don't delete paragraph 2.1 OA, just ADD 
» detector wire WILL CHANGE. WILL CHECK WITH MANUFACTURER TO SEE WHAT IS 
AVAILABLE IN COPPER 
» 
»2. Drawings cl-l, cl-2. Include provision for protecting inlets 
»that was previously done with haybales. use goo-Tech fabric & >12" 
»diameter rock along length of inlet. WILL ADD. 
» 
»3. On the addendum, move note 4 from c2-2 to c2-1 WILL CORRECT. 
» 
»4. c2-3, did not find field coordinates as noted on #2 in addendum WILL CORRECT BY 
REFERENCING DRAWING WITH THE COORDINATES. 
» 
»5. c3-1 Problem with invert elevation has simply been moved from 

» inlet 4A to inlet 4, outlet is higber than inlet. WILL NOT CHANGE FOR BIDS BUT WILL 

CORRECT BEFORE CONSTRUCTION. ENGINEER IS UNAVAILABLE TO REVIEW NOW. 

» 

»6. c3-2 addendum item #9, relocate under drain and tie into r-14, 
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Re: review of Addendum #2 Page20f2 

»not sanitary sewer. ROUTING WILL STAY TIfE SAME TO AVOID GOING UNDER 
FOUNDATIONS AND STAIRS. SLOPE WILL BE INCREASED TO PROVIDE MORE POSITIVE 
DRAINAGE. 
» 
»7. c4-1 addendum item #6, coordinates not found on sheet, typical 
»for all sheets. COORDINATES ARE PRESENT FOR MAJOR FEATURES. NO CHANGE. 
» 
»S. c4-2 ad S" valve on each side of tee at vault location on east 
» end. WILL ADD VALVES. 
» 
»9. c6-1 Specify what "lean" concrete is. WILL CLARIFY. 
» 
» 10 cS-S vacuum breaker still required for yard hydrants, but still 
»not called out. WILL CALL OUT VACUUM BREAKERS IN SPECIFICATIONS. 
» 
»11. cS-S move all cleanouts to I" from end of pipes. WILL LEAVE CLEANOUTS IN CURRENT 
LOCATION. 
» 
»12. addendum note 2, add similar not to fountain vault. WILL ADD WATERPROOFING TO 
FOUNTAIN VAULT. 
» 
» Also, Jim wanted me to add, Late Tuesday he sent an email to David 
» Clough regarding some concerns he had with the fountain. We realize that 
»time might not have been adequate to incorporate/address these issues. He 
»wondered if anything was being done concerning the Muratic Acid, and 
» Bromine, and how it will effect the systems. Also, have the motors been 
» spec'd as totally enclosed, fan cooled, high efficiency? GEORGIA FOUNTAIN IS CURRENTLY 
REVIEWING TIfESE QUESTIONS. WILL NOT BE ADDRESSED IN ADDENDUM. 

10/2112002 




Steve Chutchian 

From: Luke Jalbert 
Sent: Friday, October 18,20023:39 PM 
To: Luke Jalbert; Cannen Moran; Steve Chutchian; Jim Pierce; Michael Murphy; Slade 

Strickland 
Cc: 'James F. Duffy (E-mail).;.tchang@sasaki.com. 
Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2 

One additional note, Jim wants a brass plaque added to the top of all the yard hydrants saying "non Potable Water" to be 
attached with stainless steel nuts and bolts. 

-Original Message-­
From: Luke Jalbert 
Sent: Friday, OdX>ber 18, 2002 2:31 PM 
To: carmen Moran; StEve Chutchlan; Jim Pierce; Michael Murphy; Slade Striddand 
ce: 'James F. Duffy (E-mall).• .tchiang@sa$akl.com. 
Subject: RE: r1!V18W of Addendum #2 

1. Spec page 02510-7 don't delete paragraph 2.10A, just ADD detector wire 

2. Drawings c1-1, c1-2. Include provision for protecting inlets that was previously done with haybales. use geo­
Tech fabric & >12" diameter rock along length of inlet. 

3. On the addendum, move note 4 from 02-2 to c2-1 

4. 02-3, did not find field coordinates as noted on #2 in addendum 

5. 03-1 Problem with invert elevation has simply been moved from inlet 4A to inlet 4, outlet is higher than inlet. 

6. c3-2 addendum item #9, relocate under drain and tie into r-14, not sanitary sewer. 


7, 04-1 addendum item #6, coordinates not found on sheet, typical for all sheets, 


8, 04-2 ad 8" valve on each side of tee at vault location on east end. 


9. c6-1 Specify what "lean" concrete is, 


10 c8-5 vacuum breaker still required for yard hydrants, but still not called out. 


11. c8-8 move all cleanouts to 1" from end of pipes. 

12. addendum note 2, add similar not to fountain vaul!. 

Also, Jim wanted me to add, Late Tuesday he sent an email to David Clough regarding some concerns he had 
with the fountain. We realize that time might not have been adequate to incorporate/address these issues. He 
wondered if anything was being done conceming the Muratic Acid, and Bromine, and how it will effect the 
systems, Also, have the motors been spec'd as totally enclosed, fan cooled, high effiCiency? 
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Steve Chutchian 

From: Jim Pierce 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2002 5:27 PM 
To: Slade Strickland 
Cc: Ron Lee; Barbara Kovacevich; Carmen Moran; Steve Chutchian; Luke Jalbert; Michael 

Murphy; Jim Duffy (E-mail) 
Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2 

Slade: I have struggled with this because everyone wants to use these hydrants, The hydrants are flush mounted at 
ground level in a bowl shaped enclosure, There is the potential for surface water to accumulate in the bowl even though 
the bowl is fitted with a drain. The drain could become plugged. The unit is not approved for potable use by the National 
Sanitation Foundation or AWWA. The hydrant is approved by the Intemational AssOCiation of Plumbing and Mechanical 
OffICials, but I'm not sure exactly what the approval means, i.e. for potable water, I am seeking more information from 
them as well as the manufacturer, I don~ expect to hear them say the hydrants are approved for potable water service, 
My recommendation all along has been to use a similar hydrant in a wall hydrant configuration, This puts it above 
ground and not subject to surface water, The objection has been against anything above ground because it won~ look 
nice (It could be made to look nice) and it would have to be protected against being hit. If these hydrants are for event 
food preparation, then they need to be designed as safe as possible, and done right. Jim 

---ortginal Message 

From: Slade Sllicidand 

Sent: Friday, Ocblber 18, 2002 4:22 PM 

To< Luke Jalbert 

Ce: Jim Pierre; Ron lee; Barbara Kovacevich; carmen Moran 

Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2 


So does this mean all of the yard hydrants placed on the plan cannot be used for special event food preparation? If 
not, why are we putting them in? Am J miSSing something? 

-.<J~ginal Message-­
From: Luke Jalbert 

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2002 3:39 PM 

To: Luke Jalbert; carmen Moran; SIeve CIlub:hJan; Jim Pierre; MldlaeI Murplly; Slade SIlicl<land 
Ce: 'James F. Duffy (E-mall).;.tthang@sasaid.com. 
SUbject: RE: review of Addendum #2 

One additional note, Jim wants a brass plaque added to the top of all the yard hydrants saying "non Potable 
Water" to be attached with stainless steel nuts and bolts. 

--Qriginal Message-­
From: Lui<e Jalbert 
Sent: Friday, Ocblber 18, 2002 2:31 PM 
To: Carmen Moran; steve OWIdIian; Jim PIen:e; Midlael Murplly; Slade SIl:icl<land 
Cc: 'James F. Duffy (E-malI).;.lthlang@sasakl.com· 
SUbject: RE: review of Addendum #2 

1. Spec page 02510-7 don~ delete paragraph 2.10A, just ADD detector wire 

2. Drawings c1-1, c1-2. Include provision for protecting inlets that was previously done with haybales, 
use geo-Tech fabric & >12" diameter rock along length of inlet. 

3. On the addendum, move note 4 from c2-2 to 02-1 

4. 02-3, did not find field coordinates as noted on #2 in addendum 

5. 03-1 Problem with invert elevation has simply been moved from inlet 4A to inlet 4, outlet is higher 
than inlet. 

6. 03-2 addendum item #9, relocate under drain and tie into r-14, not sanitary sewer. 

7. 04-1 addendum item #6, coordinates not found on sheet, typical for all sheets, 
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8. c4-2 ad 8" valve on each side of tee at vault location on east end. 


9. c6-1 Specify what "lean" concrete is. 


10 c8-5 vacuum breaker still required for yard hydrants, but still not called out. 


11. c8-8 move all cleanouts to 1" from end of pipes. 


12. addendum note 2, add similar not to fountain vault. 


Also, Jim wanted me to add, Late Tuesday he sent an email to David Clough regarding some concerns 
he had with the fountain. We realize that time might not have been adequate to incorporate/address 
these issues. He wondered if anything was being done concerning the Muratic Acid, and Bromine, and 
how it will effect the systems. Also, have the motors been spec'd as totally enclosed, fan cooled, high 
efficiency? 

2 



BIl} pA-n 
GIf/ F ~l:> Two ~rS" I 

;4 - rrfXP<?JY1jv"'I 11e"1 

Arts and events site final plans corrections and comments )( - ~4/ - /rr>rk""'1J V-z, 

1~'flf!~O 1(J/7/~z /7t:"r 

XI. Council, and city manager should be listed on cover sheet. 

.x2. sheet Existing conditions I. Existing building on N side of Clara east of Julian 


doesn't exist. 

X3. sheet existing conditions 1. Missing existing water meters, double checks, and 


services 

)( 4. sheet existing conditions I. Existing metal cap not shown 

/<5. CI-I Not all existing concrete is shown to be demolished 

)(6. CI-I Meter boxes and curb stops not shown 

~A7. cl-2 Note #6 Identify storage location for salvage material 
~S. cI-2 no existing chain link fences 

- A9. cl-2 silt fence at back of side walk along quorum, Addison circle, and Addison 
road. 

X10. Where are stabilized construction entrances? Where is this detail? 
XII. cl-2 specify salvage location. 

;'\12. c 1-2 No haybales for inlet protection, use another means of inlet protection 

XU. cl-2 building doesn't exist 

~ 14. cl-3 abandon manhole E ofBroadway, N side of dart rail, cap and plug. 
~5. cl-3 2" water line already abandoned. 

-1116. c7-14 #1 increase both slabs to 8", #4 bars OCBW, 12" spacing, specify subbase 
and compaction . 

.:......AI 7 . c7-1#3 concrete should be capable of supporting parked tractor trailer rig. Revise 
detail accordingly. 

-..ff18. c2-1 pergola section detail should read2/c6-1, not 3/c6-1. 
119. c2-1 make radius at intersection ofpathways to facilitate turning on NE comer of 


ellipse 

;(20. c2-2 add radius to all intersections 


-A 21. c8-S #3 change downstream cleanout to 10", move to end of pipe, add 8" cleanout 

on upstream end. 


;<22. c8-7 #2 grate must be ADA compliant. 

A23. yard hydrants must be above ground in bollards or colunmgs, or something 


similar. Must be approved for domestic/potable water application with 

appropriate cross-connection devices. 


- A 24. c3-2 proposed 6 ft recessed inlets are called out as 6 inch. 

'25. c3-2 Justify why proposed 36" RCP cannot be outfalled into existing Y inlet, 


located west of quorum dr. We do not desire to open cut quorum drive to access 

the existing junction structure. 


X 26. c3-2 how will fountain area surface drain? 

X 27. c3-2 how will proposed catch basins be loaded with storrnwater. 


-=It 28. c4-1 &2 Modify water services as per drawing sent via fax. 

)(29. c7-2 #9 show internal pipes must be NSF approved 


-fJ0. c4-3 extend South on Julian proposed 8" line turn, make connection to existing 8" 

line on broadway, install a new valve @ broadway, and make provisions for 

asphalt repair. 




--II 31. c4-3 install fIre hydrant assembly on proposed 8" line midway between Addison 
Circle & boradway by alley. 

X 32. c4-1 each 8" SS stub out south of Festival way should be connected to main at a 
manhole, no kinks in sewer lines. 

~33. c4-2 Darken lines on all proposed SS. 
",,-A 34. c4-2 install 12" water across quorum drive by other than open cut, include 

necessary concrete and streetscape replacement 
X 11-35. c4-1&2 Recessed inlets on festival way are not drawn correctly. 

><36. c4-3 8" sewer stub outs need manhole connections to mainline, no angles in pipe. 
X37. c4-3 move YH off of back of curb, minimum 4'. 

-A38. cS-Q. change clara street to festival way 
)(39. c5-5&6 how will planting beds drain, we do not feel that an underdrain is 

sufficient to drain off a high intensity storm. Install area inlets at low points. 
Modify plan and profIle sheet to show low points and area inlets 

-<40. c6-1 include yard hydrants in pergola columns where neaded 
~Ml. c6-1 #1&2 alternative footing design needed if competent limestone is not 

reached 
- fr42. c6-1 #1&2 add note: if rock is higher than 631 no extra pay for excavation. 

)(J43. c6-1 #1 631 is Approximate depth of limestone and will vary, contractor will not 
receive extra pay for excavation. 

j)i2 Lt.j.e ~#44. c6-2 note #2 the system must be designed. Where is water coming from? 

A148. c7-1 #1 verify ADA ramp meets TAS standards in slopes and fmishes. 

O~v", Electricity? Pumping system must be designed and specified to include all water, 
}\Vne electrical and pumping system requirements, and be shown on c4-1, pergola 

column details. Sump pumps may be needed for pump vaults. 
-\45. c7-1 compacted select fill- To what level of compaction? 
X 46. c7-1 detail 5-8 state compressive strength requirements for each concrete base, 

slab, etc. 
-/!t47. c7-1 #14 bend bar into curb section 

= 
-1\49. c7-2 #6 crosswalk to be 6" white thermoplastic solid lines 10" width. 
- A )0. c7-2 #1&2 show cross slopes of sidewalks 

t':sl. c7-2 #1&2 show concrete foundation strength 
1'52. TYPICAL, all details must show all concrete strengths, and reinforcing 

locations, and size. 
-,,;. )53. c7-2 #1 dowel base to roadway pavement with #4 smooth bar on 18" centers 

1'-:54. c7-2 #6 refer to paint specs for fence 
x55. c7-6 #2 is hand rail needed along bridge? Is bridge ada compliant? 
~6. c7-7 # 1 indicate location and size of reinforcing bars, concrete strength. 
"'-')7. c7-8 #2 CIP reinforced concrete wall, show rebar and concrete strengths 
X58. c7-10 What dirt is under allfoundations? Rock? Gravel? Compacted dirt? 
K59. c7-10 #6 recess hatch to eliminate tripping hazard provide internal drain from 
./ hatch to sump in pit. 
1'i60. c7-11 show rebar location and size, specify base under concrete. 

-A61. sl-1 #4 pitch to drain TO sump pump. Move sump away from ladder, show 
ladder and hatch location

X62. c7-13 show rebar, concrete strength and base material 



X63. c7-14 8" concrete, specifY rebar, strength, sub-base, and pitch 
1. 64. c7-14#1 what dirt is placed on top offooting? What compaction is needed? 

What iflimestone isn't at shown location? 
,- rI' ~5. c7-15 electric room details missing 

-AM. c8-1 add centerline stationing to plan view. 
~ IT 67. c8-l sta II to sta 12 convert bends to straight bore per previous comment, and 

fittings as needed 
X68. c8-1 sta 10+7 potential conflict between water and storm drain. Check all profiles 

for potential conflicts, and resolve. 
rJ69. c8-2 detail for sanitary connection to lower water channel (include valving) 

)( 70. cS-2 indicate type of pipe. 
~A71. c8-2 increase grades of proposed 6" and 8" lines (1% minimum) match tops of 

pipe and size changes. 
X72. c8-2 Dimension CL of pipe in relation to facilities 

C vIZ it' "" A73. c8-3 include concrete undercut header detail for connection of festival way to 
....( (?L~ Quorum Drive 
1""'-P;' I "-1174. c8-3 all detaisJ, change joint seal compound from hot rubber to silicone, provide c._ s. 

specification for silicone in spec book 
~ .." X75. c8-3 note #7 inIude statement "all testing is the responsibility of the contractor 

Ct.ry MAa/::-''f' A76. c8-4 Hydrant installation to include "grade-Lok" or approved equal anchor swivel 
'l- ~f ~ JJ .Jo coupling. MJXFLNG valve connected to T 

!}vI, X 77. c8-4 all water pipe shall be A WW A c909 
X78. Note #38 12" c909 by other than open cut must be placed inschedule 40 steel 

carrier pipe, grout each end, pipe spacers. 
X79. Fire Hydrants to be Mueller Super Centurion or approved equal. 
)\80. c8-5 note, plumbing inspector comments regarding yard hydrants 

--A 81. e8-7 #1 include geotextile fabric over grade 4 crushed stone. 
"'82. c8-7 delete note #4 
'1'183. c8-7 reinforced concrete pipe class III ONLY 

')(.84. c8-7 detail of construction collar - indicate 2000 PSI concrete delete wire mesh. 
""<'85. c3-1 bend inJ6" rep needs manhole and location 
)(86. cg-8 remove note #1 under maintenance 
A87. sl-I show reinforcing bar in section A-A detail 
X88. sI-I locate sump near hatch but not under ladder in vault plan. Reference ALL 

comments from previous submittal and incorporate into plans 
A ~89. sl-4 provide waterstop joints @allconstructionjoints 
I \@y90. 13-1 provide legend 

..\(91.13-1&2 show details of connection to water system, i.e. location and meter 
~2. 15-1 backflow preventers must comply with plumbing code 
)(93. ml-I % " hose bib, what is water source, show detail. 
;(94. fl-I coordinate mechanical and electrical equipment, show elevation views in pit. 
)<'95. fl-I,2 use Link Seal at all wall penetrations 
)(96. fl-3 need section to show conduit locations. 
X97. fl-3 all equipment on housekeeping pads, show anchor bolt details 
.>(98. 12-5 wind control system should be self supporting (no straps) 
X99. Please make sure that all of the above items are addressed. 



P<lOO. . 36" outfall stormdrain shall be class III Rep. 
-'<f01. no quantity take offs were found, where are they? 



Comments from our original mark-ups that were NOT 
addressed 

In the Specifications 
1. 	 2510·7 2-10A Add Copper wire detector 
2. 	 2530-8 & 2630-8 All storm and Sanitary sewers shall be TV'd after installation. 

In the Plans 
1. 	 Cover sheet, Mayor, council not listed 
2. 	 North arrow not on drawing 
3. 	 project location not designated on map 
4. 	 Existing conditions 1 gas lines not shown 
5. 	 c 1·1 no details for abandonment of 6" water line. 
6. 	 cl-2 No Salvage location named. 
7. 	 c1-2 #8 should read "contractor shall contact Deg Tess/Owner of all utilities prior 

to any demolition" 
8. 	 c2-1 handicapped ramps were not added south of clara. 
9. 	 c2·2 All handicap ramps not called out. 
10. c3-1 Note to first field verify existing location and elevation of 42" pipe not 

added. 
11. c3·2 still no detail on joining 36" RCP into comer ofexisting junction box. 
12. c3-2 No detail for end cap on water and sewer line 
13. c3·2 inlets still in the middle of clara/festival way, change to curb inlets. 
14. c4-1 stub outs N. of clara should be carried beyond road paving. 
15. c4-2 No stationing on 36" storm sewer 
16. c4-2 water meters and double checks not on legend, or called out 
17. c4·2 no profiles for storm sewer 
18. c4·2 no detail for conoection so sanitary sewer at Addison Circle 
19. c4-2 stub outs on Clara not extended 
20. c5-3 no legend 
21. c6-1 #2 no designation of rebar spacing in base 
22. c7-1 #11, silicone sealant not specified 
23. c7·1 all compaction densities not specified 
24. c7·2 #1&2 no dowel from street to curb. 
25. c7-2 No compactions specifications given 
26. c7-2 no concrete specs given 
27. c7-10 #5 no penetration detail given 
28. c8-4 #3 copper pipe detail incorrect, all dimensions should be 6", not 1'. 
29. sl-1 no detail @hatchforfountain vault 
30. sl-1 was floatation analysis done? 
31. existing conditions 1 existing sanitary sewer down alley not shown. 
32. existing conditions 1 NE comer of Julian and clara, 1 meter, 3 double checks, not 

3 meters 
33. c2-1 add note to adjust water service boxes as needed 



34. c7-1 #1 toe not added to curb 
35. c7-2 #28" paving, 3" below rebar medium broom finish, no sand leveling bed 
36. c7-3 dimension 1" sand leveling bed 
37. c7-1 # 14 L bar not added, reba! spacing not shown 
38. c7-2 #2 expansion joint not added@BOC. 
39. c8-3 hay bale details removed, but still used in plans. 

ALL COMMENTS SHOULD BE ADDRESSED, IF NO CHANGES ARE MADE IN 
THE PLANS, A RESPONSE EXPLAINING WHY IS NEEDED. 



ADDITIONAL PROBLEMS FOUND 


1. c4-l East ofSMH-2, what pipe is this? Grade? 
2. c4-2 move callouts for stub out, cap of sanitary sewer to c4-l where sewer stops 
3. Make sanitary sewer a consistent line style 
4. c3-l under drain S of Addison Circle doesn't drain, perfectly flat. 
5. c3-l DMH 4A doest work, outlet higher than inlet. 
6. c3-l DMH4A to DMH4, grades are wrong 
7. c3-2 underdrains S. of Addison Circle don't drain, flat. 
S. drnh7-dmhlO either grade or one end elevation is wrong 
9. c6-l #2 what is spacing of rebar in pergola base 
10. c6-l what is concrete strength in pergola. 



Steve Chutchian 

From: Jim Pierce 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2002 5;50 PM 
To: David Clough (E-mail) 
Cc: Jim Duffy (E-mail); Slade Strickland; Carmen Moran; Steve Chutchian 
Subject: Event Site Fountains 

David; I have reviewed the material you sent from Georgia Fountains and have the following comments: 

1. Muratic (sulfuric) acid is one of the chemicals used in the water treatment system. This chemical will be 
stored in the vauH. This acid can give off fumes that could be hazaroous to humans as well as the electrical 
equipment in the vault. 

The ventilation system can be turned on to protect humans when they enter the vauH. In operation, the acid is 
injected 

directly into the filter return line. All equipment, piping and pumps, downstream from the injection point must 
be of suitable material to wilhstand the acid. 

2. Bromine is the other chemical being fed into the system. I am not familiar with bromine feeding systems, but 
the same comments made regaroing the acid feed system apply here as welL 

3. On page 9 of the material, reference is made to a NEMA 1 enclosure for the fountain equipment electrical 
control panel. All electrical control equipment in the vault should be NEMA Type 3 enclosures or better. 

4. Because the motors will be in a below ground vault, which I consider a damp location, they should be specified 
totally enclosed - fan cooled, high efficiency. The specification should also call out the duty of the motor, 
continuous, or intermittent duty. 

The purpose of these comments is to get good eqUipment, suitable for the environment in which it is installed, that will 

last a long time. 


Thanks, 


Jim Pierce, P.E. 

Assistant Public Works Director 

P.O. Box 9010 
Addison, TX 75001-9010 
972-450-2879 
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TOWN OF 

ADDIsoN PUBLIC WORKS 

To: /1J'lJ c/tq1'1J=, 
Company: StlSa..J:;!--: 

From: Jim Pierce, P.E. 
Asst. Public Wks. Dir. 
Phone: 972/450-2879 
FAX: 972/450-2837

FA'J{#:/~ ~/7-q'),.'f-~1Lfr· jpierce@~i.addison.tx~us 


Date: If) ~I t.f -OL.­ 16801 Westgrove 
P.O.Box 9010 

# of pages (including cover): __ Addison, TX 75001-9010 

Re: !n-eJ-=lv:5 I e- 1--'­
I 

o Original in mail 
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PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 	 (972) 450·2871 
~~~~~~~~F~om~®~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~~------------~----71'~8=01~W=-~~-
!!! 	 - Post Office Box 9010 Addison. Texas 75001·9010 '. v es.gtove 

. TOWN OF ADDISON 
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

.FOR WATER SERVICE 
Domestic Use: 

I. 	 -All commercial unit applications for domestic use having flow capabilities greater than 160 g.p.m. shan 
employ a compound type meter conforming to .Town of Addison Specifications. Hersey MCT!ITh' or 
Neptune Tru/floTM are the accepted models at this time. 

2. 	 All services with flow capabilities less than or equal to 160 g.p.m. shan employ a nutating disc, multi­
jet, or turbine meter, less than or equal to 2", conforming to Town ofAddison Specifications .. Disc 
meters shall be Hersey400 Series IISTM or 500 Series IISTM, or Neptune TcIOTM. Multi-jet shall be 
Master Meter™. Turbine meters shall be Hersey MVRTM or Neptune HPTM meters. 

3. 	 Connection fees:.7S" = $ 50.00 4" $ 600.00 

I" =$100.00 6" =$ 800.00 


1.5" 	=$150.00 8".= $'1,000.00 
2" = $400.00 10" = $1,200.00 
3" = $500.00 12" = $1,400.00 etc. 

Lawn Irrigation: 

1. 	 All Irrigation services greater than or equal to IS' shall employ a turbine, or multi-jet type meter 

conforming to the above guidelines. 


2. 	 Less than 1.5" irrigation service may use turbine, multi-jet, or disc, but turbine or multi-jet meters are 
preferred. 

3. 	 Connection fees are waived for Irrigation services. 

Fire Servi~: 

1. 	 Less than or equal to 2" shall employ a turbine, or multi-jet meter as described above. 

2. 	 Greater than 2" shall employ either a Double Check Detector Assembly, or a Reduced Pressure Zone 
Detector Assembly. These assemblies shall be approved by the University of Southern California 
Foundation for Cross COImection Control and Hydraulic Research (USC-FCCCHR). Detector meters 

. shall be Hersey with ER-I register with Pit-Pak. 

3. 	 Connection fees apply; see above. 
07/24{01 
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PUBUC WORKS DEPARTMENT 	 (972) 450-2871 

!!!\\;!!!l!!!!!ll!!!!!!!!!'!iI!!!!!!!l'!!!!!!!!I!!!!!!!!!!!I!@ P." Offi<eBox 9010 Addi.on. Tex.. 75001-9010 	 16801 Welltgrove 

WATER SERVICE 

Sizes 3/4" - 2" 

Contractors and/or plumbers are responsible for compliance with the following specifications: 

A. 	 Meters shall be set within the Utility easement and clear of vehicular traffic flow and/or parking spaces. Curb 
stops are to be set 6"-12" below finished grade. ' 

B. 	 To prevent the inflow of mud or silt into the box, 4-6" of washed pea gravel shall be placed under the meter 
inside the box, allowing for 2-6" of open space below the meter. Meter box shaH be minimum IS"deep, (See 
Figure SM-I) 

C. 	 Meter boxes shall be large enough to allow access to, and operation of, all meter nutslflangeslbolts, and the curb 
stop without obstruction. 

D_ 	 Boxes that are vulnerable to vehicular traffic shall have load-bearing frames and lids with reader door designed 
to withstand the anticipated load. 

E. 	 Meters shall conform to Town specifications as to make and type (See General Requirements for Water Service). 

F. 	 An approved Backflow Prevention Assembly shall be installed on all water services after the meter, with a brass 
or copper nipple between the meter and the Assembly of sufficient length to allow placement in separate boxes. 
Both meter and assembly shall be accessible for testing and repairs. It shall be the responsibility of the contractor 
to have the Assembly tested upon installation by a 1NRCC certified tester, who shall provide the original of the 
test report to the. Town of Addison Utility Division prior to fmal, continuous connection to the City's water 
supply. 

G. 	 All companion flanges shall be elliptical brass, and all bolts & nuts shall be grade 316 stainless steel, 5/S-11 x 2W' 
hex head. 

H. 	 Meters shall be set level in all directions. 

I. 	 2" meters shall have a laying length of 17"; IS' meters shall have a laying length of 13", Meters may be 
"compact," but the difference shall be made up with a strainer upstream or a spool with test port downstream from 
the meter. 5/S" x 3/4" meters shall have 7 Y:," laying length, 3/4" meters shall have 9" laying length, and I" meters 
shall have 1 0 3/4" laying length. (Approval ofUtility Inspector) 

J. 	 A meter deposit is required for all meters before initiation of service. The party responsible for the water bill will 
make application and deposit for service to the Town of Addison Utility Billing Department. (CaU450-70S1) 
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PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 	 (972) 450-2871 

Post Office B." 9010 Addi,"", rex"" 75001·9010 	 16801 Weslgrove 

3/4" - 2" WATER SERVICE 
" APPROVED MATERIALS and PROCEDURES 

I. 	 Double-strap bronze tapping saddle with CC. (A WWA taper) threads: Mueller #BR2B, Ford #202B, or McDonald 
#3825. Tap shall be set at 45° of vertical on the mainline." 

2. 	 Corporation stop with AWWA taper thread (cq by conductive compression connection: Mueller H-15013 or 
B25008 (1.5", 2"), Mueller H-IS008 or H-25008 (3/4", I"), Ford FBIOOO or FIOOO (1.5", 2", -6-G, -7-G, 
respectively), (3/4", I", -3-G, -4-G, respectively), McDonald 470lT or 470IBT . 

3. 	 Pipe and meter size shall be determined by owner with approval of Building Inspection or Public 
WorkslEngineering Departments: Piping shall be continuous type "K" copper from corporation to curb stop. 

4. 	 90 degree angle curb stop with lock-wing: Mueller H-14277 or B24276 (1.5", 2"), Ford KV43-666W-G or FV43-" 
777W-G (1.5", 2"), Mueller H-14277 or B24258 (3/4", I"), Ford KV43-332W-G or KV43-444W-G (3/4", I"), 
McDonald 4646BT or 4606BT. All companion flanges (1.5", 2") shall be brass. 

5. 	 Meter boxes shall be of sufficient size to accommodate the curb stop, meter, and all connections. They shall have 
a cover with reader lid. Boxes may be stacked to achieve sufficient depth (see "B&C" above). 

6. 	 In-line curb-stops, meter yokes1setters, andfor meter risers may be considered on a case by case basis dependent 
on situation and subject to approval of Utility Inspector andlor Utility Foreman. No hand valves will be allowed 
on the inlet side of the meter. 

7. 	 The type of Backflow Prevention Assemblyrequired shaH depend upon the degree of hazard or potential hazard 
which exists. See Utility Rules for further information. 

8. 	 The tapping saddle and corporation stop must be poly-wrapped (8 mil) and hand backfilled with sand to a depth 
of 12". Additional backfill may be done by machine, with material free of rocks and clods exceeding three (3) 
inches in diameter. CAUTION!! Inspection must be called for and completed prior to backfill, or tap must 
be re-exposed by the contractor so that inspection may be completed by the Town's representative. 

9. 	Tap Fees: 3/4" = $50.00 I" =$100.00 1.5" =$150.00 2" =$400.00 

Lawn irrigation sprinklers are exempt from tap fees. " 

Connection to an existing service will require a $35.00 connection fee. 


See Figure SM·! for detail. 	 01131196 revised 08120/97 
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PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 	 (972)450.2871 

Post Offiee&x'9010 Addison, Te)t"~ 75001·9010 	 .16801 Weatgrove 

WATER SERVICE 

Sizes> 2" 

Contractors, plumbers, and/or developers are responsible for compliance with the following specifications: 

A. 	 Provide and install mechanical joint tapping sleeve (such as Muell~r H·615). Submittal and approval required 
if other. 

B. 	 Provide and install tapping Vllive to meet Addison specification GV·95.1, for resilient wedge gate valve. 

C. 	 Provide and install piping. Piping shall conform to ANSI! A WWA C-909·98 for Molecularly Oriented PVC 
Pressure pipe for water distribution. Pipe shall be ISO-psi minimum class rating for domestic use, and 200'psi 
minimum class rating for fire line applications. 

D. 	 Fittings shall be ductile iron mechanical joint style, with restraining glands (such as Mega-Lug). Fittings shall 
be wrappedwith 8·mil poly prior to backfill. 

E. 	 Pipe embedment shall conform to NCTCOG Class "B-3", "B+", or "C+" (from Standard Specifications for 
Public Works Construction,Third Edition, Drawing 3020, 3030, 3040). Variations allowed with engineer's 
seal and approval of City Engineer. 

F. 	 Service meter or Fire Line DCDA shall be placed in a pie-cast concrete vault with floor and access hatch. 
Hatch shall be "Bilco"-type, aluminum, spring-assisted, lockable, and sufficiently sized to allow for removal 
of complete meter or assembly. Vault shall be placed within the public ROWand clear ofvehicular traffic 

- flow andlor parking areas. 	 . 

G. All meters within vaults shall be equipped with remote touch-pad reading devices compatible with the Town 
ofAddison meter reading system. Hersey, Schlumberger (Neptune), and Master meters are acceptable. 

H. 	The meter.and/or backflow assembly.an.d piping shall be sllPported with manufactured supports designed for 
such application. (For clarification, reference Specification for Standon Pipe Supports as miu1ufactured by 

. Material Resources Co., Hillsboro, Oregon; 503-693-0727 - Models S89 or 892). 

I. 	 There shall be a flanged coupling adapter in-line on the inlet side of the meter or device. 

3 
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PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 	 (972) 450-2871 

Post Offic,e Box 9010 Addison, Texas 75001-9010 	 16801 Westgrove 

Backflow Prevention Assemblies: 

1. 	 All water services (except large fue services, see above) shall have the appropriate BP A 
installed immediately after the meter . .If there are space limitations or other considerations that 
would preclude installation in that location, the BP A may be installed inside a building or other 
location. There may be no taps or tees into the service between the meter and the BP A. The 
Town ofAddison Public Works Department must approve this prior to installation. 

2. 	 All BPA's must be on the most current List of Approved Backflow Prevention Assemblies as 
published by the USC-FCCCHR. 

3. 	 .. The appropriate BPA will be determined by the Town of Addison Utility Division, using the 
most current edition of the Mariual of Cross-Connection Control as published by USC­
FCCCHR as ..a guideline. Final determination rests with the Town of Addison. 

4. 	 . The plumber, contractor, and/or owner is responsible for having the BPA tested upon 
installation and initiation of service by a Tester certified according tolNRCC Rules for the 
specific type of installation, i.e. Fireline, General, etc. Thereafter, it will be the responsibility 
of the party paying the water bill, to have the BP A tested as prescribed by the Town of Addison 
Utility Division based on type of device and Degree of Hazard. Reduced Pressure Zone 
Assemblies shall be tested at least annually. 

5. 	 All BPA's shall be installed according to the most recent edition of the Town of Addison's 

Standard Operating Procedures Manual. 


6. 	 Stainless steel or brass plugs shall be placed in all test cocks after testing. The use of Teflon 
. tape is requiI:ed to. facilitat¢ r:eIiloval of plugs foi futuretestipg ·of the device.. Plumber's putty . 
or pipe dope isunacceptabldor this installatiop." 

7. 	 Above ground installation is the preferred method, but if the device is placed in a meter box, 

the box must be of sufficient size to provide the proper clearances for accessing, testing, and 

repair of the device. All above ground instaUations shall be protected from freezing with . 

apparatus designed for such use. In no case shall ReducedPressure Zone Assemblies be 

permitted i!t a meter box or vault, or any other below grade installation. . 


07/24/01 
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Arts and events site final plans corrections and comments 	 Page 1 of3 

Steve Chutchian 

From: Luke Jalbert 

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2002 11 :43 AM 

To: SIeve Chutchian 

Subject: Arts and events plans correcllons.doc 

Arts and events site final plans corrections and comments 
1012/02 

1. Council, and city manager should be listed on cover sheet. 
2. sheet Existing conditions 1. Existing building on N side ofClara east of Juiian doesn't exist. 
3. sheet existing conditions 1. Missing existing water meters, double checks, and services 
4. sheet existing conditions 1. Existing metal cap not shown 
5. CI-1 Not all existing concrete is shown to be demolished 
6. C1-1 Meter boxes and curb stops not shown 
7. cI-2 Note #6 Identify storage location for salvage material 
8. cI-2 no existing chain link fences 
9. cI-2 silt fence at back of side walk along quorum, Addison circle, and Addison road. 

10. 	 Where are stabilized construction entrances? Where is this detail? 
11. 	 cl-2 specify salvage location. 
12. 	 cI-2 No haybales for inlet protection, use another means of iulet protection 
13. 	 cl-2 building doesn't exist 
14. cl-3 abandon manhole E ofBroadway, N side of dart rail, cap and plug. 
IS. cl-3 2" waterline already abandoned. 
16. 	 c7-14 #1 increase both slabs to 8", #4 bars OCBW, 12" spacing, specify subbase and compaction. 
17. 	 c7-1#3 concrete should be capable of supporting parked tractor trailer rig. Revise detail 

accordingly. 
18. 	 c2-1 pergola section detail should read 21c6-1, not 3/c6·1. 
19. 	 c2·1 make radius at intersection ofpathways to facilitate turning on NE comer ofellipse 
20. 	 c2-2 add radius to all intersections 
2l. 	 c8-8 #3 change downstream cleanout to 10", move to end of pipe, add 8" c1eanout on upstream 

end. 
22. 	 c8·7 #2 grate must be ADA compliant. 
23. 	 yard hydrants must be above ground in bollards or columngs, or something similar. Must be 

approved for domestic/potable water application with appropriate cross·connection devices. 
24. 	 c3-2 proposed 6 ft recessed inlets are called out as 6 inch. 
25. 	 c3-2 Justify why proposed 36" RCP cannot be outfalled into existing Y inlet, located west of 

quorum dr. We do not desire to open cut quorum drive to access the existing junction structure. 
26. 	 c3-2 how will fountain area surface drain? 
27. 	 c3·2 how will proposed catch basins be loaded with stormwater. 
28. 	 c4-1&2 Modify water services as per drawing sent via fax. 
29. 	 c7·2 #9 show internal pipes must be NSF approved 
30. 	 c4-3 extend South on Julian proposed 8" line tum, make connection to existing 8" line on 

broadway, install a new valve @ broadway, and make provisions for asphalt repair. 
31. 	 c4-3 install fire hydrant assembly on proposed 8" line midway between Addison Circle & 

boradway by alley. 
32. 	 c4·1 each 8" SS stub out south of Festival way should be connected to main at a manhole, no 

lOn12002 



Arts and events site final plans corrections and comments 	 Page20f3 

kinks in sewer lines. 
33. 	 c4-2 Darken lines on all proposed SS. 
34. 	 c4-2 install 12" water across quorum drive by other than open cut, include necessary concrete and 

streetscape replacement 
35. 	 c4-1&2 Recessed inlets on festival way are not drawn correctly. 
36. 	 c4-3 8" sewer stub outs need manhole connections to mainline, no angles in pipe. 
37. 	 c4-3 move YH offofback of curb, minimum 4'. 
38. 	 c5-6 change clara street to festival way 
39. 	 c5-5&6 how will planting beds drain, we do not feel that an Wlderdrain is sufficient to drain off a 

high intensity storm. Install area inlets at low points. Modify plan and profile sheet to show low 
points and area inlets 

40. 	 c6-1 include yard hydrants in pergola columns where neaded 
41. 	 c6-1 #1&2 alternative footing design needed if competent limestone is not reached 
42. 	 c6-1 #1&2 add note: if rock is higher than 631 no extra pay for excavation. 
43. 	 c6-1 #1 631 is Approximate depth oflimestone and will vary, contractor will not receive extra pay 

for excavation. 
44. 	 c6-2 note #2 the system must be designed. Where is water coming from? Electricity? Pumping 

system must be designed and specified to include all water, electrical and pumping system 
requirements, and be shown on c4-1, pergola column details. Sump pumps may be needed for 
pump vanlts. 

45. 	 c7-1 compacted select fill- To what level of compaction? 

46. 	 c7-1 detail 5-8 state compressive strength requirements for each concrete base, slab, etc. 

47. 	 c7-1 #14 bend bar into curb section 

48. 	 c7-1 #1 verify ADA ramp meets TAS standards in slopes and finishes. 

49. 	 c7-2 #6 crosswalk to be 6" white thermoplastic solid lines 10" width. 

50. 	 c7-2 #1&2 show cross slopes of sidewalks 

51. c7-2 #1&2 show concrete foundation strength 

52.. TYPICAL, all details must show all concrete strengths, and reinforcing locations, and size. 

53. 	 c7-2 #1 dowel base to roadway pavement with #4 smooth bar on 18" centers 

54. 	 c7-2 #6 refer to paint specs for fence 

55. 	 c7-6 #2 is hand rail needed along bridge? Is bridge ada compliant? 

56. 	 c7-7 #1 indicate location and size ofreinforcing bars, concrete strength. 

57. 	 c7-8 #2 CIP reinforced concrete wall, show rebar and concrete strengths 

58. 	 c7-10 What dirt is Wlder all foundations? Rock? Gravel? Compacted dirt? 

59. 	 c7-10 #6 recess hatch to eliminate tripping hazard provide internal drain from hatch to sump in 

pit. 
60. 	 c7-11 show rebarlocation and size, specify base under concrete. 
61. 	 sl-1 #4 pitch to drain TO sump pump. Move sump away from ladder, show ladder and hatch 

location 
62. 	 c7-13 show rebar, concrete strength and base material 
63. 	 c7-14 8" concrete, specify rebar, strength, sub-base, and pitch 
64. 	 c7-14#1 what dirt is placed on top offooting? What compaction is needed? What iflimestone 

isn't at shown location? 
65. 	 c7-15 electric room details missing 
66. 	 c8-1 add centerline stationing to plan view. 
67. 	 c8·1 sta 11 to sta 12 convert bends to straight bore per previous comment, and fittings as needed 
68. 	 c8-1 sta 10+7 potential conflict between water and storm drain. Check all profiles for potential 

conflicts, and resolve. 
69. 	 c8-2 detail for sanitary connection to lower water channel (include valving) 
70. 	 c8-2 indicate type of pipe. 
71. 	 c8·2 increase grades ofproposed 6" and 8" lines (1% minimum) match tops ofpipe and size 

IOnt2002 



Arts and events site final plans corrections and comments 	 Page 3 00 

changes. 
72. 	 c8-2 Dimension CL of pipe in relation to facilities 
73. 	 c8-3 include concrete undercut header detail for connection of festival way to Quorum Drive 
74. 	 c8-3 all detaisl, change joint seal compound from hot rubber to silicone, provide specification for 

silicone in spec book 
75. 	 c8-3 note #7 inlude statement "all testing is the responsibility of the contractor 
76. 	 c8-4 Hydrant installation to include "grade-Lok" or approved equal anchor swivel coupling. 


MJXFLNG valve connected to T 

77. 	 c8-4 all water pipe shall be A WW A c909 
78. 	 Note #38 12" c909 by other than open cut must be placed inschedule 40 steel carrier pipe, grout 

each end, pipe spacers. 
79. 	 Fire Hydrants to be Mueller Super Centurion or approved equal. 
80. 	 c8-5 note, plumbing inspector comments regarding yard hydrants 
81. 	 c8-7 # I include geotextile fabric over grade 4 crushed stone. 
82. 	 c8-7 delete note #4 
83. 	 c8-7 reinforced concrete pipe class ill ONLY 
84. 	 c8-7 detail of construction collar - indicate 2000 PSI concrete delete wire mesh. 
85. 	 c3-1 bend in 26" rcp needs manhole and location 
86. 	 c8-8 remove note #1 under maintenance 
87. 	 sl-I show reinforcing bar in section A-A detail 
88. 	 si-ilocate sump near hatch but not under ladder in vault plan. Reference ALL comments from 

previous submittal and incorporate into plans 
89. 	 s 1-4 provide waterstop joints @ all construction joints 
90. 	 13-1 provide legend 
91. 	 13-1&2 show details of connection to water system, i.e. location and meter 
92. 	 15-1 backflow preventers must comply with plumbing code 
93. 	 mI-I % " hose bib, what is water source, show detail. 
94. 	 fl-I coordinate mechanical and electrical equipment, show elevation views in pit. 
95. 	 fl-I,2 use Link Seal at all wall penetrations 
96. 	 fl-3 need section to show conduit locations. 
97. 	 fl-3 all equipment on housekeeping pads, show anchor bolt details 
98. 	 f2-5 wind control system should be self supporting (no straps) 
99. 	 Please make sure that all of the above items are addressed. 

100. 36" outfall stormdrain shall be class ill RCP. 
101. no quantity take offs were found, where are they? 

101712002 
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SASAKI 

Sasakl_rates tnc. 

64 Pteasant Street 

Watertown Massachusetts 

02472 USA 

t 617 926 3300 

r 6179242748 

date 

to 

cc 

from 

project name 

projectn... 

subject 

September 11, 2002 

Alan Ward 

Carmen Moran 
Jim Duffy 
Gary Cunningham 
Keith Gassman 
Seth Heldman 
John Blrkhoff 
Steve Hamwey 
Ting Chang 
Dave Clough 

Cathy Baker 

Addison Arts & Events District 

14516.00 

Meeting Notes from Sept 5-6, 2002 

1. Meeting with Cunningham Architects - September 6, 2002 

Attendees: Cunningham 

Jim Duffy 
Sasaki Associates 

Corky Cunningham 
Tom Dohearty 
Natacha Vacroux 
Jim Duffy 
Dave Clough 
Cathy Baker 

• 	 Revise eJCisting sidewalk at Pavilion to remove eXisting trees, narrow sidewalk 
width and Install 4' wide planting strip to take up grade change between street and 
pavilion instead of site wall. 

• 	 Handicap ramp at northeast comer of bosque. 
• 	 Finish Floor of Pavilion c 627.75. 
• 	 No expansion joints needed in paving on building slab. 
• 	 Tartan grid paving pattern OK. 
• 	 SA to provide topping slab, 3" thick, on Cunningham structural slab. Topping slab 

to match exposed aggregate paving in the district. 
• 	 SA to send Cunningham coordinates of northwest comer of lawn near pavilion to 

locate building. 
• 	 Ticket Entry Tents - SA to locate 12")c12" area in brick field where tents are to be 

located for a smaller SS cap to accomodate condensate and separate box for 
electrical ouUet. SS cap to butt against back of tent. SS cap to be located in field 
more speciflcally. 

http:14516.00


October 4, 2002 

Page 2 

2. 	 Meeting with Campos Engineering - September 5, 2002 

Attendees: 	 Campos Engineering Keith Gassman 
Jim DuffY Jim DuffY 
Sasaki Associates Dave Clough 

Cathy Baker 
SA to locate Cam look panels on north side near Pergola inside of hedge closer to• 
stage area. SA to design mounting to match fence design. 
Cam Look panels at South Pergola mounted on fence. Detail by SA• 
Cam Look panels for Bowl area to be located against fence in comer. Location• 
and Detail by SA. 

SA to locate new transformer locations in Gardens and near Electrical Equipment 
• 
room and provide to Campos. 

Pergola lighting to be coordinated with Ughting consultant. SA has proposed 120v
• 
fixtures. but Campos needs 277v fixtures. Also, will see if we can find a way to 

eliminate the ballast at each light fixture. 

Campos to adjust vault electrical equipment to avoid transformer in the door.
• 

• 	 Power for signs at Addison Circle will be re-routed from the pavilion. 

• 	 Campos will study fountain vault venting requirements and locate a sump pump. 

• 	 Ughting consultant will contact Campos for the 1000watt flood fIXtures for 

coordination. 


3. 	 Meeting with Irritech - September 6, 2002 

Attendees: 	 Irritech Seth Heidman 
Jim DuffY Jim DuffY 
Sasaki Associates Ting Chang 

Dave Clough 

Cathy Baker 


• 	 Control panel for irrigation equipment will be in underground fountain vault. Irritech 
wants separate water systems for fountain and irrigation - to be coordinated with 
Fountain Consultant. Irrigation equipment in vault will be: 2 wall mounted control 
panels, water meter, backflow preventer, booster pump, double check valve. 

• 	 Remove strip sprays along fence at Festival Way and replace with bubblers for 
each rose vine. 

• 	 Overspray of walks is acceptable. 
• 	 Not all trees will have bubblers. Trees that will have bubblers are: Uve Oaks in 

tree pits along Addison Cirole Drive, Chinkapin oaks along Festival Way and along 
15' east-west path, Chinese Pistache in Water Garden, and all trees in stone dust 
(Crepe Myrtle and Honeylocusts). 

• 	 Irritech to study whether system inside ellipse should have separate line because 
of possibility of rupture due to 48" stakes for Oktoberfesl tent. Main line to be 
diverted to the north of ellipse and a subline will run off of that. 

• 	 Heads in 9' planting strip at pavilion and main walk to be 4' risers so that spray will 
be under shrub planting. 

• 	 SA will provide water supply connection points. 



October 4, 2002 

Page 3 

• 	 Annual plant beds at gardens will be zoned separately. 
• 	 IlTiIech will eliminate Note no. 13 on sheet L5-1. 
• 	 Campos will provide a dedicated phone line to the fountain vault for the irrigation 

control 
• 	 Jim Duffy will coordinate with town whether (2) 2" meters or (1) 4" meter will be 

provided. 
• 	 SA to send IlTiIech main tent location in ellipse for coordination. 
• 	 JlTilech to provide irrigation system water demand. 
• 	 The Main System (3" pipe) shall be 30" below ground, except where It parallel with 

Addison Road, pipe shall be install at 24" below ground. 

4. 	 Meeting with Birkhofl', Hendricks & Conway - September 6, 2002 

Attendees: Blrllhoff, Hendricks & Conway John Blrllhoff 
Town of Addison Jim Pierce 
Jim Duffy Jim Duffy 
Sasaki Associates Ting Chang 

Dave Clough 
Cathy Baker 

• 	 Birllhoff to provide additional existing infonnalion of drainage structures. 
• 	 Items not shown but are to be demoed will be shown. 
• 	 SA to provide a copy oftown comments to update survey. 
• 	 Need a signed and stamped survey for 100% Construction Documents 
• 	 Blrllhoff to establish additional benchmarll on site 

5. 	 Meeting with Town of Addison - September 6, 2002 

Attendees: Town of Addison Jim Pierce 
Slade strickland 
Cannen Moran 
Robert Bourestom 
Barbara Kovacevich 
Ron Lee 
Lea Dun 

Jim Duffy Jim Duffy 
Sasaki Associates Ting Chang 

Dave Clough 
Cathy Baker 

• 	 Irrigation pump near house to be demoed. Both houses along Clara Street to be 
included in demolition. Town will remove and salvage heads, valves and other 
appurtenances. Contractor to remove all irrigation piping. 

• 	 Some lights should remain on all night to provide 24 hour lighting. All street lights 
are on a photo cell. Lighting along east-west curvilinear walkway and in the water 
garden should also be on a photo cell for safety. 



October 4, 2002 

Page 4 

• 	 Pergola columns will be concrete core with limestone veneer. Solid stone blocks 

are too costly. SS cables will be attached to the columns for vine support. 

• 	 Stage will be redesigned to prevent performers from going in front of the speakers. 

• 	 Benches will be added in the ellipse. 

• 	 SA will try to find a drinking fountain with a hose bib and a dog fountain. 

• 	 All metal work will be primed and painted steel. 
• 	 Compacted earth areas will have no reinforcing, just a higher degree of 

compaction of subgrade and gravel. 
• 	 SA will remove some trees on the outside of the ellipse to allow for larger 20'x20' 

tents. 

• 	 Fountain and Fence Pylons will have the same Addison "A" as the signs at 
Addison Circle. 

• 	 All deciduous trees and mutti-stemmed trees will be staked - no guying. No 
staking or guying on evergreen trees. Use a metal T post for staking. 

• 	 Use existing unammended native soil for backffll of all tree pits except Japanese 
Flowering Crab. Use prepared soil mix for Japanese Flowering Crabs. 

• 	 Plant 4 Yz -5" cal. Live Oaks on Addison Circle Drive. 

• 	 Honeylocusts in Bosque are OK. 
• 	 Plant 4" cal. Chinkapin Oaks on Festival Way. 

• 	 Drawings to be dated and available September 30t
", "Issued for Construction." Bid 

opening October 22n
•• Pre-bid meeting October i". All drawings will be Signed 

and sealed when issued for bid. 

• 	 All Sanitary and storm drain structures to be cast-in-place 
• 	 Provide cross section of the Retention Field. 
• 	 Use S' Clean outs on both ends of the perforated pipe in the Retention Field 

• 	 Provide a sump to the drainage structure located at the beginning of the retention 
field. 

• 	 Use double wye connection to connect two curb inlets (or catch basins) to the main 
drain line. 

• 	 Underdrain pipe shall be wrapped with filter fabric. 

• 	 Existing 24' water main on Addison Circle, Quorum Drive and Addison Road is 
Concrete Cylinder Pipe. Use 24"x12" Tee, 12" TS&V into 24" concrete cylinder 

pipe. 

• 	 Provide water meter and double check valve on all yard hydrants. 

• 	 Provide detail of sanitary connection to the Restroom trailer. 

• 	 Replace all 6" water stub outs for restroom trailer with 2" yard hydrant. 
• 	 Use %" type K copper pipe for drinking fountains. 

• 	 Build cast-in-place manhole around the existing 8" sewer pipe for tie in by cutting 
out Yz of the existing 8' pipe. 

• 	 All water mains shall be AINWA C909 PVC pipe. All bends and tees shall be 

Ductile Iron. 

• 	 Provide profile for the proposed sewer system along the water fountain area. 
Show pipe slope and size and finish grade. 

• 	 Install 4' clean out on all sewer stub out including the one for future development. 
• 	 Existing 24' water main on Quroum Drive is about 10 It below grade, use bend and 

fitting to tie into it. 

• 	 Change all catch basins to be curb inlets except CB 7 & 8. 



October 4,2002 
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TRANSMlTfAL OF ADDENDUM 
*******••••••••••••**•••••••••••••••••••••*.*******••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••**.**•••• 
* •••• 

INSTRucnONS, 

Acknowledge receipt ofAddenda ie Proposal, on outer envelope ofbid AND WITH TIlE FORM BELOW FAXED TO (972) 
450.7096 upon reecipt 

••••••••••••••••***••••••••••••*********••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Addendum Acknowledgment FAX to (972) 450-70% 

I AcknoWledge the receipt ofAddendum No. 


Town of; ADDISON, TEXAS 


Project Name: 02.47 Addison Arts and Events District 

By Facsimile Transmission on this date: October 9, 2002 

Contractor's Sigrurture Company Name 

E-MaIl Addressl 

"PLEASE SIGN & FAX nus PAGE BACK TO TOWN OF ADDISON" 

(as verification that you received thls Fax) 


972-450-7096 


Total Number ofFax Pages: 2 

02-47 Addison Arts and Events District 



Bid 02-47 

ADDISON ARTS AND EVENTS DISTRICT 


ADDENDUM! 


Bid opening date has changed to Tuesday, November 5, 2002 at 2:00PM 

Sealed bids will be accepted by the Town ofAddison, Purchasing Division, 5350 Belt Line Rd, Addison, TX. 

Late bids will not be opened and returned. 


END OF ADDENDUM 

The undersigned bidder hereby certifies that the Addendum No. I has been incorporated in the contract and if 
accepted becomes part ofthe contract. 

By:_______________ Date:___ 

Addendum No.1 02-47 Addison Arts and Events District 



MEETING REPORT 


DATE: October 2,2002 

PROJECT: Addison Arts & Events District 

PARTICIPANTS: Toby Parker (Southwestern Bell), Jim Duffy (James F. Duffy) 

SUBJECT: Routing ofexisting phone lines; new phone service 

The meeting was held to determine the location and easement requirements fur relocating 
existing telephone service lines underground. Discussion points are addressed below. 

1. 	 SWB cannot directly bury the lines on the poles at Clara and Julian. To place 
those lines underground requires a different type ofwire. Mr. Parker believes the 
existing lines are currently only serving the Stone Cottage and the water tower. 

It was decided to explore two alternatives for continuing those lines. 

Since AT&T will be trenching to place their fiber optic cable along the existing 
pole line, SWB could change to the proper wire and bury it in the AT&T trench. 

The other alternative would be to route north on the poles adjacent to Addison 
Road and come underground east on Addison Circle to intercept the existing 
service where it goes underground. 

He will price both options. He will have the customer rep for Addison contact me 
to discuss getting a quote. Apparently the rep has only one person in the city to 
which she will provide a quote. 

2. 	 An existing phone pedestal in the vicinity ofthe future Pavilion building was 
located and contains capacity to provide regular and ISDN service to the new 
building. Mr. Parker win determine the source ofthat service. 



MEETING REPORT 


DATE: September 25, 2002 

PROJECT: Addison Arts & Events District 

PARTICIPANTS: 

SUBJECT: 

Keith Gassman (Campos Engineering), Kemp Spears (Oncor), Bill 
Morgan and Greg Hampton (AT&T Broadband), Jim Duffy (James 
F. Duffy) 
New electrical service & equipment and routing ofcable services 

The meeting was held to determine the location and easement requirements for new 
electrical power service and equipment and existing cable lines. Discussion points are 
addressed below. 

1. 	 AT&T can bury existing fiber optic overhead lines running from Addison Road 
along Clara and Julian. Those lines feed the Addison Circle apartments after they 
go underground at the northern most pole on Julian. A small vault would be 
needed where the line currently goes underground but it could be covered by 3 to 
4 inches of turf. The lines would be buried 42" below existing grade. 

The estimated cost ofthis approach is $20,000 to $25,000. Estimated schedule is 
three weeks from receipt of the money by AT&T. Southwestern Bell lines would 
have to be removed from the poles before AT&T can start. AT&T will supply us 
with a contact at SWB. 

This approach will require an easement following the underground route ofthe 
current overhead line. It appears from the 90"10 drawings that this easement and 
the buried lines would be located in the Festival Way right ofway and just east of 
the Pergola. 

2. 	 The other AT&T option is to reroute the lines north on Addison Road and turn 
east on Addison Circle Drive to tie into the existing service fiber cables. That 
would involve a cost of$40,000 to $45,000. The AT&T reps present could not 
determine schedule because splicing is done in another division. They estimated 
the work might take months. 

In a subsequent meeting between Carmen Moran and Jim Duffy it was decided to 
use the approach defined in paragraph 1 above. 

3. 	 Oncor will have to set a new pole on Addison Road to feed the new electrical 
service required for the project. They will then run underground east on Addison 
Circle Drive to a new switch and a new transformer. Because ofspace 
requirements on site, it was decided to locate the new switch on the property north 
ofAddison Circle Drive and east ofthe Stone Cottage. The new transformer will 



be located 10' south ofthe existing transfonner on the south side of Addison 
Circle. 

The projected cost for this work before the decision to move the switch across 
Addison Circle Drive was some $50,000, plus the cost ofthe transformer. Oncor 
will provide a revised estimate. Schedule would target completion by November 
15,2002. 

4. 	 The new switch will be 100" X 86" with the I 00" dimension running east/west. It 
will be located adjacent to the single-phase transformer already in place and a 
minimum of 15' from the face ofthe parking garage. It will require a 20' X 20' 
easement around the switch and transfonner and a 10' easement for conduit and 
wire from Addison Circle Drive to the gear. 

5. 	 Removal of the poles along Julian and Clara cannot be done until the electrical 
service to the two existing buildings is tenninated. 

6. 	 A 10' easement along the south side ofAddison Circle Drive from Addison Road 
to the new transfonner and switch will be needed. Oncor will review whether or 
not that line can be placed under the planned sidewalks. The goal is to place that 
line as close to the right ofway as possible so as to not interfere with the potential 
future Fine Arts building. 

7. 	 Easements will also have to be established andlor identified around the new 
transformer and existing transformer and switch and their respective service lines. 
Another easement will be needed for the new transformer being placed behind the 
stage. 

In a subsequent meeting between Carmen Moran andJim Duffy it was decided to 
approve the added pole on Addison Road, location ofthe new switch north of 
Addison Circle Drive and creating the necessary easements. 
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BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

7502 Greenville Ave., #220 Dalias, Texas 75231 Fax (214) 361-0204 Phone (214) 361-7900 

JOHN W. B1RKHOFF, p£ 
RONAlD v.car-.rwAY,p.E. 
GARY c. HENDRlCKS, P.E. 
JOE R. CARTER, f>£ 
PAUL A CAR1.l1\'E., P.E. 
MATT HfCKEY, P.E. 

September 17, 2002 DOUGLAS K. SHOWERS, P.E.. 

ROSS L JACOBS, p.E. 
1. C, FINKLEA, P.E, 

Mr. Steven Z. Chutchian, P.E. 

Assistant City Engineer 

P. O. Box 9010 

Addison, Texas 75001-9010 


Re: Addison Arts and Events District 

Dear Mr. Chutchian: 

We are enclosing for your review three reduced copies ofthe revised Replat for the Addison Arts and Events 
District. Please give me a call after you have reviewed the replat. 

:::It-rs 

'(2 
Ronald V, Conway, P.E. 7 

Enclosures 



ADDISON CIRCLE 


5 E - 209..21' 
• IN CONe. 

I.R.F. 

BLOCK 1 
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ADDISON ARTS AND EVENTS DISTRICT 	 Q 

If)18.03 Ac. 

G.W. 	 FISHER SURVEY 

ABSTRACT No. 4B2 
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N 02"51 
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BROADWAY STREET 
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T .. 59..59' T .. GaiT T .. 21.35' 
L .. 178.98' L .. 138.25' L .. 42.71' 
c.a. .. S 03"35"0' W c.a. .. S 04'24'35" W c.a. .. s «rSTJO" W 
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100- 15' 

HORIZOOH.. --­

REPLAT 
OF JULIAN ADDmON, 


13-26, BLOCK A, LOTS 1-10. BLOCK B, 

l-B, BLOCK C, LOTS 1-4, BLOCK D; 


ADDISON CIRCLE PHASE I ADDmON. 

I, BLOCK k, AND ADDISON CIRClE PHASE 


ADDmON, LOT 1. BLOCK F 

AS 


ARTS AND EVENTS DISTRICT 
BLOCKS 1-4 

IN 
OF ADDISON, DALLAS CO., TEXAS 
G.W. 	 FISHER SURVEY 

ABSTRACT NO. 482 


BIRKHOFF. HENDRIO<S &: CONWAY. LLP. 
CONSULTINe ENClNEERS 

7~2 GRtEH ...u.E A\£.. SUItt 220 


DAU.AS. TEXAS 7~2J' 


214-3&1-1900 
SHEET 1 OF 2 



BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

7502 Greenville Ave., #220 Dallas, Texas 75231 Fax (214)361-0204 Phone (214) 361-7900 

JOHN W. BIRKHOFF, P.E. 

RONALD V. COl'.'WAV. P,E, 

GARY C. HENDRICKS. P.E. 
JOE R. CARTER. P,E, 

PAULA. CARLINE, P.E. 

MAIT HICKEY, P.E, September 19, 2002 DOUGLASK. SHOWERS. P.E. 

ROSS L JACOBS, P.E. 

t C. f<"INKLEA, P.E. 


Ms.CarmenM 

Director 0 ommunity Services 


9010 

son, Texas 75001-9010 


Re: Addison Arts and Events District 

Dear Ms. Moran: 

As requested by Mr. Steve Chutchian, we are enclosing one half-size paper copy, 18 full-size paper copies 
and one full-size Mylar copy of the Replat for the Addison Alts and Events District. Please give me a call if 
you have questions concerning the replat. 

Sincerely yours, 

Ronald V. Conway, P.E. 

~losures 
cc: Mr. Steve Chutchian, P.E. (with one copy of each size replat) 

51?:v<7', 
r S/hV /7f-Ar' W~ <V<? 

7V 8, «- S'N-' PI> /"" ,J',,,- "r 

O--<? ~'" <.'" dc.7J /'Mc..,#'-S"/Z;;; ­

jJfl.4~ ~= .?-Gv"-___~ 

~ A<~'s,.""""" o--'er At;";,.,,,, 



Steve Chutchian 

To: jfdgroup@fJash.net 
Cc: Jim Pierce; Michael Murphy 
Subject: DART Authorization-Arts & Events District 

Jim - To date, I still have not received a copy ot the engineering drawings related to the construction of the Arts & Events 
District stonn sewer outfall in the DART right-ot-way. Could you remind your contact person to forward the drawings to 
me as-soon-as-possible. We will get them to DART for consideration and approval. Thanks. 

Steve Chutchian 

1 

mailto:jfdgroup@fJash.net


Steve Chutchian 

From: Jim Pierce 
Sent: Saturday. August 24.2002 3:55 PM 
To: Slade Strickland 
Cc: Steve Chutchian; Jim Duffy (E-mail) 
Subject: Event Site Vault 

Slade: A couple more thoughts about the vault: There is a lot of mechanical and electrical equipment in the vault(s}. 
We need to have a standard set of spare parts provided for all this equipment. For example, Spare pumps and motors? 

Also, from a maintenance cost standpoint, you will need to conSider chemicals for the brominator. and replacement filters 
for the fountain pumps. 

Is there storage space provided on site? 

Jim Pierce 
Assistant Public Works Director 
Town of Addison, TX 
972-45()"2879 

1 



Steve Chutchian 

From: Carmen Moran 
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2002 11 :15 AM 
To: Steve Chutchian; John Birkhoff (E-mail); Ron Conway (E-mail) 
Cc: James F. Duffy (E-mail) 
Subject: name change for Clara Street 

We have decided to change the name of Clara Street to Festival Way. We feel that this name will serve us better for the 
Arts and Events District. Please make change all references on the final plat from Clara to Festival Way. 

CM 

1 



COWLES &THOMPSON 
A Professional Corporatio.o 

ATTORNEVS AND COUNSELORS 

JOHN M. HILL 
214.61.2..2170 
JHILL@COWLESTHOMPSON.COM 

August 15, 2002 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Mr. Ronald Conway 
Birkhoff, Hendricks & Conway, L.L.P. 

7502 Greenville Ave., Suite 220 

Dallas, TX 75231 

RE: 	 Addison Arts & Events District 

Dear Ron: 

In connection with the Addison Arts & Events District, enclosed please find a copy of the· 
Commitment for Title Insurance prepared by Hexter-Fair Title Company and the accompanying 
exception documents referred to in the Commitment. Please review the exception documents to 
determine whether or not they affect the property. As we have discussed, the subdivision plat for 
the property will need to be modified to reflect existing, utility easements, etc. 

Please give me a call if you have any questions. 

JMH/yjr 
Enclosures 

cc: 	 Mr. Steve Chute hian 
Mr. Jim Duffy 
Mr. Ken Dippel 

901 MAIN STREET SUITE 41)00 DALLAS, lEX.\5 ;S2·)~ j:"; 

DALLAS T Y L E R TEL 214,612.2000 FAX Zl4.b7Z.2020 

WWW CQWLESTHQMPSON.COM 

http:CQWLESTHQMPSON.COM
mailto:JHILL@COWLESTHOMPSON.COM




Rone Engineers 
A LEIGH COMPANY • 

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING 

• GEOLOGICAL STUDIES 

• OISTRESS INVESTIGATIONS 

• PAVEMENT OESIGN 

• ADVANCED GEOTECHNICAL TESTING 

• FOUNDATION RECOMMENDATIONS 

• CONSTRUCTION MONITORING 

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING 

• CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION 

• CONCRETE TESTING 

• ASPHALT TESTING 

• SOILS TESTING 

• PIER INSPECTION 

• POST TENSION INSPECTION 

• NON-DESTRUCTIVE TESTING 

• STRUCTURAL STEEL INSPECTION 

• SPECIAL TESTING 

DRILLING SERVICES 

• MONITOR WELL INSTALLATION 

• ENVIRONMENTAL DRILLING 

• GEOTECHNICAL ORILLING 

DALLAS 

8908 AMBASSADOR ROW 

DALLAS, TEXAS 75247 

TELEPHONE 214-630-9745 

FACSIMILE 214-630-9819 

FORT WORTH 

121 NORTH RAYNER STREET 

FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76111 

TELEPHONE 817-831-6211 

METRO 817-429-4328 

FACSIMILE 817-834-4833 

August 16,2002 

Mr. Steve Chutchain 
Town of Addison 
16801 Westgrove Drive 
Addison, Texas 75001 

Re: 	 Supplemental Borings 
Addendum to Geotechnical Engineering Report 
Arts and Events District 
Addison, Texas 
Rone Job No. 02-5967 

Dear Mr. Chutchain: 

We have completed supplemental soil borings for the referenced project. 
This letter transmits the results of our investigation, and should be 
considered an addendum to our Geotechnical Engineering Report dated 
February 5, 2002. This addendum should not be considered separately 
from the referenced geotechnical report. 

Eight (8) borings were drilled with a truck-mounted rotary type drill rig in 
August 2002. These supplemental borings were labeled B-15 through B­
22. The borings extended to depths of about 11 to 20 feet below the 
existing ground surface. The clay soils were sampled using Shelby tube 
sampling procedures and samples of the rock were obtained from auger 
cuttings. The samples obtained were sealed to preserve moisture and 
transported to our lab for further examination and testing. The rock 
encountered was evaluated in the field using the TxDOT Cone Penetration 
Test. 

Sasaki Associates (the Engineer) selected the number of borings and the 
approximate boring locations. Rone Engineers located the borings in the 
field and selected the boring depths. The approximate boring locations are 
shown on the Plan of Borings, attached as Plate A 1. 

The samples were visually classified in the laboratory in general 
accordance with ASTM procedures. No other laboratory testing was 
performed on the samples. The enclosed Logs of Boring (Plates A2. 
through A9) show visual classification of the materials encountered, along 
with field tests, notes, and groundwater level observations. 



Town of Addison 
Rone Job No. 02-5967 
August 16,2002 
Page 2 

In general, soil conditions at the boring locations consisted of clay and calcareous clay to depths 
of about 2 to 14 feet below the existing ground surface, overlying tan weathered limestone. The 
tan limestone contained clay seams and layers, and extended to depths of 6 to 18 feet at the 
borings, including the termination depth of 15 feet at Boring B-16. Gray limestone was then 
encountered to the termination depth of the remaining borings (11 to 20 feet). Based on visual 
examination of the samples obtained, the soil and rock conditions at these supplemental borings 
are generally consistent with those described in the referenced geotechnical report. 

Groundwater was encountered at Boring B-20 at a depth of 3 feet during drilling, and this 
borehole appeared to be dry immediately after completion of drilling. Groundwater was not 
encountered at the remaining borings. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide services to you for this project. Please call if you have 
any questions regarding this letter. .....~~"\ 

;:~ "'Oo •• ~ \~ 
Respectfully submitted, fo....••••.*.....'0' "~. * * . -0 '* 

* 
. e . . 
• .ao~OO~OOGGOOoo ••••···.. 

lII 

·000Re A. JANISH
1ME ............. . 

····\..·...82418~.. it 
.~~.. d"aI'!, •..•••••••.­~Enclosures: Boring Location Plan (Plate Ai) ,~A\.. 

Logs of Borings (Plates A2 through A9) 
Keys to Term and Symbols used on Boring Logs (Plate A10) 
Unified Soil Classification System (Plate A 11) 
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Descriptive Item Penetrometer Reading, (tst) 
Soft 0.0 to 1.0 
Firm 1.0 to 1.5 
Stiff 1.5 to 3.0 

Very Stiff 3.0 to 4.5 
Hard 4.5+ 

Contains appreciable deposits of calcium carbonate; generally nodular 
Having inclined planes of weakness thaI are slick and glossy in appearance • 
Composed of thin layers of varying color or texture 

iFissured 
I
:1 nterbedded 

OR ROCK TYPES 

LEAN CLAY 

• • 
••• SANDY 

• 
SILTY 

CLAYEY 

LIMESTONE 

SANDSTONE 

CONGLOMERATE Shelby 
Tube 

Auger 
Split 

Spoon 

DESCRIBING CONSISTENCY, CONDITION, AND STRUCTURE OF SOIL 

Grained Soils (More than 50% Passing No. 200 Sieve) 

Containing cracks, sometimes filled with fine sand or silt 
Com osed of alternate la ers of different soil es, usuall 

TERMS DESCRIBING PHYSICAL PROPERTIES OF ROCK 

Hardness and Degree of Cementation 

Very Soft or Plastic Can be remolded in hand; corresponds in consistency up to very stiff in soils 
Soft Can be scratched with fingernail 
Moderately Hard Can be scratched easily with knife; cannot be scratched with fingernail 
Hard Difficult to scratch with knife 
Very Hard Cannot be scratched with knife 
Poorly Cemented or Friable Easily crumbled 
Cemented Bound together by chemically precipitated material; Quartz. calcite, dolomite, siderite, 

and iron oxide are cornman cementin materials. 

Degree of Weathering 
Unweathered Rock in its natural state before being exposed to atmospheric agents 
Slightly Weathered Noted predominantly by color change with no disintegrated zones 
Weathered Complete color change with zones of slightly decomposed rock 
Extremel Weathered Com lete color chan e with consistenc , texture, and eneral a earance a 

KEY TO CLASSIFICATION AND SYMBOLS PLATEA.10 

Grained Soils (More than 50% Retained on No. 200 Sieve) 

Penetration Resistance Descriptive Item 
(blows/foot) 

0104 Very Loose 
4 to 10 Loose 
10 to 30 Medium Dense 
30 to 50 Dense 
Over 50 Very Dense 

Structure 

Rock Cone No 
Core Pen Recovery 

Relative Density 

oto 20% 

20 to 40% 

40 to 70% 

70 to 90% 

90 to 100% 

http:PLATEA.10
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MEETING REPORT 


DATE: 	 August I, 2002 

PROJECT: 	 Addison Arts & Events District 

P ARTICIP ANTS: 	 Steve Chutchian, Barbara Kovacevich, Carmen Moran, Slade 
Strickland, Chris Terry (Town ofAddison), Jim Duffy (James F. 
Duffy) 

SUBJECT: 	 Review comments from July 29 Council briefing 

l. 	As regards Mayor's comments concerning installation ofunderground conduits in 
performance spaces it was decided to call a meeting with Mayor and power 
consultants to review decision to not install. Barbara will set up meeting. 

2. 	 Concerning general comments ofconcern about how to locate carnivals during 
events, it was determined that the area south ofClara can be used until it is 
developed. Carmen reminded everyone that the lot at Addison Road and Clara on 
the south side ofClara is not currently scheduled for development and can be used 
for the carnival. As the area grows and develops, the carnival may well have to be 
scaled down. 

3. 	 Parking concerns can be solved by a number ofoptions. Close in parking on the 
north side of the district can be helped by adding paving (impervions) between the 
Stone Cottage and Addison Circle garage. Parking across Addison Road on the 
airport or the potential purchase of the Avis lot could also add parking. It was 
pointed out that the extension ofSpectrum will add 40-45 spaces near Arapaho 
and another 100 farther north. 

4. 	 The need fur more attractive temporary fencing was discussed. It was determined 
it would be best not to use sleeves in the ground or purchase additional fencing 
like the permanent :rencing. It was felt finding a more attractive temporary rental 
fence would be a better solution. Barbara will provide Jim with the names ofher 
:fi:ncing contacts and Jim will follow up to see what is available. 

5. 	 The need for offsite storage is growing and Chris will work with Mark Acevedo 
to come up with a solution. 

6. 	 The need for way finding signage in the district and event signage for the adjacent 
streets and Beltline, as well as the Con:terence Center was discussed. Carmen will 
coordinate developing a separate program to address all signage issues with a 
local source. 

7. 	 It was decided to eliminate the rain curtains being developed by Cunningham for 
the roof ofthe pavilion building. 

8. 	 Slade supplying the mayor a detailed breakdown ofhis estimate will address the 
mayor's request for Operation and Maintenance information. Barbara will 
develop an O&M budget for Oktoberfest 2003. Both will be presented to the 
mayor in a meeting to be set by Chris. 



9. 	 The discussion on July 29 indicated the ability to have multiple entrances to the 
district as events may dictate. As a result, it was decided to add hookups for the 
ticket booths at the funowing locations: 

Main entrance at Addison Circle as previously defined. 

Add hookups for two booths at Quorum and Clara (new) 

Add hookups for two booths at each end ofthe trellis (Clara and Addison Circle 

Drive) 


Each hookup will include both power and drain. 

Please provide any corrections or additional infonnation to each ofthe participants within 
five days. 



Cemments Summary 

Addis.n Ceuncil Presentatien 


Arts & Events 8istrict 

July 29, 2M2 


. Mayor Wheeler 

1. 	 We need to install empty CIIlnduits underground in the performance spaces for 
shows to pull wire te remote locations such as light tower spots and control 
station. . 

2. 	 Qara Street is becoming "back of house" and that won't be desirable to future 
developments on the south side .f the street. 

3. 	 Parking is a concern. Where will peeple park if they are coming here for a smaller 
event and can't "follow the crowd" te parking? 

4. 	 Fencing needs to be semi-permanent, net temperary chain link. We need a better 
ability to fence smaller events. 

5. 	 We need more parking on the north side of the Arts & Events 8istrict 
,. 	We have no way finding, signage plan.•e we need "mall maps"'? How do we 

premete events in the district? 
7. 	 .ecause expjlSed aggregate paving is so hard to patch, should we consider asphalt 

for the walks? 

1. 	 aisagree4 that parking is a problem. 
2. 	 Agrees we need more permanent type fencing. 
3. 	 Suggestea we lelllk at a stone wall in Addison residential area (Lexus and 


Cherry?) 


1. 	 Need Ie anticipate access for restaurants which donot park a truck during events 
but bring foe« from their restaurant 

2. 	 C.ncemed about paiking during big events 

1. 	 ,uestioned tbe use of yellow <:tIloes on the Imil.ing. 

Fred Silver 

1. 	 .. we need a temporary weather curtain fer the siiles.f the Pavilion as well as 
the h.les on top? 

2. 	 Alse c~lDcerned about the parking, especially during smaller events. 
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ngt..af~to8pcirtol~ 
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()iw {;I1C$fc(t"'rl~}loapcir1 oIcuva11.«'; 

~ ak¥g a (:u'Wt {C3) to lte left I'iihe I8Ci.s 01 t4SS.3;} feet "",It! a dud ~ of S 
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That The TONn of Addson ("0M'Ia") does huebtt ~ this pat designating the 
hereinabove property as Addson Arts and Events D:strict, an adcition to the Town d 
~, Te;(M, and, SI..l!led to the ('JQtl(j00ns, TeSbictions and ~t'l$ stated 
heroinafter. Owner dedcates 10 the ~ use ronNer the streets and a\ey1> s/lotwn 

""'""'" 
1he easements shoMl on 1his sXat are hereby J$$eNed for the ~ as lrdcaled, 
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~ gamed on, C'I1!f and act'OS$ all $ldi eaMTleflt$ fa' the ~t of the 
IYOIIider of seMees for ~d'I easements are ~ 

Plry drainage and ~ easeme:rn: shoM1 hereon Is hereby deticated to the putlic's 
tme beyer. htrt indlJdng the fokMing ~ wth regards to mai~ 
TeSp:lnsibWes.. The emtirng chalillel$ a' Q'&8;s traversing the ttaiMge and ~ 
easemeflt v.i. remain as an open d'\a~, unless reqrlred to be enclosed by 
ord~ at al timE!$ and $bSI be maintained by the jndvtd!.ta owner& d !he lot Ill" lots 
ttratem traversed ~or~ to the ~ and ~ easement. The Cttywil 
not be ~~e fa' the mai~ and opernbon or said ~ a' ereekS« fa' artf 
damage or injury of privete ~ (J( Pt'f$Of1 that I'C$IJ!t$ from the low d water tmng 
s:aid aeeK,« for the CQl'lt.¥:d of erosicn. t>b ~ to the natural flew-d\Wtet fl.l1'l­
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of dtainage &trodUte in order 10 1fl'lP(We the storm drainage,. then in SUCh eYed. the 
a:y $hoil hav1;l the ri\tlt. wtnet the ct:jgaticn. to emer upon ttle OOinage and ~ 
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00ina.ge and ~easemen~ as In the case: of ali naftU'al channefs, iW sut1ect to 
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hereby aglee to indemni/Y and hold harmless the City from any such damages 
and injuries, Building anna outside the drainage and floodNay easement line 
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of ele...ation of each lot shaH be ahowo on the plat. 
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mainte-nance and repaJr of such Improvementa or growth, and any public utility 
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working spaeG for ooostruetion end mafntenance or the systems, Additional 
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granted she!! be determined by theitloeations as installed. 
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BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

7502 Greenville Ave., #220 Dallas, Texas 75231 Fax (214) 361-0204 Phone (214) 361-7900 

JOHN W. BIRKHOFF, P.E. 
RONALD V. CONWAY, P.E. 
GARY C HENDRICKS. P,E. 
JOE R. CARTER, P.E. 
PAULA. CARLINE, p.E. 
MATI HICKEY, P.E. 

July 15,2002 DOUGLAS K SHOWERS, P.E. 

ROSS L JACOBS, P.E. 
I. C. F!NKLEA, P,E. 

Mr. Bill Shipp 

Assistant t e City Manager 

P. O. 9010 
A 


Re: Addison Arts and Events District 

Dear Mr. Shipp: 

As requested by Mr. Steve Chutchian, we are enclosing 18 full-size copies and one half-size copy of the 
Replat for the Addison Arts and Events District. Please give me a call ifyou have questions concerning the 
replat. 

Sincerely yours, 

~ 
Ronald V. Conway, P.E. 

~osuresc/ ::CI Mr. Steve Chutchian, P.E. (with one copy ofeach size replat) 



Agenda for 

Sasaki Associates, Inc. and 


Cunningham Architects 

Arts & Events .istrlct W.rk Sessl.n with 


Addison City C.uncll 

July 29, 2..2 


Addls.n Service Center 

16801 Westlr.ve ~Ive 
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t/':,,".m.-Finaillilesign pthase fltr'esentatien lay Sasaki Asseciates 

v'7:3,".m.- ...avili.nJlltestreems lBuildin~ ~i"n ptresentation.y Cunningham 
Architects 

!a:,,".m.-CIOSing 41uestiens and answers 
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Re: Utility Issues - Cont: Call wI Steve Chutchian Page 1 ofl 

Steve Chutchian 

From: Jim Duffy [jfdgroup@fJash.net) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2002 2:55 PM 

To: dclough@sasaki.com 

Cc: Steve Chutchian; Chris Terry 

Subject: Re: Utility Issues - Conf. Call wi Sieve Chutchian 

Dave, 

As indicated in the memo, the question ofgas service along Clara was referred to me. I talked 
yesterday with Steve Chutchian and we agree gas service along the south side ofClara will be useful in 
any future private development ofthat area. 

Ifwe can get a gas line in the right ofway we can avoid a separate easement. Since there is no current 
need the gas company will most likely charge us to install it. I suggest we make provision for it in the 
right ofway and show it as a "future" line. Then, ifanyone needs service in the future, it can be 
brought in at that time in the defined area. 

Ifyou have other thoughts let me know. Otherwise, let's proceed as indicated above. 

Jim 

From: dclough@Sasaki.com 
Date: Tue, 23 Jul 2002 11 :48:41 -0400 
To: alward@sasaki.com, sehamwey@sasaki.com, tchang@sasaki.com, 
clbaker@sasaki.com,jfdgroup@flash.net, schutchian@ciaddison.tx.us 
Subject: Utility Issues - Cont: Call wI Steve Chutchian 

Attached is a memo from a conference call Ting and I hed with Steve Cbutcbian last week. 

7/24/02 
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({) memorandum 

date 	 July 23, 2002 

to 	 Alan Ward, steve Hamwey, Ting Chang, Cathy Baker, Jim Duffy, steve 
Chutchian 

from 	 Dave Clough 

project name 	 Addison Arts & Events District 

project no. 	 14516.00 

subject 	 Conference Call w/Steve Chutchian 

• 

SASAKI 


The following are notes Ting and I took during our conference call with Steve on July 16. 
The purpose of the call was to clarify some issues regarding drainage and utilities that 
were raised by Steve as part of his review of the 50% document set. 

Sasaki Associates Inc. 

64 Pleasant Street 1. Steve confirmed that the basis for our drainage calculations is a 100 year, 24 hour 
Watertown Massachusells storm event, Type III, with I = 9.63 in.lhr. 

2. 	 Drainage piping connections from catch basin to catch basin (series) is not
02472 USA 

allowed. However, pipes can have wye connections, on the side near the top of 
t 617 926 3300 	 the pipe. We can allow for a vertical drop. 

3. 	 Area drains (smaller rim and structure than CB) are most likely OK. The Town will
f 617 924 2748 

want to rev iew the details. 
4. 	 Outflow from the drainage system should be as close to 0% increase from existing 

site runoff conditions as possible. 
5. 	 The Vortech Tank is a good idea to control flow and water quality. It is not 

required by Town standards, but would be desirable for this project 
6. 	 Plan and profile fur the drainage system main line on Clara Street and for the 

extension of the outfall pipe from Clara to the DART awale are required. Profiles 
are not required for all other drain lines and structures. We confirmed that all 
structures will be labeled with rim and invert elevations, and all pipes labeled with 
size, slope, and direction of flow. Clara Street will have a 60' wide dedicated 
R.O.W. 

7. 	 The storm drainage stUb-Outs from the main line in Clara street to the southerly 
property line are not required since we can't predict the size, invert, or correct 
location that will work with future development of the parcels. 

8. 	 Roadway profiles are required for Clara Street, showing utilities including storm, 
sanitary sewer, and water. 

9. 	 We confirmed that an Erosion Control Plan and details will be part of the 90% 
drawing set. 

10. Minimum pipe size is 15" for drainage pipe, and pipe must be RCP. If coverage is 
less than 4', pipe should be Class III. We have a few locations where cover will be 
only about 2'. Steve said it will be OK if we use Class III and If there are no 
conflicts with construction above the pipe. 

11. We will need authorization from DART for discharge into the swale in their R.O.W. 
There is a 20' dedicated drainage easement to the DART R.O.W. that will be part 

http:14516.00


July 23, 2002 
Page 2 

of the Pial. The drawing submittal for DART approval requires plan, profile, flow, 
velocity, detail of headwall (or whatever outfall structure we have), and erosion 
controllvelocity reduction details. Approval should take about 1 month. 

12. 	steve would prefer a manhole connection for our drain line from Clara Street to 
the Addison Road system, to allow for easier maintenance. 

13. 	If the elevations work and the structure will nm flood in storm condition, Steve 
thought we could connect an area drain proposed for a location to the west of the 
northerly end of the Pergola directly to an existing CS in Addison Circle Drive. 

14. 	Steve has no objections to connecting the sanitary sewer line from the Pavilion to 
an existing sanitary manhole at the corner of Quorum and Addison Circle Drive, 
providing that capacity and flow will work. 

15. We should eliminate the proposed 6" sanitary line we have shown across the site, 
and connect to existing sanitary manholes where it makes sense for minor flows. 

16. The Town spaCing standard for fire hydrants is 300'. Hydrants along Clara Street 
only need to be on one side. New hydrants must be "Mueller Centurion, or 
approve equal' (there are no approved equals as far as the Town is concemed). 

17. We asked if drinking fountain drains must be connected to the sanitary system, or 
if they can just go into drywells. Steve thought that drywells would be OK, but he 
will check to see if there are any Town requirements (Health Dept.?). 

18. 	Fountain drain lines should connect into the sanitary system. 
19. We are proposing a gas line extension from Addison Road down Clara Street. 

We don't need it for the District, but it could provide future service for the 
development parcels to the south. steve said we should confirm with Jim Duffy 
that it is required. 

20. Yard Hydrants may be set flush with finish grade; they do not have to be above 
grade. Steve suggested we check we with Slade regarding any spacific Town 
standard details for setting the Yard Hydrants (i.e. Concrete collar). 

21. A 10' separation is required between water and sewer lines. If water and sewer 
cross, water pipes must be encased in concrete for 10' each side of the crossing. 

22. Water taps will be necessary on Addison Road and Quorum. Details on tapping 
sleeves, valves, etc. will be included on Sasaki's drawings. 

23. 	Site layout should be done by the coordinate system. Some Airport construction 
work was just recently done on coordinates. Steve will get us the reference 
information. 

24. 	I mentioned that we still need some invert information for completion of the 
drainage system - especially for the existing 36' stub-out for our major connection 
to Quorum. We marked up a plan indicating where we need the information, and 
gave it to Ron Conway at our last meeting in Addison. steve will check with Ron's 
office to see where they are in getting what we need. 

Steve - please let me know if any of the above is not correct. 

dc\g:\14516.00\proJmgmt\mem08\ITH~ctelecom.doc 



668.55 
1-----------s:S8~9~.4~9'~12:=i"Ei---------1~!L_ __;S8:;;;;~~4~99~r\~~"E;;---"--r---: 1l.9i 

""""'" 
• 

OJ 

~::O 
~'Y 
~~ 
",M 

"'0
Z 

S89"'39'46"W 
162,62 


Title: IDate: 06-25-2002 ! 

Scale: 1 inch = 150 feet IFile: MAIN-PLAT.des 
i 

Tract I: 18.264 Acres: 795575 Sq Feet: Closure ~ n44,II48w 0.01 Feet: Precision =1/672497: Perimeter ~ 3613 Feet: 
00I~N2.4025W 81.53 007=S82,4827E 71.97 013=S89.3946W 162.62 
002=N0.3646E 665.99 ~~~~.r4J18E.ACl,d~~'lil~Pelta"'81221 014=N0.3051 E 100 
003=S89.4912E 668.55 009=S7.0023W 148,15 015=S89.3946W 90.00 
004=SO.0139W 15.00 &~'li-\'l.~4ItW:t'6t'h"6f19.Dcl_5223 016=N89.4912W 210.08 
005~S89.4912E 209.14 011~SO,0800W 136.9 
~r~~filltE':bf~;;;~,M~8. Dclta=7,0045 0 12=S66.4500W 670.98 



BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

7502 Greenville Ave" #220 Dallas, Texas 75231 Fax (214) 361-0204 Phone (214) 361-7900 

JOHNW. BIRKHOFF. P.E, 
RONAlD v. CONWAY, P.E. 
GARY C. HENDRICKS, P.E­
JOE R. CARTER., P.E, 
PAUL A. CARLINE. P.E, 
MATI HICKEY, p.E, 

July 12, 2002 DOUGLAS K. SHOWERS, p.a 

ROSS L JACOBS. P.E. 
1. C. FINKLEA. P.E.. 

Mr. Steven Z. Chutchian, P.E. 

Assistant City Engineer 

P. O. Box 9010 

Addison, Texas 75001-9010 


Re: Addison Arts and Events District 

Dear Mr. Chutchian: 

We are enclosing two preliminary copies ofthe Replat for the Addison Arts and Events District. The replat 
has been revised in accordance with your comments received at OUr meeting on Monday. Also enclosed is a 
closure calculation sheet for the addition boundary. 

Please give me a call after you have reviewed the replat. 

Sincerely yours, 

~~ 
Ronald V. conWay,1E. 


Enclosures 


j:\dai~ddison\200 1-138 eventS disLricl\lctLm:\eom::s\kW.distnculty,rep!m lrant.07·12·01dllc 



Addison Arts & Events District 

Specifications Review 

50% Design Submittal 


Cover: 

\' 	 Zip Codes for Addison & DufIY incorrect-use 75001 only 
Use James F. DufIY in lieu ofTIm DufIY under Construction Manager 

01310: 

1.04lJ---i"efu:rences to "building" and "sections through vertical shafts" do not apply 

01330: 

General note-beginning here and in all future sections where contractor is directed to 
supply copy, Le. progress schedule, to Owner should be changed to copy Construction 
Manager as Owner's representative. 

1.02 A. 1. Section number wrong-should be 01110 

1.03 C. 3. references "attachment to building" 

1.09 A. 4. "unless Architect approves incorporation in the Work" conflicts with Section 
014541.03 A.1. which states "Mock-ups shall not be use in the final, 
completed work." 

We have two paragraphs 1.10 

1.10 (Daily Progress Reports) A. Add visitors to items to be included in daily reports. 
B. Add Construction Manager to distnoution list. 

1.10 (Construction Photographs) F. Why black & white prints? Would prerer color. 

01454: 

1.01 B. Need number ofsquare feet for mock up area 

1.02 A.4. & 5. These two referenced sections are not included 

1.04 C. "attached mock-up schedule" is not included. 

http:014541.03


01569: 

1.05 Somewhat confusing. Are we dealing with one set offines or two? How will they be 
collected? 

3.01 A. 1. "tree protection areas indicated on the Drawings" are not yet indicated 

01571: 

1.01 A. "detailed on the drawings" are not yet detailed. 

2.01 A. & B. Both silt fences are indicated "shall be". Ifthey are options, it should be so 
indicated, B, is the more common in this market. 

01722: 

1.01 B. Explain this requirement. 

01732: 

1.03 D. Reference to building 

01734: 

1.04 A. Does not apply 

1.05 A., B., C. Does not apply 

2.01 A. Will this apply to something and be indicated on the drawings? 

3.02 B. Does not apply 

02100: 

3.08 A. Will this apply and be indicated on drawings? 

02244: 

This section applies to the lime process used under paving, which is not anticipated to be 
used. Lime under buildings is done by a lime injection process. Structural engineer needs 
to make final determination after reviewing the soils report. Construction Manager 
believes lime will be unnecessary on this site under buildings or paving. 



02300: 

1.02 A. 3. Section number wrong-should be 02100 


1.05 C. Need info on soils report filled in to blanks 


1.06. A. 8. Add Owner (Construction Manager) to distnbution on soils tests 


3.02 A. typo-sixth word should be "and" 


3.02 A. 1. b. typo-Iast word should be "size" 


3.04 A. 5. reference to building 


02510: 


1.01 C. Comment applies here and to all references to fees. Town ofAddison will not 

charge fees related to this project. Applications must be made for all appropriate 

pennits, but tees will not be charged. Subcontractors will be required to register as 

subs with the Town and will be charged a tee fur that registration. Eliminate all 

refurences to contractor paying tees to Town. 


1.02 A. 1. Section number wrong-should be 02100. "Abandomnent ofExisting Utilities" 

is not included. 


1.02 A. 5. Section 15400, PLUMBING, not included. A plumbing section needs to be 

added to specs. 


1.05 B. Eliminate reference to tees 


2.01 A. No ductile iron pipe is to be used in this project. 


2.06 A. Meters will not be "purchased from and installed by local Water Authority". 

Meters 

must meet Town specs, but will be purchased and installed by contractor. 

2.10 A. & B. What is the difference? Are these options? 


3.09 B. Electrical service to this device will not be done by Town 




02530: 

1.01 C. reference to rees 

1.02 A. 1. & 2. Section number wrong-should be 021 00; «Abandonment ofexisting 
utilities" is not included. 

3.03 A. The referenced document does not cover this work 


02624: 


Page numbers in this section are incorrect, referencing section 02712 


02630: 


1.02 A. 1. Section number wrong-should be 02100; "Abandonment ofexisting storm 
drainage system" is not included. 

1.02 A. 6. Section 15400 not included 

02750: 

2.02 A. Epoxy coated steel is not required. 

2.05 Where is colored concrete anticipated? 

3.01 A. elimioate references to using lime stabilization 

3.02 A. Is stabilized subgrade mentioned intended to be lime stabilized? See note above. 

02752: 

1.02 A. 1. Section number wrong-should be 02100; "Remove and dispose ofexisting 
concrete paving" is not included. 

2.01 A. What is "Brown Patio Mix"? 
3.01 A. & B. We will not lime stabilize under this paving. 

3.03 & 3.04 This is not the technique we discussed in our meeting in Addison and this is 
not the process we want to use. 



02760: 

1.03 A. 1. Section not included; should it reference 02750 as we have no bituminous 
paving? 

3.02 F. Reference to "softening ofbitumen" 

02772: 

1.03 Should this include 02750 as related work? 

Part 2 PRODUCTS Is any reinfurcing anticipated for the curb and gutter? None 
referenced. 

02784: 

1.03 A. I. Section number wrong-should be 02100 

2.01 A. Is "Oaklahoma" a correct spelling fur a certain type ofstone? 

02786: 

2.01 A. Ifslate pavers are to be used (see Slade Strickland's comments in separate 
document) cannot we find a closer source? 

02810: 

Section needs to be modified to allow equals. 

02815: 

1.03 B. Should be a requirement, not an option. 

1.05 C. I know this is tricky, bnt since we will probably allow 15 working days for the 
bids to be assembled, meeting this deadline precludes any real substitution 
possibilities and could put the Town in an awkward situation. 

2.06 A. Seventh and fourteenth paragraphs regarding illumination need to be completed. 

3.01 B. Should be a requirement, not an option. 

02816: 

1.06 A. Fees 



02824: 

1.02 A. 4. Section 16525 is SITE ELECTRICAL, not LIGHTING 

02920: 

1.07 A. This is not the planting season in Texas. Where is it the planting season? 

2.02 A. 1. Where is sod being anticipated? We had assumed all hydro mulch. "Babie 
Bermuda Hybrid" is not fiuniliar to the Town. 

02930: 

1.02 A. 1. Section number wrong-should be 02100 

03300: 

3.01 A. SUbgrade will not be lime stabilized. 

05500: 

1.02 A. 7. Division 15, MECHANICAL not used 

05700: 

1.02 A. 4. Section 16525 is SITE ELECTRICAL, not LIGHTING 

16000: 

1.00 A. 8. fecs 

3.03 D. "building" 



.. 


JAMES F. DUFFY 

May 31,2002 

Mr. Dave Gough 
Sasaki Associates Inc. 
64 Pleasant Street 
Watertown, MA 02472 

Re: Addison Arts and Events District 
50% Plans review 

Dear Dave: 

Below are some items I wanted to share after reviewing the 50% set of plans on 
the Arts and Events District project Because of the stage of the draWings many of 
my comments are clerical, some are questions that may become clear in future 
drawings and others are offered as suggestions for consideration. I've referenced 
my comments by sheet number. I will do a similar review of the Project Manual. 

This letter does not include any input from the Town staff as their review is 
underway. This is strictly my input. You will receive the Town's input 
separately. 

Cover Sheet: It seems to me we should be able refer to the Town of Addison 
without placing it in Dallas, Texas. The address you used is the correct street 
address but it might be better to use the mailing address, P.O. Box 9010, 
Addison, TX 75001~9010. 

Cl-l: On the right side of the sheet it looks like the references to Trellis and 
Trellis Co~umn should switch places. 

C2-l: Add the symbol and description for the drain inlets or catch basins with the 
crosshatched center, referenced as "R_ .-:' on the drawings, to the legend. 

C2-3: DART Light Rail does not run by this site. Itmay in the future, but the area 
identified is currently a railroad line owned by DART. 

C3-l: What is the purpose of the 6" sanitary stub out into Addison Circle Drive? 

3887 RIDGELAKE COURT' ADDISON, IX • 75001 
PHONE: ~72.241.2816 • FAX: 972.406.1146 

JFDGROUP@FLASH.NET 

mailto:JFDGROUP@FLASH.NET


-2- May 31, 2002 

The note in the lower left hand corner indicating the overhead power lines 
are to be relocated underground is incorrect. The most recent decision is for the 
lines to be overhead on upgraded poles. 

Why is DMH 4 identified as proposed? Also, in this and other locations 
(C3-2 and C3-3) where the work is outside the limit of work boundaries, do we 
need to extend the boundaries to incorporate those areas or somehow note the 
drawings so we don't get into a contract scope of work issue later with our 
contractor? 

C5-1: Is the reference to Milsap Stone Block in the area of brick paving half way 
up the sheet correct? I seems to me that arrow should be directing the reader to 
one of the white rectangles as it does below. 

C6-1: Is it conceivable to use bolted connections on the. trellis and leave the 
galvanized steel unpainted? My experience has been that welded galvanized 
connections that are painted generally rust through because the touch up process 
is not effective. By not painting the steel and leaving the galvanizing exposed we 
eliminate a maintenance issue and the cost of painting. Otherwise, can we use 
bolted connections and paint? I simply think we should avoid painting welded 
galvanized connections. 

C7-5: See C6-1 above comments regarding painting galvanized connections. On 
the fence I suggest we eliminate the galvanizing and have the steel primed and 
painted. 

CS-1 & CS-2: These sheets are nice for the Town to review and evaluate but I 
don't see that they add anything to the bid/construction set. How would a 
bidder/contractor use these sheets? 

11-1: We should remove the Buffalo Grass symbol from the legend here and on 
11-2. 

E2-2: It looks like we picked up a layer from one of the event layout sheets on 
this drawing. It should be removed. 

F1-1: General Contractor note 9 and Mechanical Contractor note 11 seem to set 
up a scope problem in relation to thrust blocks. GC note 9 says the GC is to 
provide. MC note 11 says GC and MC are to install. One needs to provide and 
one needs to install or only one needs to do both. Since Me's usually exclude any 
concrete work it might be best to have the GC provide and install. 



- 3 - May 31, 2002 
SL-l: Are we going to get photometries on the trellis lights as well? If so, we 
might find it unnecessary to place a light on every column. 

Regards, 

Jim Duffy 

cc: Carmen Moran 



Memorandum 


DATE: June 13,2002 

TO: Carmen Moran, Director ofDevelopment Services 

FROM: Slade Strickland, Director ofParks & Recreation 

SUBJECT: Arts and Event District - 50% Design Review Comments 

Budget 

Sheet Cl-l/Cl-l 

Cl-l 

C3-1 

The temporary construction fencing looks as if it should cost 
halfwhat they estimated. 

Lawn - hydromulch estimate seems very high •.25 per foot 
should be adequate. 

Can save $50,000 if we eliminate the evergreen trees. 

Add one service gate east of the arbor and one along Addison 
Road with paved surfaee to trail for service vehicle access. 

Provide removable bollards at points of entry to deter vehicle 
entry. 

Widen column spacing at points of entry for easier vehicle 
access. 

Exposed aggregate paving needs to have a smooth fmish. 
Matching repair or replacement of exposed aggregate is a 
concern. 

Specify drinking fountains with dog bowls except for in the 
water garden. Is three enough? 

Specify pavers for Addison Circle and Clara to match Addison 
Circle Phase I pavers. See Addison Circle Phase I plans. 

Wash out area behind Oktoberfest tent is not addressed. Is 
this what the infiltration field is for? How does this work? 

How wiD vehicles circulate behind the Oktoberfest tent in this 
area? 

Frovide (6) SS stub onts for restroom trailers along north side 
of Clara Street. The Oktoberfest plan shows the RRs on the 



C3-3 


C4-1 


C5-1 


C7-1 


C7-6 


C8-1 


south side of street, but the north side would be more 
convenient for pedestrian flow during events. 

Provide internal site SS stub outs for providing restroom 
trailers east of the trellis. 

Provide a water source south of Clara and west of Julian for 
carnival trailers. 

Consider pole lights instead of boUard lights in the ellipse. 
This wiD provide better distribution of light and the boUards 
may be more prone to damage during events and park use. 
Banners can be hung from the poles as weU. 

Provide note to remove existing streetlights and footings along 
Addison Circle Drive. . 

Have Georgia Fountain provide a detailed annual cost estimate 
to maintain the fountain including utilities, pumping/filter 
system maintenance, water treatment, pool sweeping, etc. for 
City Council review. 

What does the label "milsap stone block" in the "beach-like 
surface" area identify? 

The lower channel section shows a slate pool bottom. This may 
be a maintenance issue long term. Consider a plaster surface 
to save costs. 

How wiD the LED lights in the pylons be accessed for 
maintenance? 

Where is the conduit placed within the Addison road fence and 
posts? 

Piping in inmtration field could be dam,aged by tent stakes if 
not placed deeper. 

The Carnival is not show on the plan. This may warrant 
additional discussion regarding the feasibility ofdoing a 
carnival on Clara and Addison Circle Drive. The street cannot 
be blocked due to fire vehicle access needs. Where does the 
carnival go in both C8-1 and C8-2? 

Provide water sources for food vendors. Provide 3-4 water 

sources south of Clara in the undeveloped lots. 




El-2 


Fl·2 


Fl-S 


E6minate tree planting in the area northwest of the 
Oktoberfest tent to aUow service vehicle access. Avoid use of 
evergreen trees to avoid visibility/security problems along the 
west side ofthe property. 

Identify solid performing climber rose variety for North Texas 
proposed on the fence along Clara and Addison Road. (Town 
will select variety). 

Remove Buffalo Grass from legend. 

Ground Cover Legend - Remove potentiUa, thyme and false 
strawberry as possible choices. Liriope, mondo and Asian 
Jasmine are good choices. Any thought to ornamental grasses? 

Vines Legend - Consider cross vine as the primary vine. 
DaUas Arboretum indicated this may be our best bet, but tbey 
could not recommend a real strong performer for North Texas. 

Canopy/Ornamental Tree Legend - Bald Cypress, Eve's 
Necklace (very good native), crapemyrtle, Mexican Plum, 
flowering crab, 'Oklahoma' Redbud, 'Forest Pansy' Redbud, 
river birch and Vitex should be tbe primary cboices. 

Sbade Trees - Cbinese Pistacbe, Burr Oak, Chinkapin Oak, 
cedar elm (native). peean (native), sweetgum and Shumard 
Red Oak sbould be primary choices. Burr and Chinkapin are 
very good choices considering we have used so many live and 
red oaks in Addison Circle. 

Evergreen Trees - Limit use ofmagnolia. Red cedar and tree­
form yaupon are good choices. 

How are plug receptacles housed? 

How are pipes to penetrate the vault? Our previous experience 
with plu~bing leaks in vaults was due to equipment vibration. 
How can tbis be addressed? 

Provide flow detection equipment to shutdown tbe pumps in 
ease of line breakage to avoid flooding oftbe vault. 

AU controls sbould be timed with digital instead ofmechanical 
time clocks. 



SLl-2 

SLl-2 

General Note: 

Provide foot-candle levels on photometric sheets. 

Water garden may be too dark. 

Have the lighting consultant provide an annual utility cost 
esti11Ulte for all o(the site lighting. 



Memorandum 


DATE: June 13, 2002 

TO: Carmen Moran, Director ofDevelopment Services 

FROM: Slade Strickland, Director ofParks & Recreation 

SUBJECT: Arts and Event District - 50% Design Review Comments 

Budget 

Sheet Cl-l/Cl-2 

C2-1 

C3-1 

The temporary eonstruction feneing looks as if it should eost 
halfwhat they estimated. 

Lawn - hydromuleh estimate seems very high. .25 per foot 
should be adequate. 

Can save $50,000 ifwe eliminate the evergreen trees. 

Add one serviee gate east ofthe arbor and one along Addison 
Road with paved surfaee to trail for serviee vehicle aeeess. 

Provide removable boUards at points of entry to deter vehicle 
entry. 

Widen eolumn spaeing at points of entry for easier vehieIe 
aeeess. 

Exposed aggregate paving needs to have a smooth finish. 
Matehing repair or replaeement of exposed aggregate is a 
eoneern. 

Speeify drinking fountains with dog bowls exeept for in the 
water garden. Is three enougb? 

Speeify pavers for Addison Cirele and Clara to mateh Addison 
Circle Phase I pavers. See Addison Circle Phase I plans. 

Wash out area bebind Olrtoberfest tent is not addressed. Is 
this what the infiltration field is for? How does this work? 

How wiD vehieIes eirculate behind the Olrtoberfest tent in this 
area? 

Provide (6) SS stub outs for restroom trailers along north side 
of Clara Street. The Olrtoberfest plan shows the RRs on the 



C3-3 


C4-1 


CS-l 

C7-1 

C7-6 


C8-1 


sonth side of street, bnt the north side wonld be more 
convenient fur pedestrian flow during events. 

Provide internal site SS stub onts for providing restroom 
trailers east of the trellis. 

Provide a water source south ofClara and west ofJu6an for 
carnival trailers. 

Consider pole 6ghts instead of bollard 6ghts in the ellipse. 
This will provide better distribution of light and the bollards 
may be more prone to damage during events and park use. 
Banners can he hung from the poles as well 

Provide note to remove existing streetlights and footings along 
Addison Circle Drive. 

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

What does the label "milsap stone block" in the "beach-6ke 
surface" area identify? 

The lower channel section shows a slatc pool bottom. This may 
be a maintenance issue long term. Consider a plaster surface 
to save costs. 

How will the LED 6ghts in the pylons be accessed for 
maintenance? 

Where is the conduit plaeed within the Addison road fence and 
posts? 

Piping in infiltl'lltion field eould be damaged by tent stakes if 
not placed deeper. 

The Carnival is not show on the plan. This may warmnt 
additional discussion regarding the feasibility of doing a 
carnival on Clara and Addison Circle Drive. The street cannot 
be blocked due to fire vehicle access needs. Where does the 
carnival go in both C8-1 and CS-2? 

Provide water sourees for food vendors. Provide 3-4 water 
sources south of Clal'll in the undeveloped lots. 



El-2 


Fl-2 


Fl-5 


Eliminate tree planting in the area northwest of the 
Oktoherfest tent to aDow service vehicle access. Avoid use of 
evergreen trees to avoid visibility/security problems along the 
west side of the property. 

IdentifY solid performing climber rose variety for North Texas 
proposed on the fence along Clara and Addison Road. (Town 
will select variety). 

Remove Buffalo Grass from legend. 

Ground Cover Legend - Remove potentiHa, thyme and false 
strawberry as possible choices. Liriope, mondo and Asian 
Jasmine are good choices. Any thought to ornamental grasses? 

Vines Legend - Consider cross vine as the primary vine. 
DaHas Arboretum indicated this may be our best bet, but they 
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
river birch and Vitex should be the primary choices. 

Shade Trees - Chinese Pistache, Burr Oak, Chinkapin Oak, 
cedar elm (native), pecan (native), sweetgum and Shumard 
Red Oak should be primary choices. Bu" and Chinkgpin are 
veil' good choices considering we have used so manr/ive and 
red oaks in Addison Circle. 

Evergreen Trees - Limit use of magnolia. Red cedar and tree­
form yaupon are good choices. 

How are plug receptacles housed? 

How are pipes to penetrate the vault? Our previous experience 
with plumbing leaks in vaults was due to eqnipment vibration. 
How can this be addressed? 

Provide flow detection equipment to shutdown the pumps in 
case of line breakage to avoid flooding ofthe vault. 

AD controls should be timed with digital instead of mechanical 
time clocks. 



SLl-2 

SLl-2 

General Note: 

Provide foot-candle levels on photometric sheets. 

Water garden may be too dark. 

Have the lighting consultant provide an annual utilitv cost 
estimate for all ofthe site lighting. 
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® transmittal 


to Town of Addison dote May 24,2002 
5300 Beilline Rood 
P.o. Box 144 proiect name Addison Arts & Events Dislrid 
Addison, TX 75001'()144 Final DesiQn 

project no.. 14516.00 

aHn Carmen Moron from David Clough 

we are sending you via 181 overnight cQurier 0 courier o us moil o other 

SASAKI 

Sasaki Ass.ociates Inc. 

64 Pleo~nt Street 

Watertown Massacnu&eItS 

02472 USA 

t 6179263300 

f 6179242748 

descrip~on quonlity doted 

50 % Submittal Documents: Drawings, Projecl 
Manual, Drainage Colculolion, Construction Budgel 
Eslimote 

1 5/24/02 

these are h'ansmiHed 

o for your information o pleose return mot~rjol$ 181 for review and comment 

o borrowed materiols returned o os requested o h>r opprovol o other 

cc: Jim Duffy, Slade Strickland !w/documenl sel" 
de\9:\ 14516.00\projmgmt\troll$miffOls\f.<:m24moy02 .do<: 



transmittal 

to Town 01 Addison 
5300 Beltline Road 
P.O. Box 1M 
Addison, TX 75001'()lM 

d_ 

project name 

project 110. 

May 23, 2002 

Addison Arts & Events District 
Final Desi>!n 

14516.00 

attn Carmen Moran from David Clough 

we are sending you via 0 ovemrght courier 0 courier till us moil o oiller 

SASAKI 

Sasaki Associates Inc. 

64 PI""",n! S""o! 

Watertown Mo,swchuselts 

02472 USA 

16179263300 

f 6179242748 
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Cormen, 

Thanks lor your ...moil and contoctwith John re: DislTict plot. John's request for R,O.W. and easement 

information made us look again at where we think the property lines should be, and raises questions 
for us about existing R.O.W. and/or property lines On the survey. I've marked up in color a plan that 

proposes a property line around the Dislrict site. 
The proposed property line on Quorum would be an existing R.O.W., on Addison Circle Drive it 
would be on extension of an existing R.O,W., on Addison Road it would be the proposed R.O.W. for 
the widening, and the southerly line would be a line that we set for the District that was tested by RTKt 
to make sure that fulllre development porcels would be big enough, There would be no easements 
within the DislTict property as lor as we know right now, and we don't think that there needs to be a 
R,O.W. for new Clara SlTaet since its all Within Town property. According to the survey, there are a 
lot of existing R.O,W:s within the DislTict sile. We don't know what needs to be done to remove them, 
or what Ihe impact is, Would you please hove appropriate peaple from the Town review this? 

Thanks. 

CC: Jim Duffy, Steve Chutchian, John Birkhoff 
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Steve Chutchian 

From: Jim Duffy Ufdgroup@f1ash.net) 
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2002 3:16 PM 
To: Dave Clough 
Cc: Steve Chutchian; Carmen Moran 
Subject: Addison Budget Estimate 

Dave, 

This is a follow up on the conversation we had yesterday regarding the 
budget for the Addison Arts and Events District. Unfortunately, I still 
have 
not heard from all the contractors I have contacted regarding pricing. 

I'll 

send that info as soon as I have it. 


As regards lime stabilization, as I mentioned yesterday, we do not need 
to 
include lime under all the sidewalks or other hardscape. Normally I 
would 
only include lime under buildings and paving. 

In reviewing the soils report, I believe we can follow the paving 
approach 

on the new Clara street which the Town used on rebuilding Broadway. 

Because 
limestone is so close to the surface we can simply re-compact existing 
material to 95% and use that as the base for our new paving. We probably 
don't need to use lime at all. 

Under the buildings, limestone is a little farther down so we have a 
couple 
of options. We can excavate all that material and replace it with select 
fill or we can lime stabilize using injection to whatever depth we can 
go 
until we encounter rock. 

The bottom line on lime is that we only need to consider lime under the 
buildings which are going to be built now, i.e. Pavilion, and it needs 
to be 
done just before the slabs are to be poured. It does not need to set for 
a 
couple of months. Perhaps it will be best to set the pad, with a couple 
of 
feet of select fill, in your drawings but include lime injection as part 
of 
the building construction package. 

To answer Cathy's question in her email, lime injection costs $0.21 to 
$0.25 
per square foot. Surface lime (6" / 6%) for under paving runs $$4.00 per 
square yard. You still need a compacted sub-base. Under pavers that is a 
compacted cement stabilized base capped with concrete and then a 
leveling 
bed of cement stabilized base which is also used to fill the paver 
joints. 

The upshot of all that is you can eliminate lime stabilization from your 
estimate unless you want to include it under the building slabs. All of 
the 
above needs to be confirmed with the soils engineer and I'm asking Steve 

1 
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,Chutchian by copy to pass these thoughts by them. 

Another subject we discussed yesterday was the 8" paving price you are 
using. Eight-inch, conventionally reinforced concrete paving can be done 
here for $3.50 per square foot. That should be a substantial savings 
from 
your current number. 

I also believe we can get much better pricing locally on your metal 
fencing 
and railings if we keep the design and materials simple. I think we 

could 

design to a unit price 25 - 30% less than the numbers you quoted me 

yesterday. 


One minor item, the unit price you have for striping parking spaces 

needs to 

go up by $0.50. 


That's all for now. Call if you have any questions. 

Jim Duffy 

3887 Ridgelake Ct. 

Addison, TX 75001 


972.241.2816 

972.406.1146 fax 

972.998.5078 mobile 
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Addison Arts & Events District Project 


Design Review Meeting Task List 


May 8, 2002 


Addison Conference Center Stone Cottage 


Attendees: 


Town of Addison: Rob Bourestom, Steve Chutchian, Lea Dunn, Barbara 

Kovacevich, Ron Lee, Carmen Moran, Bob Phillips, Slade Strickland, Chris 

Terry, Ron Whitehead 


Sasaki Associates, Inc.: Dave Clough, Steve Hamwey, Alan Ward 


Irri*Tech Corp.: Seth Heidman 


Campos Engineering: Joe Campos, Keith Gassman 


Cunningham Architects: Gary Cunningham, Tom Dohearty 


Schuler & Shook, Inc.: Jack Hagler 


James F. Duffy: Jim Duffy 


The items on the attached sheet were identified in the series of meetings for 

follow up by the individual or entity indicated below. Please send responses 
directly to Jim Duffy for distribution or copy on distribution to recipient. 

Project: Addison Arts & Events District 

JAMES F. DUFFY 

3887 RIDGELAKE COURT· ADDISON, TX • 75001 


PHONE: 972.241.2816· FAX: 972.406.1146 

JFDGROUP@FLASH.NET 


mailto:JFDGROUP@FLASH.NET


Date: May 9, 2002 

ITEM 
# 

DESCRIPTION RESPONSIBLE 
PARTY 

DATE 
COMPLETE 

0508.1 Price to relocate existing switch gear on 
Addison Circle Drive (with 50% budget) 

Campos 
Engineering 

0508.2 Confirm easements along Julian can 
be abandoned 

Campos 
Engineering 

0508.3 How does Town want to buy power? Carmen 
Moran 

0508.4 Check with BFI as to whether or not 
comfurt trailers can hook up to sewer 

Slade 
Strickland 

0508.5 Can announcements be broadcast over 
warning sirens? 

Lea 
Dunn 

0508.6 Get name of fum doing access 
review on Athletic Club expansion 

Slade 
Strickland 

0508.7 Send soils report to Cunningham 
Architects 

Carmen 
Moran 

0508.8 Get information to Sasaki re: accessibility 
review requirements and process 

Slade 
Strickland 

0508.9 Check for local examples for benches Sasaki 

0508.10 

0508.11 

Send power hook-up equipment size and 
requirements to Sasaki for design 
integration with other site elements 
Determine preliminary requirements for 
P A system for District 

Campos 
Engineering 

Campos 
Engineering 

0508.12 

0508.13 

Send night lighting photos, or local 
locations, ofpedestrian and water garden 
pole fixtures, to Ron fur review 
Prepare photometric study for site with 
approved fixture types 

Sasaki 

Sasaki 

0508.14 Send information regarding Town 
lighting standards to Sasaki for 
photometric study 

Carmen 
Moran 



([) memorandum 

date 	 May 10, 2002 

to 	 Carmen Moran, Jim Duffy. Seth Heidman, Keith Gassman, Alan Ward, 
Steve Hamwey, Cathy Baker, ling Chang 

from 	 David Clough 

project name 	 Addison Arts & Events District Final Design 

project no. 	 14516.00 

subject 	 SO% Submittal Meeting - May 8, 2002 

Attendees: 	 Ron Whitehead, Carmen Moran, Slade Strickland, Steve Chutchian, 
Barbara Kovacevich, Ron lee, Chris Terry, Rob Bourestom, Bob Phillips, 
lea Dunn (Town of Addison); Alan Ward, Steve Hamwey, Dave Clough 
(Sasaki Associates); Jim Duffy; Seth Heidman (Irritech); Joe Campos, 
Keith Gassman (Campos Enginearing); Gary Cunningham, Tom Dohearty 
(Cunningham Architects); Jack Hagler (Schuler & Shook, Inc.). 

The following are the notes from the meetings held on May 8U! to review preliminary 
drawings for the SO% Final Design submittal that is scheduled to be completed on May 
24U!. I have organized the discussion notes by categories according to drawings/general 
subject. 

lavout & Materials 

1. 	 The Ellipse path solution for the westerly portion of the site was approved. 
2. 	 Paths within the site should be at least 10' wide to allow for pickup truck access. 

The pavement cross-section design will have to accommodate the loading. 
3. 	 The two breaks shown in the trellis plan need further study. The southerly one is 

smaller and seems to be too tight. They shOUld be more equal in width, 
4. 	 The trellis design was approved with the understanding that the metal 

superstructure will have a black painted finish. The horizontal ashlar pattern is the 
preferred stone facing alternative for trellis columns. Sasaki will investigate stone 
material further and will study base and cap materials and details. 

S. 	 The proposed fence design along Clara Street and Addison Road was approved, 
including end posts with integrated lighting and black painted finish. 

6. 	 Railings along the Water Garden lower pool edge were approved. The center 
section of railing should be removable to allow for a performance stage to span 
over the lower pool from the upper elevation. 

7. 	 Exposed aggregate concrete paving should have a sandblasted finish and the 
surface should be non-Slip, Slade has had good experience with this method and 
will get information to Sasaki. 

8. 	 The kiosk will be eliminated, Ron would rather allow for pushcart vendors in the 
plaza, A kiosk could be added in the future if demand justifies it. 

9. 	 Plans need to be submitted for accessibility review sometime before completion of 
the 90% submittal. Slade will provide Sasaki with more information regarding 
submittal requirements. 

http:14516.00
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10. 	Metal benches with black powdercoat finish were approved. Exact style(s) will be 
determined. Sasaki will check with manufacturers to see if examples are available 
locally, particularly for the round iron bar design. The Victor Stanley trash 
receptacle with same finish was also approved. 

11. 	Drinking fountains were discussed very briefly. Ron agreed with Sasaki's 
recommended simple pedestal fountain that is also accessible. It needs to include---­
a lower bowl for dogs. Locations have not yet been determined. 

12. The sketch for the 'Cotton Belt Route' path was presented and discussed. Ron 

and Carmen were in favor of the idea. Details of how to mark the names of towns, 

integrating graphics with the pathway paving, will need further study. 


Planting & Irrigation 
- """"'1 

1. 	 All grassed areas shall be maintained lawn grasses that are irrigated. The entire 

District should have the same quality of appearance and there was concern that 

grasses that are allowed to brown out in the summer would be seen as a lesser 

quality finish fronting the development parcels to the south. 


2. 	 Evergreen planting in areas along Addison Road must be limbed up 3 to 5' to 

provide for a screened view while still allowing visibility for security. 


3. 	 Rotor heads for lawns and pop-up spray heads for groundcover beds are 

recommended. Flowerbeds will be irrigated with an in-line emitter drip system (not 

'spaghetti' tubing). • 


4. 	 All trees in lawn areas will be irrigated with bubblers or drip rings (preferred by ,. 
Parks Dept.). Trees in tree pits will have bubbler heads. 

5.tmgaUon.for..the.Distrjct.wJlI~e tied-into the Town's Rainmaster System to 

OQ(1MfV' water as much as possible. The Town's typical watering window is 

between 10 PM and 7 AM. 


6. 	 The possibility of a creating a well supply was discussed, but requirements for 

storage of water and initial cost vs. connection to the Town water system 

discourage the idea. The system would have to tie into Town water in case of 

problems with the well, in any case. 


7. 	 Existing water pressure is about 50 psi. A booster pump, or pumps, might be 

required. 


a. 	 It was suggested that control equipment, meter and backflow preventor might be 

located in the fountain vault. There probably will be sufficient wall mounting area, 

given the size of the vault. Sasaki will get a copy a schematic vault layout to 

Irritech as soon as Georgia Fountain has completed it. An alternate location might 

be in a service core space designed as part of the pavilion and restroom 

structures. 


9. 	 Slade confirmed that trees in tree pits and plant beds should be underdrained. 

Trees in open lawn areas typically are not, and the cost would probably be 

prohibitive anyway. 


10. Carmen suggested that trees in lawn areas might be grouped together in masses 

rather than randomly located so that people could choose to sil either in a shaded 

grove or in the open spaces between groves. As the trees mature, the groves 

might be mulched, leaving grass only in the open spaces. Sasaki will restudy 

spacing. 


11. The Town will have a contract for installation and rotation of seasonal flowering 

material as it currently does for other public spaces. Change-outs usually occur 

early spring, summer, early fall, and late fall. 
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12. Slade suggested Crossvine as a possibility for the trellis. He's had good luck with 
it, and will send some information to Sasaki for consideration. 

13. 	 Climbing roses were suggested for some locations behind the fence along Clara 
Street. 

14. The black iron hoops around tree planting areas on Quorum Road should be 
removed and the planting be simplified to maybe one species of groundcover. 

15. Seth will prepare a preliminary cost estimate for the 50% submittal, which will 
include looking at zoning of the system. 

Lighting & Electrical 

1. 	 Two existing TXV transformers on Addison Circle Drive serve adjacent apartments 
and other development around Addison Circle. Joe Campos felt it might be a 
major risk to relocate it. The question of whether or not there is an easement 
related to the service to transformers was raised. The survey doesn't indicate an 
easement. There is an existing overhead power line in the Julian Street right-of­
way, which will be removed. 

2. 	 Further discussion about power distribution for the site suggested developing a 
central service core, maybe related to the pavilion and restrooms, where 
transformers, switchgear, etc. could be located. 

3. 	 Power supply has to be available at the stage area, in the area of the future 
performing arts/cultural events building, and at the Bowl. Campos Engineering will 
give Sasaki equipment size and other requirements for power hook-ups so that 
locations and details can be integrated with site design. It was suggested, for 
example. that benches might be located/designed in some areas to hide the power 
boxes. 

4. 	 Duplex outlets will be provided at trellis columns (spacing to be delermined), 
integrated with the design of columns. 

5. 	 Carmen and Ron confirmed that the Town would like to have a PA system for the 
District for use in the event of an emergency (like weather, during an event). It 
would be especially useful in the pavilion area. Campos will look into it 

6. 	 Proposed light fixtures were reviewed. Consensus favored the Bega pole fixture 
for the Water Garden with triangular shaped luminaire, the Poulsen "HW Patina' 
fixture for pedestrian path lighting, and the Poulsen 'Waterfront" ballard. Either 
step light seemed to be acceptable. Ron requested that Sasaki send him night 
photos of the pole fixtures, if possible. All fixtures should be black. 

7. 	 Existing cobra head streetlights along Addison Circle Drive will be removed and 
replaced with the same light fixtures that exist on Quorum Road. These same 
fixtures will also be used for Clara Street lighting. 

8. 	 Town parks are generally closed at11 PM. Some lighting might be left on 

overnight around the water garden and the restrooms. 


9. 	 Sasaki needs 10 do a photometric lighting study for the project. Carmen said that 
The Town requires 2 footcandles minimum for parking lots. She will send Sasaki 
standards for roadway lighting. 

10. The design concept for light pylons and fountain pylons was approved. II was 
suggested thai Ihey might be designed so that a fitting for banners/flags could be 
attached for events, and removed when not needed. 

11. We need to provide for telephones at the PavilionlRestrooms structure and at the 
fountain vault. Power and communications are also required for ATM machines 
sel up in two locations - one at the entry plaza and one probably related 10 the 
trellis. 
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12. Power is required for the Oktoberfest Hocker tent, but wiring and lighting within the 
tent is provided by the tent vendor. Other tents will have temporary power cables 
hooked up to outlets. 

Fountains 

1. 	 Concepts for the interactive Plaza and Water Garden fountains, including lighting 
and finishes for pools and channels, were reviewed and approved. Sasaki will 
proceed with development of details. 

2. 	 The question of Town standards/regulations regarding water depth in fountain 
pools was raised. Pools and channels are currently designed to be not more than 
18' deep. Slade stated that this depth is acceptable to the Town. 

3. 	 The proposed aluminum grating material for bridges over water channels was 
approved. It was explained that the surface would have a sandblasted finish 
(unlike the sample shown) so that it will be more non-slip. 

Grading & Drainage 

1. 	 Steve Hamwey presented the proposed grading and drainage plan. It was 
explained that the grading has been modified in some areas to provide more 
drainage inlets in order to reduce the amount of sheet flow. All walks will be 
crowned. The requirements for infiltration beds were described, and it was noted 
that their locations will have to be coordinated with tree planting since they should 
be in open grassed areas (no planting above). Calculations have been made, but 
pipes have not been sized yet. Sasaki has just received additional existing pipe 
invert survey information, but has not had a chance to review it yet. Steve 
Chutchian stated that Sasaki's approach to storm drainage design was acceptable 
to him. 

Utilities 

1. 	 The two alternative plans were described. It was agreed that Clara Street should 
become the new corridor for utilities for the District, and that a new sanitary piping 
system should be constructed. No one knows what condition the existing pipes 
are in, or what the loads are on those pipes. 

2. 	 Ron stated that the Town has made a decision to not underground the existing 
power lines along Addison Road since the cost is prohibitive. The Town will work 
with the power company to provide new, taller steel poles with integrated street 
lighting. 

3. 	 After some discussion about providing sewer hook-ups for restroom trailers 
(locations and need, since BFI currently provides trailers they pump out), it was 
decided to provide flush mounted hook-ups in a number of locations on Clara 
Street and on Addison Circle Drive to allow for flexibility. 

Events 

1. 	 Barbara marked up tent layout plans from the Preliminary Design drawings with 
comments and questions. In general, there are some conflicts with locations of 
tents that need to be serviced from the back and will be visible by people sitting 
behind them. Sasaki will study other locations, particularly along the tree line and 
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fence along Clara Street, west of the Bowl performance space. This area was 
intended for tents, but has not been utilized in layout studies yel. 

2. 	 There was some question whether or not the 10' )( 10' tents will fit between trees, 
especially when the trees are small. These tents are also about 10' tall, so 
branches will need to be limbed up. This needs further study and confirmation that 
the arrangement will wOrk. 

3. 	 Sasaki will talk with BFI regarding restroom trailers and options for trailers that can 
be hooked up to the sewer system vs. pumped. 

4. 	 Barbara suggested that sleeves be set in pavement to allow for installation of 
fencing for events. It was decided that this might be desirable in some locations, 
like the entry plaza, where fencing would usually be set in the same position. 
However, its hard to predict what might be required for all events in the future, and 
maximum flexibility would be achieved with weighted chain link fence, as is 
currently done. Jim Duffy pointed out that over time, sleeves are difficult to 
maintain and caps can get stuck. Therefore, sleeves should be kept to a 
minimum. 

5. 	 Queuing at the entrance during major events needs further study. People currently 
back up behind turnstiles, and if the entrance is directly off Addison Circle, as 
shown on the tent layout plans, there is not enough room. Addison Circle and 
Quorum Road should be left open for bus drop-off. Barbara suggested that the 
pavilion structure might be located and designed to provide counter space for 
paying the entrance fee and buying tickets. Proximity to a secure room for money 
counting and a safe would work well. It was noted that there are also other 
locations selling tickets after people enter, but its important to also have them 
available at the entrance. Afler some later discussion with Corky Cunningham, 
Alan suggested the possibility of a number of small tents (9 or 10?), spaced maybe 
8 to 10' apart, that would allow for a greater number of people to pass through 
more quickly, reducing queue lines. Sasaki will study the idea further 

Pavilion & Restrooms 

1. 	 Alan described the latest plan and brought Corky and Tom up to date on eartier 
discussions regarding a possible central service core and the need to 
accommodate ticket sales for events. It was agreed that combining the two 
structures into one made a lot of sense, and that it also frees up more space to the 
west for perhaps another garden room area. Corky was concerned that shifting 
the structure toward Addison Circle might make that corner feel too pinched. He 
feels that it should be very light in character. The structure might also move closer 
to Addison Circle Drive, maybe leaving the back edge of existing brick pavement 
where it currently is, rather than making it wider. Sasaki will Email base drawings 
and Corky and Tom will study options. 

Stage 

1. 	 Jack Hagler was brought up to date regarding plan revisions and proposed 
location for the stage. He felt that the Bowl performance area was the right size for 
performance like Shakespeare in the Park. We need to provide for power and 
controls for performances. He will mark up a drawing with requirements and send 
it to Sasaki for coordination with the drawings. 

2. 	 There was a lot of discussion regarding the character of the stage and whelher or 
not it should be designed to be a more park-like pavilion structure, a simple steel 
framed structure, or something designed as more of a sculptural piece. Alan 
suggested the path around the back of the stage could be graded to provide direct 
access to the stage elevation. The stage platform should be 4' above grade, and 
the total height of the structure will probably be 30 to 35'. The stage is also 
envisioned as being incorporated into the Hocker tent that is set up for Okloberfest 
(an additional stage will be needed inside the tent). Discussions regarding the 
character of the stage will continue, and in the meantime Jack will provide power 
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requirement information to Sasaki for the 50% submittal package. Sasaki will 
Email base drawings to Jack. 

Please let me know if there are any corrections or additions that should be made to this 
memo. If there is no response within two weeks, it will be assumed that the notes above 
are correct. 

dc\g;\14516.00Iprojmgmllmemoslm-Sm_tg.doc 
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memorandum 

date April 16, 2002 

to David Clough 
Alan Ward 
Steve Hamwey 
Cathy Baker 
Siobhan McAuliffe 

from Ting Chang 

project .ame Addison 

project.". 14516.00 

subject Survey Review 

We have reviewed the Topographic Survey Plan, provided by Birkhoff, Hendricks & 
Conway, L.L.P., dated April 2002. Following is a list of outstanding items for immediate 
revision. 

• 	 Provide spot grades throughout the site to reflect the existing terrain, especially at 
the intersection of Addison Road and Clara Straet (top of curb and bottom of curb) 
for the realignment of Clara Street. 

• 	 All storm drainpipe invert elevations should be provided. 

• 	 All sanitary sewer pipe inveri elevations should be provided. 

• 	 All contours should be clearly labeled. 

• 	 Property line and easement information should be provided. 

so\c:\docume"'1 \G:bakeriJocats"'1I1emplf.data>.surveY..fetAew4-15-02.doc 
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Steve Chutchian 

To: dclough@sasaki.com 

Subject: RE: Addison Arts & Events District Final Design 

Dave - As we discussed, our drainage manual is on the way to your office. After your staff reviews it, please 
let me know if there are any additional storm drainage questions. Some answers to your original 
correspondence is as follows: 

a. storm event 100 year 
b. on-site storm water detention is required by ordinance -please refer to manual 
c. minimum desired pipe size is 15" 
d. regarding the permitting process for utilities, our "franChise" utilities will perform relocation of existing 
utilities on public right-of-way without a permit. They include TXU Electric & Gas, Southwestern Bell 
Telephone, AT & T, etc. When the engineering plan are approximately 65% complete, the Engineer can 
submit the plans to each utility. In turn, they will perform any necessary engineering and prepare a schedule 
for any line relocation. All water and sewer main adjustments/relocations must be bid as part of our project 
plans & specifications. However, Addison Road may have certain fiber optic lines that require relocation. 
After line locates determine any conflicts, these companies must be contacted the Engineer needs to work 
with them individually to relocate their lines. This may also be a financial issue for the Town. I have a list of 
all the known utility companies, with contact names, addresses. and phone numbers that can be faxed to you 
anytime or delievered to you in person when we meet again. 
e. I will ask another engineer in our office, Luke Jalbert, to fax or mail copies of specific storm drainage 
details to you. 

Should you have any questions. please let me know. Thanks. 

Steve Chutchian, P .E. 
ASSistant City Engineer 

-Original Message---­
From: dclough@sasaki.com [mailto:dclough@sasaki.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2002 2:59 PM 
To: schutchian@ci.addison.tx.us 
Cc: jfdgroup@flash.net; cmoran@ci.addison.tx.us; tchang@sasaki.com; sehamwey@sasaki.com 
Subject: Addison Arts & Events District Final Design 

Sieve, 

We are starting design of the storm water system for the District and have a few questions for 
you regarding Town standards/criteria before we begin: 

• 	 What storm event should we design for? 
• 	 What do we need to provide regarding on-site attenuation and/or Irealm ent? 
• 	 Is there a minimum pipe size requirement (12" is a typical standard)? 
• 	 Any other Town requirements/standards? It would be helpful if you could also give us 

any information you might have regarding Town standards for storm drainage structures, 
pipe, etc. 

We expect to have the final survey tomorrow and will review Ihe existing utilities. As we 
develop utility design, we will coordinate capacity requirement issues with you. What will 
the permitting process for utility connections be at the local and state level? Are there 
any special requirements we should be aware of? 

4/9/02 

mailto:sehamwey@sasaki.com
mailto:tchang@sasaki.com
mailto:cmoran@ci.addison.tx.us
mailto:jfdgroup@flash.net
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mailto:mailto:dclough@sasaki.com
mailto:dclough@sasaki.com
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We're glad to be underway on the project again. I'm managing this phase of it, so will be 

the contact person here at Sasaki. 


I look forward to hearing from you. 


Dave 


4/9/02 



~--------~ 

i ' 	 BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

7502 Greenville Ave., #220 Dallas, Texas 75231 Fax (214) 361-0204 Phone (214) 361-7900 
------~ 

JOHN W. B[RKHOFF. P.E. 
RONALD V, CONWAY. P.E. 
CARY C. HENDRICKS. P.& 
JOE R. CARTER. P.E. 

PAULA. CARLINE, P'£' April 8, 2002 
MATT HICKEY. P.E. 

ROSS L. JACOBS, P.E, 

L c.. FINKLEA. P.E. 


Mr. David C ugh, ASLA 
Senior As ciate 
64 Pleas t St. 

02472 

Re: Town ofAddison Events Area 

Dear Mr. Clough: 

We are enclosing one original copy of the topographic survey, existing contour map and profile ofcurb lines 
adjacent to the Special Events site for your use in preparing plans and specifications for the Town of 
Addison. We have reviewed the record drawings you provided us and had the Town research and locate 
additional record drawings. We had Dig Tess visit the site and mark known utilities for gas, electric and 
telephone. No dig ups were completed for this topographic survey. As your plans are developed and dig 
ups are required for potential conflicts, we will be available to take shots when the utilities locate their 
facilities and mark those in the field. All known record drawing information and Dig Tess locates have been 
shown on the topographic survey. Also enclosed is the electronic file of the drawing for your use as base 
sheets. The electronic files are provided to you under the following conditions: 

1. 	 The electronic files are compatible with AutoCAD Release 15 or 2000, operating on an IBM 
compatible PC using Windows NT. 

2. 	 Engineer does not make any warranty as to the compatibility of these files beyond the specified 
release of the above stated software. 

3. 	 Because data stored on electronic media can deteriorate undetected or be modified, the SASAKI 
agrees that the Engineer will not be held liable for completeness or correctness ofelectronic media 
after an acceptance period of fifteen days after delivery of these files. 

4. 	 The electronic files are instruments of our service. Where there is a conflict between the hard 
copy drawings and the electronic files, the hard copy drawing will govern in all cases. 

5. 	 Both parties acknowledge mutual non-exclusive ownership of the electronic files and each party 
may use, alter, modify or delete the files without consequence to the other party. 



Mr. David Clough, ASLA 
April 8, 2002 
Page No. 2 

We will address each comment ofyour Memo in the order in which you presented items of concern: 

General Comments: 

I. 	 We have added our title block and the drawings have been sealed and dated. 

2. 	 Previous Cad files sent and received are no longer valid for use. The enclosed drawing is current 
and is acceptable for design. 

3. 	 You have provided us a sheet size of30 inch x 42 inch. Accordingly, the scaled drawing for this 
size sheet makes symbols and text readable. 

4. 	 We were directed by the Town not to extend our survey for footprints offsite. 

5. 	 The two contour surveys have been merged and they do not overlap. 

General Items: 

I. 	 Vertical datum, horizontal benchmarks and control points placed in single layer with drawing and 
are shown on drawing. 

2. 	 Legend has been added to the topographic sheet. 

3. 	 North arrow is on the sheet 

4. 	 Graphic scale is on the sheet. 

5. 	 Property Lines shown. Bearings and distances will be part of the plat. We will need easement 
and right of way information to complete the plat. 

6. 	 Lot and parcel numbers will be completed on the plat. 

7. 	 We were directed by the Town not to survey the pavement markings ofthe roadways. 

8. 	 The limits of the DART ROW is shown as the south property line of the Special Events site. 

9. 	 Utilities are generally located within existing roadway rights of ways. We did not find any 
indication of separate easements in the record drawings provided by you. 

10. 	All curbs surrounding the site are six-inch reinforced concrete curbs. The survey crew walked the 
curb lines to detennine if any curbs cxisted that were significantly different than the standard 6­
inch curb. 

II. 	The site is generally grass. Small pockets of other landscape material is shown on the topographic 
survey. 

12. 	We were directed by the Town not to include building footprints, heights and number of stories. 

j:\clerieaJ\addison\200 1-138 events districl\lcl\eB\cOITe:s\k\cdJ.doc 



Mr. David Clough, ASLA 
April 8, 2002 
Page No. 3 

Grading Items: 

1. 	 Contour maps show elevations on site. Spot shots can be located by picking the electronic files. 
No sidewalks exist on the site. Profile of the curbs lines are included on sheet three. 

2. 	 Rim elevations on manholes are called out. 

3. 	 We directed by the Town not to include finished floor elevations for buildings and structures. 

4. 	 We do not lmow of any wall to get elevations from. 

s. 	 We have added profiles of the curb line adjacent to the site. Curb depth is generally six inches to 
the gutter elevation. 

Items missing from Survey: 

1. 	 Invert elevations shown on plans where lids could be removed. Please indicated other critical 
manholes and we will attempt to have lids removed and shots taken. 

2. 	 Pipe connections from storm sewer inlets to pipes appear to be concrete pipe with a hole in the 
inlet box. This observation is from review of record drawings. Actual dig ups did not take place. 

3. 	 We have located the utilities from record drawings, location and flow arrows shown. Type of 
material is unlmown. We have not been able to determine if the gas line is high or low pressure. 
We will provide a copy of the topographic survey to the Gas Company to try to obtain that 
information. 

4. 	 Dig Tess did not locate service lines. Service lines have not been dug up. 

s. 	 Valves, hydrants, etc are called out on the topographic survey. 

Utility information from the record drawings are shown on the plans from the record drawings provided by 
you. We obtained additional record drawings from the City in an effort to identify alllmown Town utilities. 

We are enclosing a printout of the layers utilized in the drawings. If you have any comments or questions 
about the topographic survey, please contact us. 

s~ 
John W. Birkhoff, P.E. 

Enclosures 	 / 
cc: 	 Mr. Steven Z. Chutchian, P .EV 

Ms. Carmen Moran 
Mr. Jim Duffy 

j:\dcricafladdison\200 1-138 cvenLs districl\Jeuers\corTeS\k\al3.doc 



AGENDA 

ARTS AND EVENTS DISTRICT COMMITTEE 


May 8, 2002 

8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 


Stone Cottage, on the grounds of the 

Addison Conference and Theatre Centre 


Please plan to attend the meetings for which you are listed. 

Arts and events District team members include: Ron Whitehead, Lea Dunn, 

Chris Terry, Bob Phillips, Slade Strickland, Barbara Kovacevich, Rob 

Bourstrom, Steve Chutchian, Carmen Moran 


8:30 a.m. 
Sasaki to meet with irrigation consultant on irrigation deSign. 
Attendees: Slade Strickland, Jim Duffy, Carmen Moran 

9:30 a.m. 
Sasaki to meet with Campos Engineering on electrical design. 
Attendees: Slade Strickland, Steve Chutchian, Jim Duffy, Carmen Moran 

11 :00 a.m. 
Sasaki to meet with Arts and Events District team to discuss: 

• 	 Plan revisions on the west end of district and south end 
along Clara Street 

• 	 Elevation drawings of water garden and fountain plaza from 
Quorum, including fountain designs 

• 	 Grading and Drainage Plan 
• 	 Utilities Plan 
• 	 Site Lighting 
• 	 Planting plan and irrigation concepts 
• 	 Trellis plan and details 
• 	 Kiosk alternatives and other site furnishings 

Attendees: Arts and Events District Team members, Jim Duffy, 

3:00 p.m. 
Sasaki and team to meet with Corky Cunningham on design for pavilion 
and restroorns, and program for Cultural Center 
Attendees: Arts and Events District Team members, Jim Duffy 

4:00 p.m. 
Sasaki and team to meet with Jack Hagler to discuss stage program 
Attendees: Arts and Events District Team members, Jim Duffy 
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Mr. David ough, ASLA 

Senior As oeiate 

64 Plea nt St. 

Wale _ wn, Massachusetts 02472 


Re: Town of Addison Events Area 

Dear Mr. Clough: 

We are enclosing one original revised copy of the topographic survey and existing contour map for the 
Special Events site for your use in preparing plans' and specifications for the Town of Addison. Also 
enclosed is the electronic file of the drawing for your use as base sheets. The electronic files are provided to 
you under the following conditions: 

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
agrees that the Engineer will not be held liable for completeness or correctness of electronic media 
after an acceptance period offifteen days after delivery ofthese files. 

4. 	 The electronic files are instruments of our service. Where there is a conflict between the hard 
copy drawings and the electronic files, the hard copy drawing \vill govern in all cases. 

5. 	 Both parties acknowledge mutual non-exclusive ownership of the electronic files and each party 
may use, alter, modifY or delete the files without consequence to the other party. 

We will address each comment ofyour Memo in the order in which you presented items of concern: 

General Comments: 

I. We have labeled the intermediate contour line, in lieu of every other one. 

2. 	 We have replaced the curb profile with spot elevations. 



Mr. David Clough, ASLA 
May 2, 2002 
Page No. 2 

3. We have added spot elevations on the back side of the sidewalk adjacent to curb lines. 

4. We have calculated storm sewer invert elevations from record drawing infonnation. 

5. We have changed manhole flow line label to manhole invert. 

6. We have field measured additional manhole inverts. 

Utility information from the record drawings are shown on the plans from the record drawings provided by 
you. We obtained additional record drawings from the City in an effort to identify all known Town utilities. 

We are enclosing a printout of the layers utilized in the drawings. Ifyou have any comments or questions 
about the topographic survey, please contact us. 

Enclosures 
cc: 	 Mr. Steven Z. Chutchian, P.E. 

Ms'. Carmen Moran 
Mr. Jim Duffy 
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February 5, 2002 

Mr. Steve Chutchain 
Town of Addison 
16801 Westgrove Drive 
Addison, Texas 75001 

Re: 	 Geotechnical Engineering Report 
Proposed Arts & Events District 
Addison, Texas 
Rone Project No. 02-5967 

Dear Mr. Chutchain: 

Submitted herewith are the results of a geotechnical investigation conducted 
for the referenced project. This investigation was performed in accordance 
with our proposal 02-3323 dated January 15, 2002 . 

Engineering analyses and recommendations for site grading and 
foundations are contained in the narrative section of the report. Results of 
our field and laboratory investigation are submitted in detail in the 
Illustrations section of the report. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you on this project, and we 
would appreciate the opportunity to provide the materials engineering-testing 
and geotechnical observation services during the construction phase of this 
project. Please contact us if you have any questions or need any additional 
services. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Donald W. Moler, E.I.T. 
Project E 
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GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING REPORT 

PROPOSED ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT 


TOWN OF ADDISON 

ADDISON, TEXAS 


INTRODUCTION 


The proposed project will consist of constructing a new outdoor stage, two-story multi-purpose arts 

and cultural center, pavilion, public restrooms, garden and lawn areas with fountains and seating 

areas, and associated paving. The project is located east of Addison Road, south of Addison Circle 

Drive and west of Quorum Drive in Addison, Texas. A railroad right-of-way defines the south 

property line and Clara Street is the southernmost point of the current phase of this investigation 

and currently planned developrnent. The general location and orientation of the site are shown on 

the Plan of Borings, Plate A.1, in the Appendix A of this report. 

The principal purposes of this investigation were to evaluate the general soil conditions at the proposed 

site and to develop geotechnical recomrnendations forthe design and construction offoundations. To 

accomplish its intended purposes, the study was conducted in the following phases: (1) drill sample 

borings to evaluate the soil conditions at the boring locations and to obtain soil samples; (2) conduct 

laboratory tests on selected samples recovered from the borings to establish the pertinent engineering 

characteristics of the foundation soils; and (3) perform engineering analyses, using field and laboratory 

data, to develop foundation design criteria. 

FIELD OPERATIONS AND LABORATORY TESTING 

Soil conditions were determined by fourteen sample borings. Four borings were drilled at the locations 

of the proposed structures. Ten borings were drilled to determine depths to limestone to assist in 

determining amount of possible fill material available at the site. The depths of the borings varied from 

2 to 20 feet below existing grades. The borings were drilled in January, 2002 and their locations are 

shown on Plate A.1. Sarnple depth, description of soils, and classification (based on the Unified Soil 

Classification System) are presented on the Logs of Borings, Plates A.2 through A.15. Keys to terms 

and symbols used on the logs are shown on Plates A.16 and A.17. 
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Laboratory soil tests were performed on selected samples recovered from the borings to verify 

visual classification and determine the pertinent engineering properties of the soils encountered. 

Classifications test results are presented on the logs of borings. Free swell tests were also 

performed to aid in evaluation of the shrink-swell potential of the soils. Swell test results are 

presented on Plate A.18. 

Descriptions of the procedures used in the field and laboratory phases of this study are presented 

in Appendix B at the end of this report. 

GENERAL SITE CONDITIONS 

Site Conditions 

At the time of drilling. the site consisted mainly of grassy fields with some existing trees. Two asphalt 

paved roads also existed within the site. 

Subsurface Soli Conditions 

Based on available surface geology maps, the site is located within the Austin Chalk limestone 

formation. In generel. the Austin Chalk formation consists of massive gray limestone underlying 

weathered tan limestone. The residual soils of the Austin Chalk formation generelly consist of highly 

plastic clays and typically have a high shrink-swell potential. 

Dark brown to brown clay was encountered in the borings from existing grade to depths of 1 to 4.5 

feet. Tan calcareous clay and tan limestone with calcareous clay seams and layers was 

encountered to depths ranging between 5 and 15 feet, including the termination depth of 2 to 10 

feet at Borings 5 through 14. Gray limestone was then encountered to boring termination depths 

of 10 to 20 feet at Borings 1 through 4. The PlastiCity Index of the fill material samples that were 

tested ranged from 27 to 48, indicating high to very high soil plasticity. 

Groundwater 

The borings were advanced using auger drilling and intermittent sampling methods in order to 

observe groundwater seepage levels. At the time of this investigation, groundwater was not 

encountered during drilling. 

Project No. 02-5967 Page 2 
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Future construction activities may alter the surface and subsurface drainage characteristics of this 

site. It is not possible to accurately predict the magnitude of subsurface water fluctuations that 

might occur based upon short-term observations. The groundwater level at this site should be 

expected to vary throughout the year with variations in precipitation and surface runoff. Based on 

our experience with the Austin Chalk formation, groundwater seepage can be encountered in and 

above the limestone. The risk of encountering groundwater seepage is increased during or after 

periods of preCipitation. 

ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

Potential Vertical Soil Movements 

Potential vertical movement calculations were performed in general accordance with the Texas 

DepartmentofTransportation Method (TxDOT) 124-E. The TxDOT 124-E method is empirical and is 

based on several factors including plasticity index ant! other laboratory test results of the subsuliace 

materials encountered in the boring. 

The Potential Vertical Rise (PVR) calculated using the referenced method and associated effective 

plasticity indices ranged between 1 and 3 inches based on in-situ soil being at a dry antecedent 

condition. Free swell tests were also conducted on selected soil samples. The results of these tests 

indicate that the soil has a shrink-swell potential similar to that which the TxDOT 124-E method would 

indicate. 

The calculated PVR is based on the depth of limestone at the borings and not more than 2 feet of on­

site clay fill used to grade the site. Greater amounts of clay fill will result in higher potential movements. 

We should be contacted for further evaluation and recommendations if more than 2 feet of fill is 

required to grade the site. 

Foundation Recommendations 

The pavilion, stage, and multi-purpose cultural center buildings may be supported on either a 

stiffened slab-on-grade foundation (conventionally reinforced or post-tensioned), or drilled piers 

bearing into the Ian and gray limestone with ground supported floor slabs. For the multi-purpose 

cultural center, shallow spread footings may also be used with ground supported floor slabs 

provided the potential foundation movements due to shrinking and swelling of active clays are 

tolerable. A stiffened slab-on-grade foundation (either conventionally reinforced or post-tensioned) 
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can be utilized for the restroom structure. Subgrade treatment may be desired to reduce potential 

ground movements to more acceptable levels in order to use slab-on-grade foundations. 

Foundation recommendations for each structure, as well as subgrade treatment recommendations 

are provided below. 

Pier Foundation - Pavilion (Boring 4), Multi·Purpose Arts & Cultural Center (Boring 2) & 

Stage (Borings 1) 

A straight shaft drilled pier foundation system extending into the tan and gray limestone may be 

utilized for support of the pavilion, stage, and multi·purpose cultural center. An allowable end 

bearing pressure of 15,000 psf may be utilized for shafts bearing in competent tan and gray 

limestone encountered in the borings at depths of about 2 to 8 feet below the ground surface. An 

allowable skin friction resistance of 2,300 psf may be utilized for the portion of the shaft below a 

minimum penetration of two feet in limestone. The tan and gray limestone contains clay seams and 

layers, and care should be taken to extend the piers through any clay layers encountered to bear 
, 

on competent limestone. Drilled pier foundations designed and constructed in accordance with the 

recommendations in this report shOUld experience settlements of less than 1 inch. 

Clay soils at the borings and clay fill used to grade the site could subject the piers to uplift forces 

if the soils swell. The uplift force can be estimated by assuming a uniform uplift pressure of 2,000 

psf acting over the perimeter of the shafts to a depth of 5 feet for the Stage and 8 feet for the 

Pavilion. Full length reinforcing steel should be provided. An allowable uplift resistance of 2,300 

psf can be used for the portion of the pier shaft in contact with the tan and gray limestone below 

a minimum penetration of two feet in the limestone. 

Construction Considerations for Drilled Piers 

The construction of all piers should be observed as a means to verily compliance with design 

assumptions and to verily: 

(1) the bearing stratum; 

(2) the minimum penetration; 

(3) the removal of all smear zones and cuttings; 

(4) that groundwater seepage, when encountered, is correctly handled; and 

(5) thaI the shafts are vertical (within the acceptable toleranca). 
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Groundwater seepage was not encountered at the borings. However, it is possible groundwater 

seepage could be encountered during drilled pier installation, and the risk of encountering water 

seepage is increased during or after periods of rainfall. Concrete should be placed in the shafts as 

soon as possible to reduce the risk of groundwater seepage and deterioration of the foundation bearing 

surface. Temporary steel casing may be required in some cases where seepage is encountered. The 

casing should be seated below the seepage, and all water should be removed from the shaft 

excavation before beginning the design penetration in the limestone. We should be contacted for 

further evaluation and recommendations if groundwater seepage is encountered during pier installation. 

Concrete should be placed immediately after the excavation has been completed. In no event should 

a pier excavation be allowed to remain open for more than 8 hours. Concrete should have a slump of 

5 to 7 inChes and should not be allowed to strike the shaft sidewall or reinforcement steel during 

concrete placement. 

Grade Beams (Drilled Pier Foundations Only) 

Grade beams should be structurally connected into the top of the piers. A minimum void space of 6 

inches should be provided beneath the grade beams and the underlying soil between piers. This void 

space allows movement of the soils below the grade beams without distreSSing the structure. The 

excavation in which the void box lays must remain dry. In addition, backfill material must not be allowed 

to enter the void area below grade beams, since this reduces the void space. It is not necessary to 

excavate limestone to install the void space. 

Typically, a soil retainer in the form of a thin pre-cast panel or pieces of wood is placed along the 

outside edge of the grade beams to prevent the aforementioned soil intrusion. On-site soil then may 

be placed against the sides of the grade beams. 

Spread Footing Foundation - Multi·Purpose Arts & Cultural Center (Boring B-2) 

As an altemative to drilled piers, shallow spread footing foundations constructed on the tan 

limestone maybe utilized for support of the multi·purpose arts & cultural center. Spread footing 

foundations bearing on tan limestone at a minimum depth of 3 feet below the final site grade can 

be proportioned using an allowable bearing pressure of 7,500 psf. Foundation movement could 

be 1 inch or less. 

Individual foundations should be at least 30 inches wide, and continuous footing foundations should 

be at least 16 inches wide. 
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The geotechnical engineer should monitor spread foundation construction to verify conditions are as 

anticipated. Foundation excavations should be rree of standing water and free of loose material. 

Excavations for foundations should be filled with concrete before the end of the workday or sooner if 

necessary to prevent deterioration of the bearing surface. Backfill placement and compaction should 

follow procedures and requirements as outlined in the section entitled "Recommendation for the 

Placement of Controlled Earth Fill". 

Floor Systems (Drilled Pier and Spread Footing Foundations Only) 

The most-positive method of floor support with very little movement is to structurally suspend the floor 

above the ground on drilled pier foundations. A minimum void space of 6 inches should be provided 

between the subgrade and the lowest suspended fixture beneath the floor (such as plumbing lines, P­

traps, etc}. The ground surface beneath the suspended floor should be sloped and drained to prevent 

the ponding of water. 

If some floor movement can be tolerated, subgrade treatment can be considered to reduce the floor 

movement due to shrinking and swelling of active clays to more acceptable levels. Subgrade treatment 

could consist of reworking of clays in-place with moisture and density control, with placement of a 

select fill pad atop the reworked clays. This subgrade treatment option is described below. 

Based on soil conditions at the Multi Purpose Arts & Cultural Center (Boring B-2}, we estimate floor 

slab movement due to shrinking and swelling of active soils to be about 1 inch. Any fill in the 

building area for this structure should consist of select fill. 

At the Pavilion (Boring B-4) and the Stage (Boring B-1}, we estimate floor slab movement due to 

shrinking and swelling of active soils to be about 2 to 3 inches. A ground supported floor slab may 

be used if these movements are acceptable. If these movements are not acceptable, removing at 

least 2 feet of active soils and replacement with at least 2 feet of non-expansive select fill should 

reduce floor slab movements to about 1 inch. Any additional fill required for achieving the desired 

grade in these building areas should consist of non-expansive select fill. 

Select fill can in itself represent a conduit for peroolating waters, thus proper surface drainage away 

from the building is required. In addition, the select fill should not extend outside the perimeter 

grade beams, and compacted clay fill should be used outside the perimeter beam 10 reduce the risk 

of waler infiltration. 
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Select fill should consist of clayey sand or sandy clay with a liquid limit less than 35 and a plasticity 


index between 5 and 15. The select fill should be placed in loose lifts not exceeding 9 inches and 


compacted to a minimum of 95 percent of the material's standard Proctor dry density (ASTM D-698) 


at a moisture content of -2 to +2 percentage points of optimum. 


A vapor barrier should be provided beneath the floor in areas where the floor is ground supported. 


Slab Foundation - Restroom (Boring 83), Pavilion (Boring B4), and Stage (BOring B-1) 


A monolithic slab and grade beam system (conventionally reinforced or post-tensioned) may be utilized 


for the restroom building and for the Pavilion and Stage if a pier foundation is not desired. The slab 


foundation should be designed with exterior and interior grade beams adequate to provide sufficient 


rigidity to the foundation system to sustain the vertical soil movements expected at this site {3 inches}. 


A slab foundation should not be used if some foundation movement cannot be tolerated. 


Any fill placed within the area of slab foundations should consist of non-expansive select fill, as 


described in the previous section of this report entitled "Floor System {Drilled Pier and Spread Footing 


Foundations Only)". Select fill should not extend outside perimeter beams. 


A net allowable soil bearing pressure of 2,000 pounds per square foot may be used for design of all 


grade beams or footings bearing in natural soils or property placed and compacted fill. Grade beams 


should be founded a minimum of 18 inches below the final exterior grade, on suitable native soils or 


property placed, compacted, and tested fill. The bottom of the beam trenches should be free of any 


loose or soft material prior to the placement of the concrete. All grade beams and floor slabs should 


be adequately reinforced with steel to minimize cracking as normal movements occur in the foundation 


soils. 


General 


All excavations should be sloped, shored, or shielded in accordance with OSHA requirements. 


Limestone was encountered at depths as shallow as 1 foot below the ground surface at this site, 


and we would expect limestone to be encountered during site work and utility installation. The 


Austin Chalk limestone can be difficult to excavate, and may require rock teeth, rippers, or 


sawcutting to excavate. The excavation contractors selected should be experienced with 


excavation in the Austin Chalk limestone. 
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Seasonal groundwater seepage could be encountered at this site, especially where the limestone 

is at or near the final site grade. Subsurface drains should be considered in areas where this 

seepage may be objectionable. 

Every attempt should be made to limit the extreme wetting or drying of the subsurface soils because 

swelling and shrinkage of these soils will result. Standard construction practices of providing good 

surface water drainage should be used. A positive slope of the ground away from any foundation 

should be provided. Also, ditches or swales should be provided to carry the run-off water both 

during and after construction. Lawn areas should be watered moderately, without allowing the soils 

to become too dry or too wet. Roof runoff should be collected by gutters and downspouts, and 

should discharge away from the buildings. 

All grade-supported slabs, outward swinging doors, outside stairs, etc. should be designed to 

accommodate anticipated the potential movements at this site presented above. 

Backfill for utility lines or along the perimeter beams should consist of site-excavated soil. If clay 

backfill is too dense or too dry, it will swell and a mound will form along the trench line. If the 

backfill is too loose or too wet, it will settle and a sink will form along the trench line. Backfill should 

be compacted as recommended in the section entitled "Recommendations for the Placement of 

Controlled Earth Fill". 

If granular material is used for embedment in utility trenches we recommend placing a clay plug, 

as a replacement for the granular embedment, at the location where the city line is located, at the 

location where the utility enters the structure and at other connections. The intent is to stop any 

free moisture from passing through the granular embedment and entering the soil beneath the 

structures. 

Roots systems from trees and shrubs can draw a substantial amount of water from the clay soils 

at this site, causing the clays to dry and shrink. This could cause settlement beneath grade­

supported slabs such as floors, walks and paving. Trees and large bushes should be located a 

distance equal to at least one-half their anticipated mature height away from grade slabs. 
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Pavement Design Recommendations 

If asphalt concrete (AC) pavement is used, we recommend a full depth AC section having a 

minimum total thickness of 5.0 inches for automobile parking areas and 6.5 inches for drive lanes 

receiving light to medium size trucks. A minimum surface course thickness of 2 inches is 

recommended for AC pavements. The AC surface course should conform to Type D and the base 

course should conform to Type A or B in Item 340 of the TxDOT Standard Specifications. The 

coarse aggregate in the surface course should be crushed limestone rather than gravel. The 

subgrade for all AC pavements should be lime-treated as described below. 

If Portland cement concrete (PCC) is used, a minimum thickness of 5 five inches is recommended 

for parking areas for automobiles and light trucks, and 6 inches for drive lanes and areas subjected 

to light to medium truck traffic. A minimum 7-inch section is recommended in areas receiving 

frequent heavy trucks and dumpsters. Concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of 

3,500 pounds per square inch should be used. Lime treatment of the subgrade is recommended. 

Water can be introduced beneath the pavement through granular materials used for aggregate 

bases and utility line embedment, and can cause differential movement in the pavement. 

Aggregate base or a granular leveling course should not be used beneath pavements, and all 

utilities should have clay plugs substituted for granular embedment material at the edges of the 

pavement to reduce the risk of moisture access and possible swelling. 

Pavement Subgrade Preparation 

All topSOil, vegetation, and any unsuitable materials should be removed. Fill material should be 

removed, reworked, and recompacted with controlled density and moisture following the procedures 

outlined in the section entitled "Recommendations for the Placement of Controlled Earth Fill". The 

pavement subgrade should be proofrolled with a fully loaded tandem axle dump' truck or similar 

pneumatic-tire equipment to locate areas of loose subgrade. In areas to be cut, the proofroll should 

be performed after the final grade is established. In areas to be filled, the proofroll should be performed 

prior to placement of engineered fill. Areas of loose or soft subgrade encountered in the proofroll 

should be removed and replaced with engineered fill, or moisture conditioned (dried or wetted, as 

needed) and compacted in place. 
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The existing soils are plastic and can undergo some volume change when subjected to moisture 

variations. If the moisture contents of these upper soils reduce, they may shrink and cracks may 

develop. If the moisture content of these materials increases, they could swell and lose strength. 

Shrinkage, swelling, or strength loss could be detrimental to the proper function of the pavement. 

Lime treatment of clay subgrade is recommended to provide more uniform subgrade support and 

improve these soils's strength characteristics. We recommend a minimum of 6 percant lime (by dry 

soil weight) to a depth of 6 inches. Lime stabilization should be performed in aocordance with Item 260, 

current Standard Specifications for Construction of Highways. Streets. and Bridges. Texas Department 

of Transportation (TxDOT) or applicable standards. It is not necessary to lime treat pavement subgrade 

that consists of limestone. 

Grading and compaction of pavement subgrade should follow the procedures outlined in the section 

entitled "Recommendations for the Placament of Controlled Earth Fill". The final grades must be 

such that drainage is facilitated, and access of surface water to the subgrade materials is 

prevented. 

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE PLACEMENT OF 

CONTROLLED EARTH FILL 

Site Grading 

Site grading operations, where required, should be performed in aocordance with the 

recommendations provided in this report. The site grading plans and construction should strive to 

achieve positive drainage around all sides of the proposed structures. Inadequate drainage around 

structures built on-grade could cause excessive vertical differential movements to occur. 

Preparation of Site 

Preparation of the site for construction operations should include the removal and proper disposal 

of all obstructions that would hinder preparation of the site for construction. These obstructions 

include (but are not limited to) all abandoned structures, foundations, debris, water wells, septic 

tanks and loose material. It is the intent of these recommendations to provide for the removal and 

disposal of all obstructions not specifically provided for elsewhere by the plans and specifications. 
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All concrete, trees, stumps, brush, abandoned structures, roots, vegetation, rubbish and any other 

undesirable matter should be properly removed and disposed of. All vegetation should be removed 

and the exposed surface should be scarified to an additional depth of at least 6 inches. It is the 

intent of these recommendations to provide a loose surface with no features that would tend to 

prevent uniform compaction by the equipment to be used. 

All areas to be filled should be disced or bladed until uniform and free from large clods. Clay 

subgrade soils should be brought to a moisture content between optimum and 4 percentage points 

above the optimum moisture value. The subgrade should be compacted to between 95 and 100 

percent of optimum density in accordance with ASTM D 698. 

Subgrade preparation in the building area should conform to the requirements contained in the 

"Floor Systems" section of this report. 

Fill Materials 

Any fill used in building areas should consist of non-expansive select fill as previously described 

in the "Floor Slab" section of this report. Materials to be used for general site fill should consist of 

on-site material approved by the Soils Engineer. Imported fill should have a liquid limit less than 

50, and should be approved by the Soils Engineer. There should be no roots, vegetation or any 

other undesirable matter in the soil, and no rocks larger than 4 inches in diameter. 

The fill material should be placed in level, uniform layers, which, when compacted, should have a 

moisture content and density conforming to the stipulations called for herein. Each layer should 

be thoroughly mixed during the spreading to provide the uniformity of the layer. The fill thickness 

should not exceed 10-inch loose lifts. 

Prior to and in conjunction with the compacting operation, each layer should be brought to the 

proper moisture content as determined by ASTM D 698. Clay soils should be brought to a moisture 

content between optimum and 4 percentage points above the optimum moisture value. The fill 

should be compacted to between 95 and 100 percent of optimum density in accordance with ASTM 

D698. 
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Density Tests 

Field Density tests should be made by the Soils Engineer or his representative. Density tests 

should be taken in each layer of the compacted material below the disturbed surface. If the 

materials fail to meet the density specified, the course should be reworked as necessary to obtain 

the specified compaction. 

CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATIONS 

In any geotechnical investigation, the design recommendations are based on a limited amount of 

information about the subsurface conditions. In the analysis. the geotechnical engineer must 

assume the subsurface conditions are similar to the conditions encountered in the borings. 

However. during construction quite often anomalies in the subsurface conditions are revealed. 

Therefore. it is recommended that Rone Engineers, Inc. be retained to observe earthwork and 

foundation installation and perform materials evaluation and testing during the construction phase 

of the project. This enables the geotechnical engineer to stay abreast of the project and to be 

readily available to evaluate unantiCipated conditions. to conduct additional tests if required and. 

when necessary. to recommend altemative solutions to unanticipated conditions. Until these 

construction phase services are performed by the project geotechnical engineer. the 

recommendations contained in this report on such items as final foundation bearing elevations, final 

depth of undercut of expansive soils for non-expansive earth fill pads, and other such subsurface­

related recommendations should be considered as preliminary. 

It is proposed that construction phase observation and materials testing commence by the project 

geotechnical engineer at the outset of the project. Experience has shown that the most suitable 

method for procuring these services is for the owner to contract directly with the project 

geotechnical engineer. This results in a clear, direct line of communication between the owner and 

the owner's design engineers. and the geotechnical engineer. 

REPORT CLOSURE 

The locations and elevations of the borings should be considered accurate only to the degree 

implied by the methods used in their determination. The boring logs shown in this report contain 

information related to the types of soil encountered at specific locations and times and show lines 

delineating the interface between these materials. The logs also contain our field representative's 
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interpretation of conditions that are believed to exist in those depth intervals between the actual 

sample taken. Therefore, these boring logs contain both factual and interpretive information. 

Laboratory soil classification tests also were performed on samples from selected depths in the 

borings. The results of these tests, along with visual-manual procedures, were used to generally 

classify each stratum. Therefore, it would be understood that the classification data on the logs of 

borings represents visual estimates of classifications for those portions of each stratum on which 

the full range of laboratory soil classification tests were not performed. It is not implied that these 

logs are representative of subsurface conditions at other locations and times. 

With regard to groundwater conditions, this report presents data on groundwater levels as they 

were observed during the course of the field work. In particular, water level readings have been 

made in the borings at the times and under conditions stated in the text of the report and on the 

boring logs. It should be noted that fluctuations in the level of the ground-water table could occur 

with passage of time due to variations in rainfall, temperature and other factors. Also, this report 

does not include quantitative information on rates of flow of ground water into excavations, on 

pumping capacities necessary to dewater the excavations, or on methods of dewatering 

excavations. 

Unanticipated soil conditions at a construction site are commonly encountered and cannot be fully 

predicted by mere soil samples, test borings or test pits. Such unexpected conditions frequently 

require that additional expenditures be made by the owner to attain a properly designed and 

constructed project. Therefore, provision for some contingency fund is recommended to 

accommodate such potential extra cost. 

The analyses, conclusions and recommendations contained in this report are based on site 

conditions as they existed at the time of the field investigation and further on the assumption that 

the exploratory borings are representative of the subsurface conditions throughout the site; that is, 

the subsurface conditions everywhere are not Significantly different from those disclosed by the 

borings at the time they were completed. If during construction, different subsurface conditions 

from those encountered in our borings are observed, or appear to be present in excavations, we 

must be advised promptly so that we can review these conditions and reconsider our 

recommendations where necessary. If there is a substantial lapse of time between submission of 

this report and the start of the work at the site, if conditions have changed due either to natural 

causes or to construction operations at or adjacent to the site, or if structure locations, structural 
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loads or finish grades are changed, we urge that we be promptly informed and retained to review 

our report to determine the applicability of the conclusions and recommendations, considering the 

changed conditions and/or time lapse. 

Further. it is urged that Rone Engineers, Inc. be retained to review those portions of the plans and 

specifications for this particular project that pertain to earthwork and foundations as a means to 

determine whether the plans and specifications are consistent with the recommendations contained 

in this report. In addition. we are available to observe construction, particularly the compaction of 

structural fill. or backfill and the construction of foundations as recommended in the report, and 

such other field observations as might be necessary. 

The scope of our services did not include any environmental assessment or investigation for the 

presence or absence of wetlands or hazardous or toxic materials in the soil, surface water, ground 

water or air. on or below or around the site. 

This report has been prepared for use in developing an overall design concept. Paragraphs, 

statements, test results, boring logs, diagrams, etc. should not be taken out of context and should 

not be utilized without a knowledge and awareness of their intent within the overall concept of this 

report. The reproduction of this report, or any part thereof, supplied to persons other than the 

owner. should indicate that this study was made for design purposes only and that verification of 

the subsurface conditions for purposes of determining difficulty of excavation, trafficability, etc. are 

responsibilities of the contractor. 

This report has been prepared for the exclusive use of the Town of Addison and its designated agents 

for specific application to design of this project. We have used that degree of care and skill ordinarily 

exercised under similar conditions by reputable members of our profession practicing in the same or 

similar locality. No warranty, expressed or implied, is made or intended. 

;-".. 
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SOIL OR ROCK TYPES 


LIMESTONE 

SHALE 

SILT SANDSTONE 

HIGHLY Shelby Split Rack Cone NoAuger
Tube SpoonPLASTIC CLAY Core Pen Recovery 

RMS DESCRIBING CONSISTENCY, CONDITION, AND STRUCTURE OF SOIL 

I 
Fine Grained Soils (Mar. than 50% Passing No. 200 Sieve) 


Descriptive Item Penetrometer Reading, (ts1) 

Soft 0.0 to 1.0 

Firm 1.0 to 1.5 

Stiff 1.5 to 3.0 


Very Stiff 3.0 to 4.5 

Hard 4.5+ 


Coarse Grained Soils (Mare than 50% Retained an No. 200 Sieve) 


Penetration Resistance Descriptive Item Relative Density 

(blows/foot) 


ot04 Very Loose 01020% 
4 to 10 Loose 20 to 40% 

10 to 30 Medium Dense 40 to 70% 

30 to 50 Dense 70 to 90% 

Over 50 Very Dense 90 to 100% 


'Isoil Structure 

Calcareous Contains appreciable deposits of calcium carbonate; generally nodular 

Slickensided Having inclined planes of weakness that are slick and glossy in appearance

ILaminated Composed of thin layers of varying color or texture 

Fissured Containing cracks. sometimes filled with fine sand or silt 

Interbedded Composed of alternate layers of different soil types, usually in approximately equal proportions 


DESCRIBING PHYSICAL PROPERTIES OF ROCK 


I 
Ln.lV"':> 

Hardness and Degree of Cementation . 

Very Soft or Plastic Can be remolded in hand; corresponds in consistency up 10 very stiff in soils 
Soft Can be scratched with fingernail 
IModeratelY Hard Can be scratched easily with knife; cannot be scratched with fingernail 
Hard Difficult to scratch with knife 

;)Very Hard Cannot be scratched with knife 
]poorlY Cemented or Friable Easily crumbled 
Cemented Bound together by chemically precipitated material; Quartz, calcite, dolomite, siderite, 

and iron oxide are common cementing materials. 

Degree of Weathering 
I Unweathered Rock in ils nalural slate before being exposed to atmospheric agents 

I
iSlightly Weathered 
Weathered 

,':.'1 Extremely Weathered 

Noted predominantly by color change with no disintegrated zones 
Complete color change WITh zones of slightly decomposed rock 
Complete color change with consistency. texture, and general appearance approaching soil 

KEY TO CLASSIFICATION AND SYMBOLS Plate A.17 



SWELL TEST RESULTS 

GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION 


PROPOSED ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT 

ADDISON, TEXAS 


RONE PROJECT NO. 02·5967 


Boring Depth 
1ft) 

B-4 0-1.5 

Liquid Plastic Plasticity Initial Final 
Limit Limit Index MC ('Y.) MC("!o) 

77 29 48 32.8 37.4 

Load Swell 
(pst) ("!oj 
150 1.3 

Plate A.18 
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FIELD OPERATIONS 


Subsurface conditions were defined by 14 sample borings located as shown on the Boring Location 

Diagram, Plate A.1. The borings were drilled at locations staked in the field by Rone. The borings 

were advanced between sample intervals using continuous flight auger drilling procedures. The 

results of each boring are shown graphically on the Logs of Borings, Plates A.2 through A.15. 

Sample depth, description, and soil classification based on the Unified Soil Classification System 

are shown on the logs of Borings. Keys to the symbols and terms used on the logs of Borings are 

presented on Plates A.16 and A.17. 

Relatively undisturbed samples of cohesive soils were obtained with Shelby tube samplers in general 

accordance with ASTM 0-1587 at the locations shown on the logs of boring. The Shelby tube sampler 

consists of a thin-walled steel tube with a sharp cutting edge connected to a head equipped with a ball 

valve threaded for rod connection. The tube is pushed into the undisturbed soils by the hydraulic 

pulldown of the drilling rig. The soil specimens were extruded from the tube in the field, logged, tested 

for consistency with a hand penetrometer, sealed, and packaged to maintain "in situ" moisture content. 

The consistency of cohesive soil samples was evaluated in the field using a calibrated hand 

penetrometer. In this test a 0.25-inch diameter piston is pushed into the undisturbed sample at a 

constant rate to a depth of 0.25-inch. The results of these tests are tabulated at respective sample 

depths on the logs. When the capacity of the penetrometer is exceeded, the value is tabulated as 

4.5+. 

To evaluate the consistency of the limestone encountered, a modified version of the Texas Cone 

Penetration test was performed at selected locations. Texas Department of Transportetion 

(TxDOT) Test Method Tex-132-E specifies driving a 3-inch diameter cone with a 170-pound 

hammer freely falling 24 inches. This results in 340 foot-pounds of energy for each blow. This 

method was modified by utilizing a 140-pound hammer freely falling 30 inches. This results in 350 

foot-pounds of energy for each hammer blow. In relatively soft materials, the penetrometer cone 

is driven 1 foot and the number of blows required for each 6-inch penetration is tabulated at 

respected test depths, as blows per 6 inches on the log. In hard materials (rock or rock-like), the 

penetrometer cone is driven with the resulting penetrations, in inches, recorded for the first and 

second 50 bloWS, a total of 100 blows. The penetration for the total 100 blows is recorded at the 

respective testing depths on the boring logs. 

B-1 



Groundwater observations during and after completion of the boring are shown on the upper right 

of the boring log. Upon completion of the boring, the boreholes were backfilled from the top and 

plugged at the surface. 

B·1 




LABORATORY TESTING 


General 

Laboratory tests were performed to define pertinent engineering characteristics of the soils 

encountered. The laboratory tests included moisture content. Atterberg limits determinations. dry unit 

weight, free swell, and visual classification. 

Classification Tests 

Classification of soils was verified by natural moisture content determination and Atterberg limits 

determinations. These tests were performed in general accordance with the American Society for 

Testing and Materials (ASTM) Procedures. The Atterberg limits determinations and natural 

moisture content are presented at the respective sample depths on the Logs of Boring. 

Free Swell Tests 

Selected samples of the near-surface cohesive soils were subjected to free swell tests. In the free 

swell test, a sample is placed in a consolidometer and subjected to the estimated overburden 

pressure. The sample is then inundated with water and allowed to swell. Moisture contents are 

determined both before and after completion of the test. Test results are recorded as the percent 

swell. with initial and final moisture content. Free swell test results are presented on Plate A.1B. 

B-2 




BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

7502 Greenville Ave., #220 Dallas, Texas 75231 Fax (214) 361-0204 Phone (214) 361-7900 

JOHN W. BIRKHOFF, P.E. 
RONALD V. CONWAY, P.E. 

GARY C. HENDRICKS, P.E. 

JOE R. CARTER, P.E. 
PAUL A. CARLINE, P.E. 

MATT mCKEY, P.E. 
DOUGLAS K. SHOWERS, P.E. 

September 12, 2002 
ROSS L. JACOBS, P.E. 
I. C. FINKLEA, P.E. 

Mr. David Cl gh, ASLA 

Senior Ass iate 

64 Pleas t St. 


02472 

Re: Town of Addison Events Area 

Dear Mr. Clough: 

We are enclosing one mylar copy of the revised topographic survey and existing contour map for the Special 
Events site for your use in preparing plans and specifications for the Town of Addison. Also enclosed is the 
electronic file of the drawing for your use as base sheets. The electronic files are provided to you under the 
following conditions: 

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

We have added the two temporary benchmarks you requested, provided invert elevations of inlets and the 
junction structure along Addison Circle, added a sanitary sewer manhole located in the alley north of 
Broadway and have removed the proposed improvements along Addison Road. No elevations are shown for 
the junction box on Quorum, as it could not be located. We did pick up a drop inlet just west of the junction 
structure. An alternative to digging up the roadway could be dual 18 or 24-inch pipes tying into the 36 inch 
stub out. 

Sincerely, 

C)Ob 
John W. Birkhoff, P.E. 

Enclosures 	 ) 
cc: 	 Mr. Steven Z. Chutchian, P.E. 

Ms. Carmen Moran 
Mr. Jim Duffy 

j:\irwclivc\addisonUOOI-138 events disuict\leUers\corres\k\cd5.doc 



COWLES &THOMPSON 
A Pro'essional Corporation 


ATTORNEYS ANO COUNSELORS 


LARRY W. JOHNSON 
214.6n~1D$ 
WOHHSON@COWLESTHOMPSOH.COM 

June 7. 2005 

Mr. Michael S. Nixon 

Griffith & Nixon, P.e. 

One Lincoln Centre 

5400 LSJ Freeway. Suite 1025 

Dallas, Texas 75240 


Re: Festival Way - Town of Addison " 

Dear Mr. Mike: 

Please fmd enclosed a fully executed original of the Agreement of Parties in connection 
with the above-referenced matter. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

LWJ:le 
Enclosure 

901 MAIN STREET SUIT£ 40(}O DALLAS, TEXAS 7S,()2<H93 

lALLAS TEL 214.472.2000 FAX 214.672.2020 

WWW.COWlE5THOMPSON.COM 

http:WWW.COWlE5THOMPSON.COM
mailto:WOHHSON@COWLESTHOMPSOH.COM


Mr. Michael S. Nixon 
June 7, 2005 
P§ge2 

bxc (w/encl.): 	 Ms. Cannen Moran 
Mr. John Hill [Finn] 

, 




RE: 	 DISPUTE AMONG TOWN OF ADDISON, ABSTRACT CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, 

STRAND & ASSOCIATES, ET AL. 


AGREEMENT OF PARTIES 

1. The Town of Addison ("Addison") and Abstract Construction Company 
("Abstract") have agreed upon a scope of work to repair Festival Way (the 'Scope of Work"). 
The Scope of Work is attached hereto as Exhibit A. Abstract will ensure that the Scope of Work 
conforms to the original construction drawings issued by Sasaki. 

2. Abstract will notify Addison of the subcontractors responsible for performing any 
portions of the Scope of Work. Within five (5) business days of notification from Abstract, 
Addison shall have the right to approve any subcontractor chosen by Abstract to perform the 
Scope of Work. 

" 

3. All terms and conditions of the Contract between Addison and Abstract for 
coAstruction of the Addison Arts & Events District shall apply to the Scope of Work for repair of 
Festival Way.. To the extent the terms of this Agreement contradict or are inconsistent with the 
terms and conditions of the original contract executed by Addison and Abstract, the terms of this 
Agreement shall supersede those set forth under the Original contract. 

4. Abstract shall have appropriate field engineers or other qualified persons present 
during all pours to confirm the proper elevations are being maintained during concrete 
placement. Addison must be provided with the contract required testing and inspection reports 
necessary for the street construction, including the subgrade. 

5. No concrete is to be poured unless a representative of Addison is present to 
observe and, if necessary, point out corrective actions to be taken, The Addison Public Works 
Department should be contacted in advance to schedule the attendance of the appropriate 
Addison representative. 

6. 	 The Scope of Work shall be completed between July 4 - September 1, 2005. 

7. On or before March 21,2005, Addison provided a punch list to Abstract related to 
the Addison Arts & Events District. Upon completion of the punch list, Addison shall release to 
Abstract all but $50,000 of retainage held by Addison. Upon completion of the Scope of Work, 
Addison shall release to Abstract another $25,000 of the retainage held. Addison shall keep the 
remaining $25,000 of retainage (the "Remainder') and Abstract releases any and all claims or 
rights to the Remainder. 

8. The agreed-upon subcontractor for the Scope of Work shall provide a one (1) 
year guarantee on the Scope of Work and one (1) year maintenance bond. 

9. The Parties agree to a tOiling agreement of any claims related to Festival Way 
until completion of the work described by Scope of Work. 

AGREED this _____ day of ________, 2005. 

AGREEMENT OF PARTIES • PAGE 1 
("·\n....,.. ....... "tu Qov1 q ..H;I"i('ut\r-hri~r\' nrsd ~pftfnnn.\Tp.mno:r~rv Internet Files\OLK148\Aareement of Parties.doc 
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AGREED this ____day of______--', 2005, 

TOWN OF ADDISON ABSTRACT CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 

By: By; _____________~ 

" 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Attorneyfor Abstract Construction Company , 



, 


TOWN OF ADDISON ABSTRACT CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 


By: _________________________ 


,APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Attorney for Town of Addison 

AGREEMEN, OF PARnES • PAGE 2 
C:lOocumenls and SattingslchrisrILocal SettingslTemporary Intamet Files\OLl<1481Agreement of Parties,doc 



EXHIBIT A 


1. 	 All curb inlets in Festival Way must be reconstructed to comply with design 
details as indicated on sheet C8-8, detail 1 in the project plans. 

2. 	 In conjunction with the reconstruction of curb inlets 1 & 2 at the west end of 
Festival Way, certain paving areas will be reconstructed. Those paving 
areas are defined by the north/south transverse expansion joint separating 
the drive approach from Festival Way to the next north/south transverse 
expansion joint east, and from the sawed east/west dummy joint adjacent to 
the parking areas on the north side of the street to the dummy joint adjacent 
to the parking area on the south side of the street. The defined areas will be 
reshaped to expedite flow of storm water to the corrected curb inlets. 

3. 	 Remove and re-pour paving panels in Festival Way at the southem end of 
the Pergola. This area is defined as the panel incorporating the storm and 
sanitary sewer manholes and the panel east to the first transverse 
expansion joint. This area is to be removed from curb line to curb line. 
Reconstruction of curb inlets 3 & 4 is to be included in this area. 

4. 	 Remove the two paving panels surrounding catch basin 7 and panels to the 
west if necessary and replace in order to properly direct storm water into the 
catch basin. All concrete removal will be done within the areas defined by 
existing joints. 

5. 	 Rout and seal all remaining cracks in Festival Way using an approved 
silicone sealant 

6. 	 Any parking striping or traffic control elements damaged during the work 
must be restored. 

AGREEMENT OF PARTIES - PAGE 3 
C:\Oocuments and Settinos\chrisr\local Settinos\Temoomrv Intemet Files\OLK148\Aoreement of Parties.doc 



JOHNM.HILL 
214.672.2:t10 
JHIU@lCQWLESTHOMPSOH.COM 

May4,2005 

Pursuant to Texas Rule ofE'rideuce 408 

Mr. Michael NIXon 	 Via Facsimile and 
Griffith & NixQn 
One Lincoln Centre 
5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1025 
Dallas, TX 75240 

Ms. Elizann Carroll 	 Via Faesimile and 
Thompson & Knight, LLP 

1700 Pacific Avenue, Suite 3300 

Dallas, Texas 75201-4693 

RE: 	 Addison Arts & Events District 

Festival Way Reconstruction 


Counsel: 

We write on behalf ofthe Town ofAddison, Texas ("Addison") with regard to the 
above-referenced matter and to respond to the correspondence from Elizann Carroll dated 
May 2, 2005. Addison agrees that the proposed scope ofwork described in Ms. Carroll's 
letter accurately describes the scope of work previously defined by Addison in its letter 
dated April 14, 2005. Addison has no objection to Strand being one of the subcontractors 
to participate in the scope of work. However, as identified by Ms. Carroll's letter, there 
are other items that will be required in order to complete the scope of work (e.g. utility 
work). Addison expects that Abstract will notify Addison of the identify of other 
subcontractors who will complete the other items necessary to complete the scope of 
work. 

Further, Addison insists upon completion of the rout/seal work described in 
paragraph 5 of Addison's correspondence dated April 14th and further described in Ms. 
Carroll's letter of May 2nd As a necessary part of the resolution of this matter, Addison 
requires that Abstract be responsible fur completing this rout/seal work. Addison 
requests a response to this proposal by Monday, May 9, 2005. 

Assuming that the toons described above are acceptable to all parties and in order 
to ensure that the areas described in Ms. Carroll's letter ofMay 2nd are understood by all 
parties, Addison proposes a walk-through with Addison, Abstract and Strand 
representatives on May 12th. 

mailto:JHIU@lCQWLESTHOMPSOH.COM


Mr. Michael Nixon 
Ms. Elizann Carroll 
April 19, 2005 

Finally, I have revised the terms of the Agreement reached at mediation to better 
reflect the current status of the negotiations to resolve this matter. Please review the 
attached Agreement and let me know ifyou have any questions or comments about same. 
Upon acceptance of the Agreement by Abstract and Strand, Addison will submit the 
Agreement to the Addison City Council for final approval. 

Ifyou have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me. We 
look forward to reaching a final resolution ofthis matter. 

vcry truly yours, 

JolmM. Hill 

JMHJyjr 



Mr. Michael Nixon 
Ms. Elizann Carroll 
April 19, 2005 
Page 3 

bee: 	 Ms. Carmen Moran, wffown 
Mr. James Duffy 
Mr. Larry Johnson, w/finn 
Mr. Ken C. Dippel, w/finn 



.JOHN M. Hill 
21:4,672.2:170 
JHlL.l.QCOWLESTHOMPSON.COM 

April 18, 2004 

Mr. Michael Nixon Certified Mail, RRR 
Griffith & Nixon 
One Lincoln Centre 
5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1025 
Dallas, TX 75240 

Ms. E1izann Carroll Certified Mail, RRR 
Thompson & Knight, LLP 
1700 Pacific Avenue, Suite 3300 
Dallas, Texas 75201-4693 

RE: 	 Addison Arts & Events District 

Festival Way Reconstruetion 


Counsel: 

We write on behalf of the Town ofAddison, Texas ("Addison") with regard to the 
above-referenced matter and to respond to the correspondence from the Guardian Group, 
Inc. ("Guardian") dated March 28, 2005 and the letter from Michael Nixon dated March 
25,2005. As you know, we mediated this dispute on March 17,2005 and agreed that we 
would postpone the mediation in order to wait for a proposal from Guardian as to a scope 
of work to repair Festival Way. In conjunction with the postponement, we created and 
proposed an agreement (the "Agreement") to govern the parties while the scope ofwork 
was being prepared. A copy of the Agreement is attached hereto. 

It should initially be noted that upon reviewing the Guardian correspondence, 
Addison disagrees with a number of the assertions made by Guardian in its letter 
concerning the condition ofFestival Way and the causes of the problems at Festival Way. 
Despite these differences of opinion, Addison believes that Guardian has hit upon a 
number of issues about which there is agreement, but believes that the solutions offered 
by Guardian simply do not go far enough to fully resolve the issues that exist at Festival 
Way. Therefore, in a final effort to reach a resolution of this dispute, Addison offers the 
following scope of work which it views as the bare minimum required to resolve the 
issues at Festival Way: 

1. 	 All curb inlets in Festival Way must be reconstructed to comply with 
design details as indicated on sheet C8-8, detail 1 in the project plans. 

http:JHlL.l.QCOWLESTHOMPSON.COM


Mr. Michael Nixon 
Ms. Elizann Carroll 
April 18, 2005 
}>aru: . .2 ... 

2. In conjunction with the reconstruction ofcurb inlets I & 2 at the west 
end of Festival Way, certain paving areas will be reconstructed. 
Those paving areas are defined by the north/south transverse 
expansion joint separating the drive approach from Festival Way to 
the next north/south transverse expansion joint east, and from the 
sawed eastlwest dummy joint adjacent to the parking areas on the 
north side of the street to the dummy joint adjacent to the parking 
area on the south side of the street, The defined areas will be 
reshaped to expedite flow ofstorm water to the corrected curb inlets, 

3, Remove and re-pour paving panels in Festival Way at the southern 
end ofthe Pergola, This area is defined as the panel incorporating the 
storm and sanitary sewer manholes and the panel east to the first 
transverse expansion joint. This area is to be removed from curb line 
to curb line. Reconstruction of curb inlets 3 & 4 is to he included in 
this area. 

4, Remove the two paving panels surrounding catch basin 7 and panels 
to the west ifnecessary and replace in order to properly direct storm 
water into the catch basin. All concrete removal will he done within 
the areas defined by existing joints. 

5. Rout and seal all remaining cracks 
approved silicone sealant. 

in Festival Way using an 

6. Any parking striping or traffic control elements damaged during the 
work must be restored. 

Finally, in bis letter of March 25th, Mr. Nixon requested that certain 
modifications be made to the Agreement, At this time, those modifications are rejected. 

This counter-proposal shall remain open until May 2, 2005. If you have any 
questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

JohnM. Hill 

JMH/yjr 



Mr. Michael Nixon 
Ms. Elizann Carroll 
April 18, 2005 

bee: 	 Ms. Carmen Moran, wfTown 
Mr. James Duffy 
Mr. Lany Johnson, w/firm 
Mr. Ken C. Dippel, w/firm 
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May3,2005 

VIA FACSiMILE (214) 872-2020 
Mr. Larry Johnsen 
Cowles &Thompson 
901 Main Street, suite 4000 
Dallas, Texas 75202 

reo: 	 Town of Addison 
Addison arf$ & events district 
Festival Way Reconstruatlon 

Dear Larry: 

A1tached is a copy of the correspondence which I received last night from 
Elizann Carroll in response to the Town of Addison's ("TOA") proposal for 
remedial work to Festival Way. As reflected In Ms. Carroll's letter of May 2, 
2005, Strand & Associates ("Strand") and HAS Surety Group have essentially 
agreed to TOA's settlement proposal subject to some minor modifications. I 
realize at least of the iSsues raised in Ms. Carroll's letter involves a subcontractor 
of Abstract Construction Company which is of no concern to the TOA. 

Please give me a call after you have had an opportunity to discuss 
strand's proposal with your client. Your continued assl$tance and cooperation in 
RJSOMng this matter Is greatly appreciated. 

MSN/cb 
enclosure 

00: 	 Mr. James Turner (via faCSimile (469) 385-9757) 
Mr. Chris Robinson (via facsimile (469) 385-9753) 
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~2,200s 

YlAFqtml", 
Mr. Nidlacl S. Nixon 
GumR&lNlXON . 

One LiIIColn CtmIre 

5400 W Ficeway, Suite 102$ 

Dallas, T_ 75240 


Re: 	 Addi&on Am &I BIIaIIS Dilllrict 

FlI8Iival WIII.'JR~ 


As I menlioued illourconvcnalion lase Tlnitsday, wehavemiCWl:dtheToWilofA4dison's 
proposal ibrrepait$ toFeStival Way. We1l!1dilmandtheTOWll'II scopoofwotk to be the foUowUig: 

1.)C1IIb Mils: Rr:mow and Replace ci&fJt (I) curb Inle1s IppIVXimaIdy 27' x 3' area 
2.)Paved Area: Ranovcand:R.cplacellpJllOllimaldyaSex24'soctionofc:One.nltemadway 
3.) Paved An:a: Remove IIId Repl.8ICC appnrximatety a 3O'x 2S' ofCOIIIU\e l'OIIdway 
4.)PavedAlea:: RemoveIllll1Replaccapptoxir!J$llya31'x.ll'aiCtionofc:oncn:tecoadway 
5.) Rodell: ,NoInIimDationavailable for estimated quantitie&, thouab we.;.nmate toIaI 
coat of$2,0Q0.$3.000. 
6.) Striping Of tn.mc Con1roJ. Elarumtl: Jufu!ma1i0ll is !lOt aViiJable at this time. 

To be I111III we are olear, we ~ uaed the tbUowiq erimatl!S: 
1.) Approximate colll.'Rlle roadway sl.ll'f4ce to be replaced: 2745 sq. ft.; 
Z-) Approximatdy2511iuear feet ofwrb; and ' 
3.) ForltIlets, appmimatdy27 W long by 3 feet wide by eig1lt (I) blets at 8 illChca !hick 
OIl aVCll1lF for atDtal648 iq. it. 

Ifour undenIaIIdiDg o(tho Town's pIOpoI8lu to the cDl1Cl'eteWOIkis comct,Stnllld and its SIII'tty 
accept thoTown'spl'OpOIIIl. al!b.jectto the CoiW.tiOll set tbrIb inmy leacrofMarch.23; 200S 10 you, 
spe;i&:aIly. ourpmpasal. that anymauiespaid to the Town be paid byolhors, notablyCalbar. who 
shares respolISI'biilty:for jamea wlthFosIival Way. We also belicvethat CaIbar should p!IItieipatc 
in the repair&, to the extent the wmk will require that thl! iDlotl be re-sct. Strand dobS not have the 
~or1'CIl0ll8.1el to underIaIte that wOJk:. ThIS.&ct that CaIbarhas ,ohosen not to live up to its 

http:ofMarch.23
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COD!ralItwIl obliptions,wbile SWmdhu. shOuld IIDtn:sultinCalharIlOtbearin.I itsshatoorthe cost 
,and msponriblUty. 

In -,our !etta-ofMarch 24. 2OGS, yov.lJlIiP&ted apropoaal for the release ofre.ge and 
weQlltaiulyare asreeableto thatpropoal.. FUWty.1S Iindieattdin myMarcb 231lttcr, numbm 
1-6, 8 m:l9 in the outliu of an agreement pn:pan:d by the Town, at day 2 DC the mediation are 
aoccptabIc to Stnmd. 

While we.pnMa\IIly.,. dsad l'IlIIIII:\'afiona·at Strand lIDIIertakingxepaiJs. we believe that 
Strand is 1be IppfOpriatc ~ to eompldl1 these repain. Strand is bigbly motivated to do 
quilil.y wmk In ~ timely mllllllel.' UDdc:r the Town IiIDd Abstract'. IlUJXln'ision. At. you and. I both 
know, completion ecllI'l8CtOl't ger.eraJly charge siaaifiomtlymore lDoncy1brwork and, in order to 
mab Ibis settlllDllllt 6nancially possible for Strand. Strand will need to pcriotm the wnde. 

AI iDd{caIed in Gwu:d.ian Gmllp'a prior report. we heIicve the ciauac oftbG c:raoking DOted 
by the Towa is due to i:IiIpI:opcI' ofinIutIcieu.t aoill.prepmtion. The IIOiIs prcparatioa is not part 
ofSll1md's IJIlOIlO ofWOlt and wn do not believe Stmldshouldbe IlIIIPODIIiblc ibr thoserepain, IS 
we bt:Iieve that the cra.c"kh!g will contimac. S1nmd CIIIIlOI take on sucb on on-going wammty Issue, 
IS the C8II8C or1be c:rackiDg is not due to SUaI:Id's wUrkmansbip. 

We believe the parties are very olese to arcsolDtion DC this ~ IIDd we lIplIReiato 
AbsIract'swistancoandcaope.tationindoinsllO. Ifyoul!awqucstionsregardingtlleabove,pleue
bllicc to call me. . 

http:FUWty.1S
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~: Tuesday, May 03, 200S 

To: lAmy Johnson 

Company: Cowlet & Thompson 

Fax No: (214) 672-2020 

Phone No.: (214) 672-2000 

From: Michael S. Nixon 

CIM: Absb:actIS1rand 

Sent By: Carey Brown 

COIIIII1eJll$; 

Please see following letter oftoday's date. 

IfYOIt Do Not HemeAll Pages, Please CII1l<'72) 3IJ6.8988. 


CONF!DENT!A!m'NClnCF. 


The IofutmaIion oontained in this filcsiallle ~~~ and _fidellliallllld is iD1aukiI1Q be IISCIilllld read only by !lie 
add...... Ifllle readcrofthls messap Is nottht orlbe;person ~lclbr delivmy IDtha add-, you ..... 
heRby .olifted thaI any dls.......ation. dislrllnttioo or "'lP.Ying ofthC lIlC!I5II88 i, stridIy prohibited. Ifyqobaw """"vee! Ibis 
__in _. p_1I<IIijy"" inunecIiQtcIy bY.bonoMil rcIIIrn the oris;'" m_ to "" at ""'04_<"-n ~ 'Ii. 
Ute U.'" P05l8llie!Vice. -Ilwik you. 

www.griffilhnixon.o:om


JAMES E DUFFY 


March 26, 2004 Via Facsimile &: USPS 

Mr. Craig Gaussiran 
Abstract Construction Company 
11157 Ables Lane 
Dallas, TX 75229 

Re: Addison Arts &: Events District 
Festivai Way Reconstruction 

Dear Craig: 

As you are well aware, for a number of months we have been analyzing and evaluating problems 
with the construction of Festival Way done under your contract with the Town of Addison, dated 
November 7, 2002. 

You had previouslybeen notified .that the as built condition was not acceptable to the engineer of 
'record or the Thwn. Abstract requested an opportunity to have another engineer review the 
situation tu offer alternative solutions. 

On February 5, 2004 yo;' provided us with a letter dated February 3, 2004 and drawing dated 
February 4. 2004 prepared by Eric L. Davis, Consulting Engineering indicating his findi1lgs and 
proposed resolution. The Town had the engineer of recom, Sasaki Associates, Inc., review those 
documents to offer their opinion of the proposed resolution. 

Sasaki has indicated to the Town that the Davis report does ·not effectively deal with the problems 
identified with Festival Way and has recommended against the proposed resolution. The Town is 
in agreement withSasak!' s findings. 

The Town of Addison has determined that Festival Way and its adjacent sidewalk are not built in 
accordance with the plans and specifications defined in the contract with Abstract Construction 
Company and therefore is rejected. You are hereby directed to reconstruct Festival Way and the 
sidewalk in strict accomance with the original plans and specifications. 

No construction can take place during the period from April 17, 2004 to July 5, 2004 because of 
events booked at Addison Circle Park that would pe disrupted Py such an undertaking. Please 
schedule the work accordingly. 

Prior to the start of reconstruction of Festival Way you must provide us with a schedule detailing 
how you intend to undertake the rebuilding of the street That schedule must include sequence of 
events and durations clearly identifYing your plan. 

Before any concrete is poured for the new street we need two things: 1.) a mockup of the paving 
surface with the required concrete finish for approval and 2.) written con.finrultion of the 
correctness of the grades of all elements of the construction including inlets, valve boxes, 

3887 RIDGELAKE COURT • ADDISON, TX • 75001 

PHONE: 972.241.2816 • FAX: 972.406.1146 
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c1eanouts, etc. In addition include fonnwork elevations to assure the Town and Abstract that 
everything is properly prepared for the new concrete. We also expect you to have the appropriate 
field engineers or other qualified persons present during all pours to confinn the proper 
elevations an! being maintained during concrete placement. 

Of course, the Town must be provided with the contract requin::d testing and inspection reports 
necessary for the street construction, including the subgrade. ' 

No concrete is to be poured unless a representative of the 'lbwn of Addison Public Works 
Department is present to observe and, if necessary; point out corrective actions to be taken. You 
should contact Dave WIlde in advance to schedule the Public Works representative. 

Jim Duffy 

cc: David Oough 
Carmen Moran 
Mike Murphy 
Dave Wilde 
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David Wilde 

From: Jim Duffy [ifdgroup@flash.net] 

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2004 11 :53 AM 

To: David Wide 

Cc: John Hill; Mike Murphy; Carmen Moran; David Clough 

Subject: Re: Festival Way reoonstruction 

Dave, 

See below 

. On Friday, March 26, 2004, at 09:24 AM, David Wilde wrote: 

I have received your email and read the letter. I would appreciate any updated planS and specifications (there 
are no changes in the plans or specifications. We are requiring the street to be built per the original plans and 
specs), and also comment andlor example ofthe finish the architect is looking for (i.e. Baker broom, light, 
medinm, cross-tine, etc.)(l have modified the letter to require a mockup ofthe finish for approval before 
concrete is poured. Clarification as to whether this is a street or a parking lot, which would help determine 
appropriate construction methods{This is obviously a street and has been designed as such). Also some 
direction specifically related to the limits and methods ofremoval (complete inlets or just the throats/tops?) 
(They are required to do whatever work is necessary to meet the design). Will the placement ofthe kiosk 
connections be addressed at this time(The existing kiosks connections in Festival Way are not being modified; 
three new connectinns are being added and logic suggests they would be done when the street is reconstructed. 
It's up to Abstract)? Also, restoration responsibilities clarified such as adjacent landscaping and irrigation 
facilities, existing valves and cleanouts, and connection to existing at street intersections and sidewalks. (Any 
work disturbed in the reconstruction must be restored to meet plans and specs) Are adjustments necessary to the 
grate inlet elevations, and how will that be accomplished?(1fthe inlet elevations are currently incorrect, as some 
are, they must be adjusted to meet the plans and specs) Will the sub-grade be lime treated? (No, the plans and 
specs do not call for lime.) Thanks. 

DaveWilde 

Public Works Inspector 

Town ofAddison 

PH: 972-450-2847 

_·--Original Message--­

From: Jim Duffy [mailto:jfdgroup@flash.netJ 

Sent Thursday, March 25, 2004 5:29 PM 

7/6/2005 

mailto:jfdgroup@flash.netJ
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To: David Clough; Carmen Moran; David Wilde; Mike Murphy 

Cc: John Hill 

Subject: Festival Way reconstruction 

«File: 3.26·.04 FW reconst.doc» Attached is the letter I plan to send to Abstract Construction 

directing them to rebuild Festival Way because the Town has rejected 

the as built street. 

Please take time to review the letter and give me any needed changes or 

corrections promptly. I want to send the letter out on Friday but I 

will wait until I have heard from each of you. Even if you have not 

comments to make please respond 

Thank you, 

JimDuffy 

3887 Ridgelake Ct. 

Addison, TX 75001 

972.241.2816 

972.406.1146 fax 

972.998.5078 cell 

This e-mail and any files or attachments transruitted with it contains Infurmation that is confidential and 
privileged. This document may contain Protected Health Information (PHI) or other information that is intended 
only for the use of the individual(s) and entity(ies) to whom it is addressed. Ifyou are the intended recipient, 
further disclosures are prohibited without proper authorization. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, any 

7/612005 
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disclosure, copying, printing, or use of this information is strictly prohtbited and possibly a violation offederal 
or state law and regulations. Ifyou have received this information in error, please delete it and notify Hamid 
Kbalegbipour at 972-450-2868 immediately. Thank you. 

7/6/2005 
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David Wilde 

From: Ron Lee 

Sent: Monday, May 16, 200512:41 PM 

To: Slade Strickland; David Wilde; Ricky Smith 

Cc; Jim Clark; Modesto Orona; Gilberta Flores 

Subject: FW; Festival Way Corrections 

FYI on this. 
Irrigators, we will have to prevent water from entering the construction zone during their work. 
---Original Message-­
From: carmen Moran 
sent: Thursday, May 12, 20053:59 PM 
To: Ron lee; James F. Duffy (E-mail) 
SUbject: fIN: FestIval Way CorrectIons 

I would like to see us go with a concrete ramp at !he pergola. We occasionally have someone drive through it. and this 
may increase with a concrete ramp. but it would look a lot better. Does it need to have !he fun hendlcap acoessible 
treatment? It shouldn't be required, but if we put it in, we might as weil make it match the other (north) end. 

CM 
--Original Message-­
From: Jim Duffy [mallto:Jfdgroup@flash.net] 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2005 3:53 PM 
TOI Carmen Moran; Ron lee; steve Onltthlan 
ee: LARRY JOHNSON 
Subject: Festival Way CorrectIons 

Just want to summarize and bring you up to date on my meeting today with Abstract and Strand on 
Festival Way. We met to walk through the work envisioned to be sure everyone is on the same page. 

First, I need answers to some questions which arose. 

l. How long after Kaboom Town, on July 3, will it be before we can close Festival Way for demolition and 
reconstruction? We need to close it completely and are wondering how long the tear down for Kaboom Town 
will take. 

2. Can we put Addison Street Department barricades at each end ofthe street to block it off? Would any other 
traffic control be needed since no one will be working in Addison Road or Quorum? Pending weather, the work 
is expected to take two weeks. 

3. The "temporary" asphalt ramp on the south side ofthe street at the Pergola will have to be partially removed 
to work in that area. Strand has offered to give us a price to build a permanent concrete ramp there ifyou want 
it. Let me know. 

As I said, we met this morning to walk the scope ofwork. Strand has painted the areas affected on the street 
sUrface so you can see it for yourself ifyou want to take a look. 

A few items came up, to which I agreed because of field conditions. Those changes are generally also marked in 
the street. 

7/6/2005 
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At curb inlet 6 we slightly shortened the west side slope to the inlet so the sawcut would match an existing joint. 
At curb inlet 5 we agreed to shape the west side slop to match adjacent grades but begin the slope to the inlet. It 
will create a minor "dish" in that area but shouldn't be noticeable. We also agreed to shorten the east side slope 
to avoid the stained handicapped ramp. That will be on the downhill side of the inlet so it shouldn't affect the 
drainage. 

At catch basin 7 we agreed to leave the existing curbs in place. The sawcut will begin about 12" from the curb 
so we have a gutter. We didn't want to mess up the adjacent sidewalks. 

We have some concem about the slope on the curb inlet 9 top and are afraid if it is leveled we will mess up all 
the adjacent sidewalk slopes and perhaps the overall ADA slope. We agreed ttl look at it again after the 
demolition and grading to see ifthe inlet will work as we need it ttl ifwe do not adjust the ttlp. 

We also spot marked the cracks which are to be routed and sealed. 

Ifyou have any questions let me know. I will pass on the answers to the above questions when you respond. 

TunDIiffy 

3887 RJdgelake CL 
Addison. TX 7SfJ(Ji 

971.241.1816 
972.4fJ6.1146fax 
971.998.SfJ78 cell 

Ifdgroup@jlnsh.net 

7/612005 
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David Wilde 

From: Steve Chutchian 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 20053:07 PM 
To: David Wilde; Jose A. Flores 
Cc: Nancy Cline; Jenny Nicewander; Cannen Moran; 'jfdgroup@flash.ne\, 
Subject: Festival Way Repairs 

Dave/Jose: 

As part of an out-of-court settlement With Abstract Construction, the contractor has agreed to perform replacement of 
portions of the existing concrete pavement and replace inlet tops on Festival Way. The street does not drain properly in 
the condition that now exists and several panels of pavement have been damaged or failed. Also included in the 
settlement is the esteblished date of July 5th. for the contractor to start on the repair work, and for all improvements to be 
completed in August 2005. During the construction of the concrete replacement, Jim Duffy Will assist our Department in 
perfonning inspection and subsequent acceptance of ail work. I will also be on-site to inspect the work being perfonned. 

By this email, I am asking Carmen or Jim if they have 1 or 2 final sets of the plans for use by our Department. Thanks. 

Steve C. 

1 
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David Wilde 

From: Jim Duffy [jfdgroup@flash.net] 
Sent: Thursday, June 23,2005 12:15 PM 
To: Steve Chutchian 
Cc: Nancy Cline; David Wilde; Jenny Nicewander; Jose A Flores; Carmen Moran 
Subject: Re: Festival Way Repairs 

Steve, 


Per my previous email, the start date for repair work on Festival Way 

is July 18, not July 5. Because ofthe limited scope of the repair we 

have waived the requirement for plans. The scope of work is as 

described in the settlement agreement and was previously sent to you 

for review. Carmen has a copy of the final settlement ifyou need it 


Also, we have agreed to close offthe street beginning July 18 unti1 

the work is finished. They estimate two weeks, but rm anticipating 

three weeks. Please confIrm that you have arranged for the street to be 

barricaded beginning July 18. 


I'm on vacation right now so there may be a delay in my responses to 

your email. You can call my mobile ifyou need to discuss anything. 


Jim 

On Joo 22, 2005, at 3:06 PM, Steve Chutchian wrote: 


> Dave/Jose: 

> 

> As part of an out-of-court settlement with Abstract Construction, the 

> contractor has agreed to perform replacement of portions of the 

> existing concrete pavement and replace inlet tops on Festival Way. 

> The street does not drain properly in the condition that now exists 

> and several panels of pavement have been damaged or failed. Also 

> included in the settlement is the established date ofJnly 5th. for 

> the contractor to start on the repair work, and for all improvements 

> to be completed in August 2005. During the construction ofthe 

> concrete replacement, Jim Dufl:Y will assist our Department in 

> performing inspection and subsequent acceptance of aU work I will 

> also be on-site to inspect the work being performed. 

> 

> By this email, I am asking Carmen or Jim ifthey have I or 2 fina1 

> sets ofthe plans for use by our Department Thanks. 

> 

>SteveC. 

> 
>*********************************************************************** 
>***•••••****•••********•••••••***••*****•• *. 
> This e-mail and any files or attachments transmitted with it contains 
> Information that is confIdential and privileged. This document may 
> contain Protected Health Information (PHI) or other information that 

1 
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No. ofPages with Cover Sheet: POlO 
Date: Tuesday, May 03, 2005 

To: LanyJohason 

conipany: Cowles &. 'fhompson 

Fax No: (214) 672-2020 

PboneNo.: (214) 672-2000 

From: Michael S. NlXOIl 

C/M: Abstract/Strand 

Sent By: Carey Brown 

Comments: 


Please see following letter oftoday's date. 


IfYollDo 
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GRIFFITH & NIXON 
A Pml'esslonal CO'p""''''n 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 

One Lincoln Centre "Ielephone: 972.386.8988 
5400 LBJ Freeway. Suire 1025 Facsimile; 972.386.8985 
DalIl!IS. Texas 75240 www.grifflthnixon.com 

May3,2005 

VIA FACSIMILE (214) 612-2020 
Mr. Larry Johnson 
Cowles & Thompson 
901 Main Street. suite 4000 
Dallas, Texas 75202 

re: 	 Town ofAddison 

Addison arts & events district 

Festival Way Reconstruction 


DearLany: 

AttaChed is a copy of the correspondence which I received last night from 
Elizann carroll in response to the Town of Addison's ("TOA") proposal for 
remedial wolk to Festival Way. As reflected in Ms. carroll's letter of May 2, 
2005. Strand & Associates ("Strand") and NAS Surety Group have essentially 
agreed to TOA's settlement proposal subject to some minor modifications. I 
realize at least of the issues raised in Ms. Carroll's letter involves a subcon1ractor 
of Abstract Construction Company which is of no concern to the TOA. 

Please give me a can after you have had an opportunity to discuss 
strand's proposal with your client. Your continued assistance and cooperation in 
resolving thiS matter Is greatly appreciated. 

MSNfcb 
enclosure 

ec: 	 Mr. James Tumer (via facsimile (469) 385-9157) 
Mr. Chris Robinson (via facsimile (469) 385-9753) 

http:www.grifflthnixon.com
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t 530" $PECTRII'" DRIYE, $lIt'l"lI; :aOO 
"DRIBON, TI&X.... 7500........ 

EldllAlnl eARROLL TIr\.l!PIiOKE: 

ECA~tl"'t' t (1II7Il •••na3 


'''AClllIIIIUt 
(171' 88.-13'18 

May2,200S 

VIA FAX em) 3I6-I9BS 

Mr. Michael S. N'lXOU' 
 :] t 'r5(J#) tre\i.~V'~,GRImm 6;NIXON 

,One LinColn Cc:olm 

5400 LBJ F_ay, Suite 1025 -­ ~~ ~if'~'I~r-'(-d
Dallas, Texas 75240 

~ ~~('
Re: 	 Addison Arts 6; Evtms DiBlrict 


Featival Way RcconstnK:tion 


DcsrMike: 

Ali I mentioned in ourconvasation last1'lnII:sday, we havcreviewed theTownofAddison's 

, propom fbr.repairs to FeStivalWay. WeunciilrstandtheTown'ucopeofwol'ktobothe foliowiDg: 


1.)Curb hdets: Rmnove and Replace cigbt (&) ClUb inh!Is approximatoly 2.7' lI. 3' ~ 
l.)PavedAra: RemoveaudRephuleapproximalel;yaSux24'lCCtionofecincl:etcroadway 
3.) Paved Alta: Remove lIJId hplll:C approximately a 30'lt 2S' ofCOllCfClto1'Olld.way 
4.}PavedAra: RemovcandRe,p1aceappxm<illJ!1tc1ya31 IX 21'a!ctionof~_way 
S.) :Rout/Seal: ,NoIrlfonDation availablefor estimated quantilies, though we cistimalcmtal 
COlt of$2,OIJO..S3,OOO. 
6.) Slliping or tnmo COldrol FJements: Infumlation ill not aVililable at Ibis time. 

To be sure we are clear. we h.avc used the fb1loWirla uflmates: 
, 	 1.) Approximate CODCiI:te roadway IIIIl'I'&oo to be Rplaced: 2745 51{. ft.; 

2.)ApproximaIcly2S11ineart'eetofomb;8Ild ' 
3.) Forinlers, approximelely 27 teet Iougby 3 feet wide by eight (8) JnleIs at a iDl:bcs thick 
on avmage for a,tOtal 64& Sq. ft. 

IfourundemawfuJgQftheTown'lproposalastolhe~workiscom=t.Strand8llditssure~ 
accept the Town's proposal, subjectto the i:cDdiliQIIllet.tbtth inmyJetterofMamh23; 200S toyou. 

specific;ally, our propoaal that iuiymomes paid to !he Town be paid byothers, notablyCa1har, who 

s!wet responsibiUty for jSSllel with FesIiwI Way. We alllO believe that CaIhar should parliclpate 

in the :epait's, to the Btent the work will require that the inlets be re-set. Strand doCs IUlt ~ the 

explll'tiso or 

, 
moun:;cs to UIIllertake tbat wmk. The filet that Calharhas 

' 
ebo!lell not to live up to its 
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~ oblipl:ions.while Stnmdhas. should notresullinCaibarl10tbearingitssbatoofthe cost 
.andmponslbi~. 

In your It::tterofMardt 24. 200s,}'01l auggosted a proposal for tho release ofrctainage and 
we eertainly am agreeable to that proposal. FiDally. as I indicated in myMan:b ~3 letter, numbeni 
1-6, 8 and 9 in the outline of an agreement prepand by the Town. at day 2 of the mediation are 
acceptable to StJ:and. . 

While wepnwiously expn:ased reservationaat Strand undertakiog repaiD, we bclilMl that 
Strand is the appropdat. CIiJIItEIIctOr to complete these rcpairll. Strand is highly motivatccI to do 
quIlity work in. ~ tim6ly maDDer under the Town and Abmact'a supeIVi&ion. A$)'01l and I both 
know, completion c:ontractors paraltyobarge &ignilicantlymore monty for work and, in order to 
mab this settlement fiDam:ially possible for Strand, Strand will need. 10 perform the work. 

As indicated in. GuardianGroup's prior report, we believe the Cause oflhC cracking noted 
bythe Town ill due to impmpcr ofinsufllciem soiispreparation. 1be soils prqaaration is not part 
ofStmul's scopaofwork and we do not believe Stmnd should be IaJpOnsiblefurthoscrql8ira. as 
we believethat the cracking \\'ill eontinue. Smd C8DIIOt lake on sucb 011 on-going wlDlanty issue, 
.as the cause ofthe craclciDg is not due to ~~swOrlcme;nsbip. . 

We believe the parties am very close to a resolution of this mattI;:i' aDd we appreciate 
Abstract'susistanceandcoopcrationindol!igso. Ifyou baveqllestionsrepntingtheabove.please 
feel free to call me.· 

TnTAI P.Vl4 
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BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

7502 Greenville Ave" #220 Dallas, Texas 75231 Fax (214) 361·0204 Phone (214) 361-7900 

JOHN W. BIRKHOFF, P.E. 

RONALDV. CONWAY,P.E. 


GARY C. HENTIRICKS, P.E. 

JOE R CARTER, P.E. 


PAUL A. CARLINE, P.E. 


MAIT HICKEY, P.E. 

DOUGLAS K. SHOWERS, P.E. 


ROSS L. JACOBS, P.E. 
1. C. FINKLEA, P.E. 

September 19,2002 

Director 0 ommunity Services 
P.O. 9010 
A son, Texas 75001-9010 

Re: Addison Arts and Events District 

\
Dear Ms. Moran: 

As requested by Mr, Steve Chutchian, we are enclosing one half-size paper copy, 18 full-size paper copies 
and one full-size Mylar copy of the Replat for the Addison Arts and Events District. Please give me a call if 
you have questions concerning the replat. 

Sincerely yours, 

~ 

Ronald V, Conway, P,E, 

~losures 

cc: Mr, Steve Chutchian, P.E, (with one copy of each size repla!) 
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OCT 22 2002 15:04 FR SASAKI ASSOCIATES 16179237220 TO 919724502837--14 P.01/07 


ill facsimile 


• 
SASAKI 

Sosoki Auociatas Inc. 

64 Plea:mnt Street 

02472 USA 

t 6179263300 

I 6179242748 

date October22, 2002 

10 Jim Duffy, Jim PiercQ, Steve Chutehian, Slade Strickland, Carmen Moron 

.......""'ny Town of Addison 

facsimile no. 972 406-1146 phone no. 

bom DOYe Clough .r"""" lin. 617923 7331 

Pruiett nctme Art. & Events Di.trict pruject no. 14516,00 

/I al pages 7 

transmitted loy DC diroct lin.. 617 923 7331 

I'm alloching a letter I just receiyed from Georgia Founlain addressing Ihe 'lu"slion. rhot 
have been raised aboul fountain piping and fiHings and their compatibility wi", chemicals 
used in the syslem, chemical. in Ihe yault, IhQ roling lor the fountain sy.tem. conlrol panel, 
and the ratilig and .uitabilily of rhe pumps that they haye specified, 

Please review this and lei me know if the Town would like to mok.. any changes to whot ho. 
been specified, or if there are any further 'luestions regarding the lounloin•. 

Thonks. 



Page 1 of 1 

Jim Pierce 

From: dclough@sasaki.com 

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2002 4:42 PM 

To: jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us; jfdgroup@flash.net; kgassman@camposengineering.com 

Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2 

. ~l\fl(> 'fi\-t~ y-~. 
Jim Pierce and Jim Duffy, 	 \f,\~ll.- . /'"

.'/" /
I suggest we have a conference call with Keith Gassman and Bill Kumpf (Mechanical Engineer) from Campos 
Engineering to review items 1 and 4 below. If we're going to make any changes, we wantto get them into our last 
addendum at the end of this week. 

I already talked to Keith and both he and Bill are available on Wednesday morning at 9:30 am (your time). Does 
this work for both of you? If not, please give me an alternate time. I can't do it tomorrow. 

Thanks. 

<jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us> 
To: <jfdgroup@fJash.net>, <jpierce@ci.addison.bc.us>, <Ijalbert@ci.addison.tx.us>, 

<cmoran@ci.addison.tx.u5>, <schutchian@ci,addison.tx.u5>, <mmurphy@ci.addison.tx.u5>, 

<jslade@ci.addison.tx.u5>10/23/2002 11 :05 AM 

cc: <tchang@sasaki.com>, <dclough@sasaki.com> 
Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2 

Jim: Review of Georgia Fountain letter to D. Clough dated 10/22102: 
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
piping drain too, the vault? 	 If so, that's ok, I just want to be sure we can do so. 

All else looks good to me. Jim. 

mailto:dclough@sasaki.com
mailto:tchang@sasaki.com
mailto:jslade@ci.addison.tx.u5
mailto:mmurphy@ci.addison.tx.u5
mailto:schutchian@ci,addison.tx.u5
mailto:cmoran@ci.addison.tx.u5
mailto:Ijalbert@ci.addison.tx.us
mailto:jpierce@ci.addison.bc.us
mailto:jfdgroup@fJash.net
mailto:jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us
mailto:kgassman@camposengineering.com
mailto:jfdgroup@flash.net
mailto:jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us
mailto:dclough@sasaki.com


JON C. CLARK 

PHONE (972.) 245·2418 

1510 RANDOLPH FAX (972.) 245·6288 

SUITE 608 MOBILE (214) 208-7741 

CARROLLTON. TeXAS 75006 JCLARK@RIDDLEELECTRIC.COM 


mailto:JCLARK@RIDDLEELECTRIC.COM
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7202152 

TEXAS PRELIMINARY NOTICE 
6210 E. Thomas Rd., Suite 203 1ST NOTICE OF THE RIGHT TO CLAIM A LmN - BALANCE DUE 
Scottsdale, AZ 85251·7056 THIS IS NOT A LIEN 

, TmS IS NOT A REFLECTION ON THE INTEGRITY OF ANY 


(800) 947·9546 CONTRACTORORSUBCONTRACTOa 

The Name and Address of the Owner or 

Reputed Owner is: 


CERTIFIED# 719665750290001152747 
TOWN OF ADDISON 

1. The following is a general description of the labor, service, equipment or16601 WESTGROVE DRIVE 
ADDISON, TX 75001 materials furnished or to be furnished by the undersigned: 

RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
22565·04501 

2. Estimated Price:$606.33 
The Name and Address of the Orig1nal Contractor 3. In the construction, alteration or repair of the building, structure or
is: 

improvement located at: 
CERTIFIED# 71966575029000052754 

ADDISON CIRCLE ABSTRACT CONSTRUCTION 

11157 ABLES LANE BETWEEN ADDISON RD & QUORUM 

DALLAS. TX 75229 ADDISON 


The Name and Addr.... of the Reputed Lender NOTICE TO OWNERand/or Bonding Company is: 
In accordance with Texas Government Codes the attached invoices or 
statements are a true and accurate account of materials, equipment or 
labor supplied. This notice is sent in compliance with the Texas 
Property Code mechanic's lien provisions, including Section 53.056. 
The undersigned contractor, subcontractor, materialman or laborer has 

The Name and Address of the Person with whom an unpaid balance due of $606.33. A copy of the statement or billing is
the Claimant has Contracted is: 

attached.
CERTIFIED# 71966575029000052761 If a person who furnishes materials or performs labor for constructionCALHAR CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
2138 CALHAR DR of improvement on your property is not paid, you may be held 
MELISSA. TX 75454 personally liable and your property may be subject to a lien for the 

unpaid amount un!ess: (1) you have withheld payment to the contractor 
This Preliminary Notice has been completed by: that Is suffiCient to cover the unpaid claim until the dispute is resolved; 

RENTAL SERVICE CORPORATION 1638 or (2) the claim is already paid in full and you have proof of said 
USA payment to the claimant. 
USA. RESIDENTIAL OWNERS ONLY: If you have complied with the law 

regarding the 10 percent retalnlngs and you have withheld payment to 
the contractor sufficient to cover any written notice of claim and have 
paid that amount, If any, to the claimant, any lien claim flied on you 
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
STATEMENT OR UNLESS THE BILL IS OTHERWISE PAID OR SETTLED. 
Dated 04/1512003 for Rental Service CorporaUon 1638,USA,USA, 

Judy Applegate, Notice Preparer 

I declare Ih served a copy of the above document. and any relaled document •• by (a. required 
by law) first-class, certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the above named 
parties. at the addre..es listed above. on 04/15/2003. I declare under penalty of perjury that the 
foregoing is true and correct. Executed at Scottsdale. Arizona on 0411512003.cf}fQ/} 
 ~N.#.mm_ Judy Applegate, Notice Preparer By: 

""7J~ ~~ Prellen #: 283853 

By: 

7202152 

http:Price:$606.33
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6210 E. Thomas Rd., Suite 203 
 I
Scottsdale, AZ 85251-7056 


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


Prepared For: 

TOWN OF ADDISON 

16801 WESTGROVE DRIVE 


ADDISON, TEXAS 75001 


ATTENTION: MR. STEVE CHUTCHAIN 


FEBRUARY 2002 

PROJECT NO. 02·5967 

RoiiiniieEiiin9ineersiii ,,­
A LEIGH COMPANY 



Rone Engineers 
A LEIGH COMPANY • 

GeOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING 

• GEOLOGICAL S'ttJOIES 

• DiStRESS INVESTIGATIONS 

• PAVEMENT OESIGN 

• ADVANCED CEOTECHNICAl TESTING 

• FOUNDATION RECOMMENDATJOHS 

• CONSTRUCTION MONITORING 

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING 

~ CONSTROCTiON OBSERVATION 

• CONCRETE TESTING 

• ASPHALT TESTING 

• 50nS TESTING 

• filER INSPECTION 

• POST TENSION INSPECTION 

• NON-DESTRUCTIVE TESTING 

• STRUCTURAL STEEL INSPECTION 

• SPECIAL T£STING 

DRILLING SERVICES 

• MONITOR WELL INSTALLATION 

• ENVIRONMENTAL DRILLING 

• GEOTECHNICAL DRILLING 

DALLAS 

8.908 AMBASSADOR ROW 

DALLAS, TOA5 7S~47 

TELEPHONE 214-630-9145 

FACSIMILE 214·630·9819 

FORT WORTH 

121 NORTH RAYNER STREET 

fORT WORTH, TEXAS 761 t I 

TELEPHONE 817 -831-62 tl 

METRO 917·429-4328 

FACSIMILE 817-834-4833 

February 5,2002 

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
with our proposal 02-3323 dated January 15, 2002. 

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
would appreCiate the opportunity to provide the materials engineering-testing 
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

Th odors A. Janish. 
Senior Project Engi 
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

areas, and associated paVing. The project is located east of Addison Road, south of Addison Circle 

Drive and west of Quorum Drive in Addison, Texas. A railroad right-of-way defines the south 

property fine and Clara Street is the southernmost point of the current phase of this investigation 

and currently planned development. The general location and orientation of the site are shown on 

the Plan of Borings, Plate A.i, in the Appendix A of this report. 

The principal purposes of this investigation were to evaluate the general soil conditions at the proposed 

site and to develop geotechnical recommendations for the design and construction of foundations. To 

accomplish its intended purposes, the study was conducted in the following phases: (1) drill sample 

borings to evaluate the soil conditions at the boring locations and to obtain soil samples; (2) conduct 

laboratory tests on selected semples recovered from the borings to establish the pertinent engineering 

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

shown on Plate A.i. Sample depth, description of soils, and classification (based on the Unified Soil 

Classification System) are presented on the Logs of Borings, Plates A.2 through A.i5. Keys to terms 

and symbols used on the logs are shown on Plates A.i6 and A.i? 

Project No. 02-5967 Page 1 R_0i!iinliieiiE~ngineers"'­A LEIGH COMPANY~ 



Laboratory soil tests were performed on selected samples recovered from the borings to verify 

visual classification and determine the pertinent engineering properties of the soils encountered. 

Classifications test results are presented on the logs of borings. Free swell tests were also 

perfonmed to aid in evaluation of the shrink-swell potential of the soils. Swell test results are 

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

At the time of drilling, the site consisted mainly of grassy fields with some existing trees. Two asphalt 

paved roads also existed within the site. 

Subsurface Soil Conditions 

Based on available surface geology maps, the site is located within the Austin Chalk limestone 

formation. In general, the Austin Chalk formation consists of massive gray limestone underlying 

weathered tan limestone. The residual soils of the Austin Chalk formation generally consist of highly 

plastic clays and typically have a high shrink-swell potential. 

Dark brown to brown clay was encountered in the borings from eXisting grade to depths of 1 to 4.5 

feet. Tan calcareous clay and tan limestone with calcareous clay seams and layers was 

encountered to depths ranging between 5 and 15 feet, including the termination depth of 2 to 10 

feet at Borings 5 through 14. Gray limestone was then encountered to boring termination depths 

of 10 to 20 feet at Borings 1 through 4. The Plasticity Index of the fill material samples that were 

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

project No. 02-5967 Page 2 R.oiinliieiiEiiingineerS
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

periods of precipitation. 

ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

Potential Vertical Soil Movements 

Potential vertical movement calculations were performed in general accordance with the Texas 

Department ofTransportation Method (TxDOT) 124-E. The TxDOT 124-E method is empirical and is 

based on several factors including plasticity index and other laboratory test results of the subsurface 

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

bearing into the tan and gray limestone with ground supported floor slabs. For the multi-purpose 

cultural center, shallow spread footings may also be used with ground supported floor slabs 

provided the potential foundation movements due to shrinking and swelling of active clays are 

tolerable. A stiffened slab-on-grade foundation (either conventionally reinforced or post-tensioned) 

Project No. 02·5967 Page 3 
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

Pier Foundation - Pavilion (Boring 4), Multi-Purpose Arts & Cultural Center (Boring 2) & 

Stage (Borings 1) 

A straight shaft drilled pier foundation system extending into the tan and gray limestone may be 

utilized for support of the pavilion, stage, and multi-purpose cultural center. An allowable end 

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

recommendations in this report should experience settlements of less than 1 inch. 

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

The construction of all piers should be observed as a means to verify compliance with design 

assumptions and to verify: 

(1) the bearing stratum; 


(2} the minimum penetration; 


(3) the removal of all smear zones and cuttings; 

(4) that groundwater seepage, when encountered, is correctly handled; and 

(5) that the shafts are vertical (within the acceptable tolerance). 

Project No. 02-5967 Pogo 4 

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

suriace. Temporary steel casing may be required in some cases where seepage is encountered. The 

caSing should be seated below the seepage, and all water should be removed from the shaft 

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

5 to 7 inches and should not be allowed to strike the shaft sidewall or reinforcement steel during 

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

space allows movement of the soils below the grade beams without distressing the structure. The 

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

As an alternative to drilled piers, shallow spread footing foundations constructed on the tan 

limestone may be utilized for support of the multi-purpose arts & cultural center. Spread footing 

foundations bearing on tan limestone at a minimum depth of 3 feet below the final site grade can 

be proportioned using an allowable bearing pressure of 7,500 pst. Foundation movement could 

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


anticipated. Foundation excavations should be free of standing water and free of loose material. 


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


traps, etc). The ground surface beneath the suspended floor should be sloped and drained to prevent 


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


Based on soil conditions at the Multi Purpose Arts & Cultural Center (Boring B-2), we estimate floor 


slab movement due to shrinking and swelling of active soils to be about 1 inch. Any fill in the 


building area for this structure should consist of select fill. 


At the Pavilion (Boring B-4) and the Stage (Boring B-1), we estimate floor slab movement due to 


shrinking and swelling of active soils to be about 2 to 3 inches. A ground supported floor slab may 


be used if these movements are acceptable. If these movements are not acceptable, removing at 


least 2 feet of active soils and replacament with at least 2 feet of non-expansive select fill should 


reduce floor slab movements to about 1 inch. Any additional fill required for achieving the desired 


grade in these building areas should consist of non-expansive select fill. 


Select fill can in itself represent a conduit for percolating waters, thus proper surface drainage away 


from the building is required. In addition, the select fill should not extend outside the perimeter 


grade beams, and compacted clay fill should be used outside the perimeter beam to reduce the risk 


of water infiltration. 
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Select fill should consist of clayey sand or sandy clay with a liquid limit less than 35 and a plasticity 

index between 5 and 15. The select fill should be placed in loose lifts not exceeding 9 inches and 

compacted to a minimum of 95 percent of the material's standard Proctor dry density (ASTM 0-698) 

at a moisture content of -2 to +2 percentage points of optimum. 

A vapor barrier should be provided beneath the floor in areas where the floor is ground supported. 

Slab Foundation - Restroom (Boring 83), Pavilion (Boring 84), and Stage (Boring B-1) 

A monolithic slab and grade beam system (conventionally reinforced or post-tensioned) may be utilized 

for the restroom building and for the Pavilion and Stage if a pier foundation is not desired. The slab 

foundation should be designed with exterior and interior grade beams adequate to provide sufficient 

rigidity to the foundation system to sustain the vertical soil movements expected at this site (3 inches). 

A slab foundation should not be used if some foundation movement cannot be tolerated. 

Any fill placed within the area of slab foundations should consist of non-expansive select fill, as 

described in the previous section of this report entitled "Floor System (Drilled Pier and Spread Footing 

Foundations Only)". Select fill should not extend outside perimeter beams. 

A net allowable soil bearing pressure of 2,000 pounds per square foot may be used for design of all 

grade beams or footings bearing in natural soils or properiy placed and compacted fill. Grade beams 

should be founded a minimum of 18 inches below the final exterior grade, on suitable native soils or 

properly placed, compacted, and tested fill. The bottom of Ihe beam trenches should be free of any 

loose or soft material prior to the placement of the concrete. All grade beams and floor slabs should 

be adequately reinforced with steel to minimize cracking as normal movements ocCur in the foundation 

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

and we would expect limestone to be encountered during sile work and utility installation. The 

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

surface water drainage should be uSed. A positive slope of the ground away from any foundation 

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

All topsoil, vegetation, and any unsuitable materials should be removed. Fill material should be 

removed, reworked, and recompacted with controlled density and moisture following the procedures 

outlined in the section entitled "Recommendations for the Placement of Controlled Earth Fill". The 

pavement subgrade should be proofrolled with a fully loaded tandem axle dump truck or similar 

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

improve these soils's strength characteristics. We recommend a minimum of 6 percent lime (by dry 

soil weight) to a depth of 6 inches. Lime stabilization should be performed in accordance with ltam 260, 

current Standard Specifications for Construction of Highways, Streets, and Bridges, Texas Department 

of Transportation (TxDOT) or applicable standards. It is not necessary to lime treat pavement subgrade 

that consists of limestone. 

Grading and compaction of pavement subgrade should follow the procedures outlined in the section 

entitled "Recommendations for the Placement of Controlled Earth Fill". The final grades must be 

such that drainage is facilitated, and access of surface water to the subgrade materials is 
i prevented.I 

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE PLACEMENT OF 

CONTROLLED EARTH FILL 

Site Grading 

Site grading operations, where required, should be performed in accordance with the 

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
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All concrete. trees. stumps. brush. abandoned structures. roots, vegetation. rubbish and any other 

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

above the optimum mOisture value. The subgrade should be compacted to between 95 and 100 

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

50. and should be approved by the Soils Engineer. There should be no roots. vegetation or any 

other undesirable matter in the soil. and no rocks larger than 4 inches in diameter. 

The fill material should be placed in level. uniform layers. which, when compacted. should have a 

moisture content and density conforming to the stipulations called for herein. Each layer should 

be thoroughly mixed during the spreading to provide the uniformity of the layer. The fill thickness 

should not exceed 10-inch loose lifts. 

Prior to and in conjunction with the compacting operation. each layer should be brought to the 

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

Project No. 02·5967 Page 11 



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

information about the subsurface conditions. In the analysis, the geotechnical engineer must 

assume the subsurface conditions are similar to the conditions encountered in the borings. 

However, during construction quite often anomalies in the subsurface conditions are revealed. 

Therefore, it is recommended that Rone Engineers, Inc. be retained to observe earthwork and 

foundation installation and perform materials evaluation and testing during the construction phase 

of the project. This enables the geotechnical engineer to stay abreast of the project and to be 

readily available to evaluate unanticipated conditions, to conduct additional tests if required and, 

when necessary, to recommend alternative solutions to unanticipated conditions. Until these 

construction phase services are performed by the project geotechnical engineer, the 

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

the owner's design engineers, and the geotechnical engineer. 

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

the subsurface conditions everywhere are not significantly different from those disclosed by the 

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

Further, it is urged that Rone Engineers, Inc. be retained to review those portions of the plans and 

specifications for this particular projecl that pertain to earthwork and foundations as a means to 

determine whether the plans and specifications are consistent with the recommendations contained 

in this report. In addition, we are available to observe construction, particularly the compaction of 

structural fill, or backfill and the construction of foundations as recommended in the report. and 

such other field observations as might be necessary. 

The scope of our services did not include any environmental assessment or investigation for the 

presence or absence of wetlands or hazardous or toxic materials in the soil. surface water, ground 

water or air, on or below or around the site. 

This report has been prepared for use in developing an overall design concept. Paragraphs, 

statements, test results, boring logs, diagrams. etc. should not be taken out of context and should 

not be utilized without a knowledge and awareness of their intent within the overall concept of this 

report. The reproduction of this report, or any part thereof, supplied to persons other than the 

owner, should indicate that this study was made for design purposes only and that verification of 

the subsurface conditions for purposes of determining difficulty of excavation, trafficability, etc. are 

responsibilities ofthe contractor. 

This report has been prepared for the exclusive use of the Town of Addison and its designated agents 

for specific application to design of this project. We have used that degree of care and skill ordinarily 

exercised under similar conditions by reputable members of our profession praCticing in the same or 

similar locality. No warranty, expressed or implied, is made or intended. 
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OR ROCK TYPES 

Shelby 
Tube 

Auger 
Spilt 

Spoon 

DESCRIBING CONSISTENCY, CONDITION, AND STRUCTURE OF SOIL 

Fine Grained Soils (Morothan 50% Passing No. 200 Sieve) 

I Descriptive Item Penetrometer Reading, (tst) 
. Soft 0.0 to 1.0 

Firm 1.0 to 1.5 
Stiff 1.5 to 3.0 

Very Stiff 3.0 to 4.5 
Hard 4.5+ 

Rock 
Coro 

Cone No 
Pen Recovery 

(More than 50% Retained on No. 200 Sieve) 

Penetration Resistance Descriptive Item Relative Density 
(blows/foot) 

Ot04 Very Loose Ot020% 
4 to 10 Loose 20 to 40% 
10 to 30 Medium Dense 40 to 70% 
30 to 50 Dense 70 to 90% 
Over 50 Very Dense 90 to 100% 

'Very Hard Cannot be scratched with knife 
IpoorlYCemented or Friable Easily crumbled 

ISOil Structure 

'Calcareous 
'Slickensided 
ILaminated 
,Fissured 

Contains appreciable deposits of calcium carbonate; generally nodular 
Having Inclined planes of weakness that are slick and glossy in appearance 
Composed of th In layers of varying color or texture 
Containing cracks, sometimes filled with fine sand or slit 

• Interbedded Composed of alternate layers of different soil types, usually in approximately equal proportions 

[TERMS DESCRIBING PHYSICAL PROPERTIES OF ROCK 
, 
IHardness and Degree of Cementation . 
,Very Soft or Plastic Can be remolded in hand; corresponds In consistency up to very stiff in solis 
ISoft Can be scratched with fingernail 

IModeratelY Hard Can be scratched easily with knife; cannot be scratched with fingernail 
Hard Difficult to scratch with knife 

,Cemented Bound together by chemically precipitated material; Quartz, calcite, dolomite, siderite, 
and iron oxide are common cementing materials. 

Degree of Weathering 
Unweathered 
Slightly Weathered 
Weathered 
Extremely Weathered 

Rock in its natural state before being exposed to atmospheric agents 
Noted predominanlly by color change with no disintegrated zones 
Complete color change with zones of slightly decomposed rock 
Complete color change with conSistency, texture, and general appearance approaching soil 

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

are shown on the Logs of Borings. Keys to the symbols and terms used on the Logs of BOrings are 

presented on Plates A.16 and A.17. 

Relatively undisturbed samples of cohesive soils were obtained with Shelby tube samplers in general 

accordance with ASTM D-1587 at the locelions shown on the logs of boring. The Shelby tube sampler 

consists of a thin-walled steel tube with a sharp cutting edge connected to a head equipped with a ball 

valve threaded for rod connection. The tube is pushed into the undisturbed soils by the hydraulic 

pulldown of the drilling rig. The soil specimens were extruded from the tube in the field, logged, tested 

for consistency with a hand penetrometer, sealed, and packaged to maintain "In situ" moisture content. 

The consistency of cohesive soil samples was evaluated in the field using a calibrated hand 

penetrometer. In this test a 0.25-lnch diameter piston is pushed into the undisturbed sample at a 

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

Penetration test was performed at selected locations. Texas Department of Transportation 

(TxDOT) Test Method Tex-132-E specifies driving a 3-inch diameter cone with a 17O-pound 

hammer freely falling 24 inches. This results in 340 foot-pounds of energy for each blow. This 

method was modified by utilizing a 140-pound hammer freely falling 30 inches. This results in 350 

foot-pounds of energy for each hammer blow. In relatively soft materials, the penetrometer cone 

is driven 1 foot and the number of blows required for each 6-inch penetration Is tabulated at 

respected test depths, as blows per 6 inches on the log. In hard materials (rock or rock-like), the 

penetrometer cone Is driven with the resulting penetrations, in inches, recorded for the first and 

second 50 blows, a total of 100 blows. The penetration for the total 100 blows is recorded at the 

respective testing depths on the boring logs. 

B·1 



Groundwater observations during and after completion of the bOring are shown on the upper right 

of the boring log. Upon completion of the boring. the boreholes were backfilled from the top and 

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

. 1 Classification Tests 
! 

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

swell, with initial and final moisture content. Free swell test results are presented on Plale A.18. 
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